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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
DATE OF REPORT (Date of earliest event reported): ptember 22, 2014

Ensco plc

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaer)

England and Wales 1-8097 98-0635229

(State or other jurisdiction of (Commission (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation) File Number) Identification No.)
6 Chesterfield Gardens
London, England W1J 5BQ
(Address of Principal Executive Offices and Zip Cod)
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code44 (0) 20 7659 4660
Not Applicable

(Former name or former address, if changed since & report)

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-{lis intended to simultaneously satisfy the {jlimbligation of the registrant under any of
the following provisions:

O
O
O
(b))

(©)

Written communications pursuant to Rule 428arrthe Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12emthe Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)

Pre-commencement communications pursuant e Rid-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 24024d-

Pre-commencement communications pursuant e Fe-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 2404.3e-
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INFORMATION TO BE INCLUDED IN THE REPORT

Item 8.01 Other Events

Ensco plc (the "Company,"” "Ensco," "we" or "us"filgg this Current Report on Form8{the "Report") for the purpo
of updating our Annual Report on Form KOfor the year ended December 31, 2013 filed with Securities and Exchar
Commission (the "SEC") on February 26, 2014 (tH&l2Form 10K") to reclassify ENSCO 5000, ENSCO 5001, ENSCOZ,
ENSCO 6000, ENSCO 7500, ENSCO 69, ENSCO 85 an& RYidconsin as discontinued operations for allqukripresented. V
are filing a Current Report on FormkBsimultaneously with this Report for the purpo$eipdating our Quarterly Report on Fc
10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2014 filed wite SEC on April 29, 2014 (the "First Quarter FArdQ") to reclassify the:
eight rigs as discontinued operations for all pgsipresented.

During the threanonth period ended June 30, 2014, management ctadntdt a plan to sell five floaters. The ENS
5000, ENSCO 5001, ENSCO 5002, ENSCO 6000 and ENBSDO were removed from our portfolio of rigs maddefor contrac
drilling services and are being actively marketeddale. During the same period, we sold jackufEN$CO 85 for net procee
of $64.4 million. During the thremonth period ended March 31, 2014, we sold jackyp ENSCO 69 and Pride Wisconsin
net proceeds of $32.2 million. The operating resaftthese rigs, as well as the gain on sale oEtRECO 69, ENSCO 85 a
Pride Wisconsin were reclassified to discontinupdrations in our condensed consolidated statenoémtgerations for the three-
month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2014218 included in our Quarterly Report on FormQ@iled with the SEC c
August 1, 2014 (the “Second Quarter Form 10-Q").

Each Item updated in the 2013 FormKL@s filed as one exhibit (filed as Exhibit 99.1rb®) to this Report. The spec
disclosures updated within each Item are as follows

+ Consolidated Statement of Income Data and CongelidAalance Sheet and Cash Flow Statement Datadaet in Pa
I, "ltem 6. Selected Financial Data" of our 201&@1R 10-K;

» The Introduction, Results of Operations, Liquiddyd Capital Resources and Critical Accounting Rediand Estimat
sections, included in Part I, "ltem 7. Managensemiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord d&esults ¢
Operations" of our 2013 Form 10-K;

» The consolidated statements of income and dasls ffor each of the years in the thygsar period ended December
2013, included in Part I, "ltem 8. Financial Statnts and Supplementary Data" of our 2013 Form ;1and

* Note 1, Note 2, Note 10, Note 11, Note 13, NoteNdte 15, Note 16 and Note 17 to our audited codstEd financie
statements as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 arcdbr of the years in the threear period ended December 31, 2
included in Part II, "Item 8. Financial Statemeasl Supplementary Data" of our 2013 Form 10-K.

This filing includes updates only to the portioridtem 6, Item 7 and Item 8 of the 2013 FormK.@hat specifically relal
to the reclassification of the eight rigs discusabdve as discontinued operations and does notwitfigemodify or update a
other disclosures set forth in the 2013 FormKLOFhe revised Items included in this Report hasebeen updated for any eve
or circumstances occurring or existing after thieedhe 2013 Form 1&-was originally filed, except for the reclassifiican of the
rigs mentioned above as discontinued operationpatticular, and without limitation, we have prosttcertain forwardeoking
information in the revised Items. This informatibas not been revised from the information provigethe 2013 Form 16 as
originally filed because it was not affected by tkelassification. Additional information relatedl the disposal of the eight r
discussed above




is contained in the Second Quarter Form 10-Q. Rieigort should be read in conjunction with the 2Bb8n 10K (except for Pa
I, Item 6, Item 7 and Item 8), the First QuarterdA 10-Q as updated, the Second Quarter For® Ehd our other reports
Form 8-K filed during 2014.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements contained in this report that are nstofical facts are forwarlboking statements within the meaning
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amendand Section 21E of the Securities Exchange d&ctl934, a
amended. Forwarlboking statements include words or phrases suctamticipate,” "believe,” "estimate," "expect," témd,’
"plan," "project,” "could,” "may," "might,” "shoult! "will" and similar words and specifically incledstatements regardi
expected financial performance; expected utilizgtiday rates, revenues, operating expenses, comérage, contract backlo
capital expenditures, insurance, financing and ifugidhe timing of availability, delivery, mobilitian, contract commencemen
relocation or other movement of rigs; future rignstuction (including construction in progress acmmpletion thereotf
enhancement, upgrade or repair and timing andtleestof; the suitability of rigs for future conttacgeneral market, business
industry conditions, trends and outlook; future rapiens; the impact of increasing regulatory comipye expected contributiol
from our rig fleet expansion program and our progta highgrade the rig fleet by investing in new equipmemd aivestin
selected assets and underutilized rigs; expensagearent; and the likely outcome of litigation, legeoceedings, investigatio
or insurance or other claims and the timing thereof

non

"non non non non

Such statements are subject to numerous risks,rtaimtées and assumptions that may cause actualtse® van
materially from those indicated, including:

« downtime and other risks associated with offshageoperations or rig relocations, including rig equipment failure
damage and other unplanned repairs, the limitedladility of transport vessels, hazards, deiposed drilling
limitations and other delays due to severe stomukharricanes and the limited availability or highst of insuranc
coverage for certain offshore perils;

» changes in worldwide rig supply and demand, cortipatior technology, including changes as a resutialivery o
newbuild drilling rigs;

- changes in future levels of drilling activity andpenditures, whether as a result of global capitatkets and liquidit
prices of oil and natural gas or otherwise, whickyroause us to idle or stack additional rigs;

« governmental action, terrorism, piracy, militarytiac and political and economic uncertainties, uidghg uncertainty «
instability resulting from civil unrest, politicalemonstrations, mass strikes, or an escalatiordditianal outbreak «
armed hostilities or other crises in oil or natugab producing areas of the Middle East, Northoafriwest Africa ¢
other geographic areas, which may result in expabpn, nationalization, confiscation or deprivatiof our assets
result in claims of a force majeure situation;

» risks inherent to shipyard rig construction, regairenhancement, including risks associated witlhcentration of ot
construction contracts with three shipyards, unetgzedelays in equipment delivery and engineeringesign issue
following delivery, or changes in commencement, plation or service dates;

» possible cancellation or suspension of drilling tcacts as a result of mechanical difficulties, perfance or oth:
reasons;

» the outcome of litigation, legal proceedings, irtigedions or other claims or contract disputesluding any inability t
collect receivables or resolve significant conwattor day rate disputes, any purported renegotiathullification
cancellation or breach of contracts with custonwrsther parties and any failure to negotiate onglete definitivi
contracts following announcements of receipt delstof intent;




« governmental regulatory, legislative and permittireguirements affecting drilling operations, indhgl limitations ol
drilling locations (such as the Gulf of Mexico chgihurricane season);

- new and future regulatory, legislative or permdtinequirements, future lease sales, changes in, laviss an
regulations that have or may impose increased diahmnesponsibility, additional oil spill abatemestntingency pla
capability requirements and other governmentabastihat may result in claims of force majeure tbeovise adverse
affect our existing drilling contracts;

« our ability to attract and retain skilled personoal commercially reasonable terms, whether dualtorl regulation
unionization or otherwise;

» environmental or other liabilities, risks or lossegether related to storm or hurricane damagesemor liabilitie
(including wreckage or debris removal), collisiomgpundings, blowouts, fires, explosions and othecidents ¢
terrorism or otherwise, for which insurance coveragd contractual indemnities may be insufficiemgnforceable
otherwise unavailable;

- our ability to obtain financing and pursue othessibass opportunities may be limited by our debelevand del
agreement restrictions;

« our ability to realize expected benefits from tf2 redomestication as a U.K. public limited compand the relate
reorganization of Ensce’corporate structure, including the effect of ahgnges in laws, rules and regulations, o
interpretation thereof, or in the applicable fathst could adversely affect our status as ald@h-corporation for U.!
tax purposes or otherwise adversely affect oucgaied consolidated effective income tax rate;

« delays in actual contract commencement d

« adverse changes in foreign currency exchange ratdsding their effect on the fair value measuratraf our derivativ
instruments; and

« potential longlived asset or goodwill impairmer

In addition to the numerous risks, uncertaintied assumptions described above, you should alsdutlgrecad an:
consider "ltem 1A. Risk Factors" in Part | and fit€. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Filsu@ondition and Resu
of Operations" in Part Il of the 2013 Form 10-K,ugslated, the First Quarter Form @Q-as updated, and the Second Quarter
10-Q, all of which are available on the SEC's wiebat_ www.sec.goand on the Investor Relations section of our weba
www.enscoplc.com Each forwardeoking statement speaks only as of the date op#récular statement, and we undertak
obligation to publicly update or revise any forwalabking statements, except as required by.law




Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits

(d) Exhibits
Exhibit No. Description
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered PuldaoAnting Firm.
99.1 Updated Part Il, "Item 6. Selected Financial Datadur Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ethde
December 31, 2013.
Updated Part Il, "Item 7. Management's Discussimh Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations" of our Annual Report on Form 10-K foe tyear ended December 31, 2013.
Updated Part Il, "Item 8. Financial Statements Sodplementary Data" of our Annual Report on Form 10
K for the year ended December 31, 2013.
101.INS XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation kbrase
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkse
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentatiarkhase




SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused¢iport to be signt
on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly@nzhd.

Ensco plc

September 22, 2014 /s/ Robert W. Edwards Il
Robert W. Edwards Il
Controller




EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Description
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered PuldaoAnting Firm.
99.1 Updated Part Il, "Item 6. Selected Financial Datidur Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ethde

December 31, 2013.

Updated Part Il, "Item 7. Management's Discussimh Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations" of our Annual Report on Form 10-K foe tyear ended December 31, 2013.

Updated Part Il, "Item 8. Financial Statements Sodplementary Data" of our Annual Report on Form 1C
K for the year ended December 31, 2013.

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation kbrase
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkse
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentatiarkhase



Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Ensco plc:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inréggstration statements on Form S-8 (Nos. 333-17483358625
033-40282, 333-97757, 333-125048, 333-156530, 8B8el181593) and on Form S-3 (No. 3839021) of Ensco plc of our repc
dated February 26, 2014, except for Notes 1, 211013, 14, 15, 16, and 17, as to which the dateeptember 22, 2014with
respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Fple@s of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and th&tetansolidated stateme
of income, comprehensive income, and cash flowsdah of the years in the thrgear period ended December 31, 2013, an
effectiveness of internal control over financigbagting as of December 31, 2013, which reports appethe December 31, 2C
annual report on Form & of Ensco plc.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Houston, Texas
September 22, 2014



PART Il

As further discussed in Note 11 to our consolidditegincial statements herein, our consolidatedniing statements ha
been updated to reclassify ENSCO 5000, ENSCO SBRECO 5002, ENSCO 6000, ENSCO 7500, ENSCO 69, ENS&an
Pride Wisconsin as discontinued operations fopatiods presented. This filing includes updatey énlthe portions of Item
Iltem 7 and Item 8 of our annual report on FormKl@er the year ended December 31, 2013 that spedifi relate to th
reclassification of these eight rigs as discontihoperationsand Note 17 of Item 8 regarding the loss on impairrecorde
during the three-month period ended June 30, 28id does not otherwise modify or update any otfsmlabures set forth in ¢
annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended Dészi1, 2013.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The financial data below should be read in conjoncivith "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Asalyf Financie
Condition and Results of Operations" and our cadat#d financial statements and notes thereto declun "Item 8. Financi
Statements and Supplementary Data."

Year Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011% 2010 2009
(in millions, except per share amounts)

Consolidated Statement of Income Data

Revenues $ 4519¢ $ 3869. $ 2599. $ 1427.¢ $ 1,635.¢
Operating expenses

Contract drilling (exclusive of depreciation) 2,080.: 1,747 .¢ 1,286.: 654. 578.¢

Depreciation 528.2 476.] 357.¢ 197.¢ 168.<

General and administrative 146.¢ 148.¢ 158.¢ 86.1 64.C
Operating income 1,764.¢ 1,496.: 796.¢ 489.7 824.t
Other (expense) income, net (200.7) (98.6) (57.9 18.2 8.&
Provision for income taxes 212.5 238.1 111.€ 88.% 176.(
Income from continuing operations 1,452.( 1,159.¢ 627. 419.€ 657.:
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, fiet (24.]) 17.1 (21.¢) 166.: 127.2
Net income 1,427.¢ 1,176. 605.¢ 585.¢ 784.k
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests (9.7 (7.0 (5.2 (6.4 (5.0
Net income attributable to Ensco $ 1418. $ 1,169. $ 600.. $ 579.t % 779.4
Earnings (loss) per share — basic

Continuing operations $ 6.1¢ $ 497 $ 320 % 2.8¢ % 4.5¢

Discontinued operations (0.1 0.0¢ (0.1 1.17 0.8¢

$ 6.0 $ 50t ¢ 3.0¢ % 4.0¢ $ 5.4¢

Earnings (loss) per share - diluted

Continuing operations $ 6.1 $ 497 $ 3.1¢ % 2.8¢ % 4.5¢

Discontinued operations (0.1 0.07 (0.1 1.17 0.8¢

$ 6.07 $ 50¢ % 3.06 $ 4.0¢ $ 5.4¢

Net income attributable to Ensco shares - Basic and
Diluted $ 1,403. $ 1,157. $ 503t $ 572.1 % 769.%
Weighted-average shares outstanding

Basic 230.¢ 229.4 192.2 141.( 140.¢

Diluted 231.1 229.5 192.¢ 141.( 140.t
Cash dividends per share $ 228 % 15C % 14C $ 1.0¢ % 0.1C




Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011% 2010 2009
(in millions)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (as of period end) and
Cash Flow Statement Data
Working capital $ 487¢ $ 7342 $ 3487 $ 1,087 $ 1,167.¢
Total assets 19,472.¢ 18,565.. 17,898.! 7,051t 6,747.:
Long-term debt, net of current portion 4,718.¢ 4,798.¢ 4,877.¢ 240.1 257.2
Ensco shareholders' equity 12,791.¢ 11,846. 10,879.: 5,959.! 5,499.;
Cash flows from operating activities of continuing
operations 1,886. 2,074.: 757.4 669.( 1,032.¢

@ Includes the results of Pride from the Merger D

@ See Note 11 to our consolidated financial statemigtiuded in "lItem 8. Financial Statements andpBmpentary Data" fc
information on discontinued operations.




Iltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations
INTRODUCTION
Our Business

We own the world's second largest offshore drillimgy fleet amongst competitive rigs, our ultteepwater fleet is tl
newest in the industry, and our premium jackuptfieghe largest of any offshore drilling compaWye currently own and oper:
an offshore drilling rig fleet of 74 rigs, includjrsix rigs under construction, spanning most ofdtnategic, higlgrowth market
around the globe. Ourrig fleet includes ten shilbs, 13 dynamically positioned semisubmersiblgs,risix moorec
semisubmersible rigs and 45 jackup rigs.

Our customers include most of the leading natiaral international oil companies, in addition to snandepender
operators. We are among the most geographicalbrsivoffshore drilling companies, with current gpiens and drilling contrac
spanning approximately 20 countries on six contimé@nnearly every major offshore basin aroundwbed. The markets in whic
we operate include Australia, Brazil, the Meditagan, Mexico, the Middle East, the North Sea, SaghAsia, the U.S. Gulf
Mexico and West Africa.

We provide drilling services on a "day rate" cootriaasis. Under day rate contracts, we providellndrrig and rig crew
and receive a fixed amount per day for drilling @lwOur customers bear substantially all of theiltary costs of constructing t
well and supporting drilling operations, as wellths economic risk relative to the success of th#. wn addition, our custome
may pay all or a portion of the cost of moving equipment and personnel to and from the well ¥ite.do not provide "turnke
or other risk-based drilling services.

Our Industry

Operating results in the offshore contract drillingustry are cyclical and directly related to ttesmand for drilling rig
and the available supply of drilling rigs. Whileetieost of moving a rig and the availability of ngpving vessels may cause
balance of supply and demand to vary somewhat leetwegions, significant variations between regiaresgenerally of a short-
term nature due to rig mobility.

Drilling Rig Demand

Demand for drilling rigs is directly related to thegional and worldwide levels of offshore explayatand developme
spending by oil and gas companies, which is beyandcontrol. The markets for our contract drillisgrvices are cyclica
Offshore exploration and development spending nhagtfate substantially from year-to-year and fraggion-toregion. Suc
spending fluctuations result from many factors|uding:

. demand for oil and natural ge
. regional and global economic conditions and chatigar®in,
. political, social and legislative environments iajor oil-{producing countries

. production and inventory levels and related acgsipf the Organization of Petroleum Exporting Goes ("OPEC"
and other oil and natural gas producers,

. technological advancements that impact the metbodest of oil and natural gas exploration and tgveent,

. disruption to exploration and development actigitiiie to hurricanes and other severe weather comgléind the ris
thereof, and

. the impact that these and other events, whetheeddoy economic conditions, international or nati@mimate chanc
regulations or other factors, may have on the atiaad expected future prices of oil and natural ga




Utilization and day rates stabilized during 2011daspwater permitting activity increased in the .\G8If of Mexico ani
global demand for shallowater and deepwater drilling improved. During 20tt2, permitting process in the U.S. Gulf of Me;
continued to improve and demand growth for floated jackup rigs resulted in increased utilizatiowl @ay rates. Day ra
strengthened further during 2013 as demand rematredg in most regions, due in part to favoraldemodity prices and tl
announcement of new oil and gas discoveries irorsgaround the world.

Since factors that affect offshore exploration destelopment spending are beyond our control andusecrig demat
can change quickly, it is difficult for us to pretfuture industry conditions, demand trends ourfeitoperating results. Periods
low rig demand often result in excess rig supplyjolr generally results in reductions in utilizatiand day rates; converse
periods of high rig demand often result in a stgetaf rigs, which generally results in increaselization and day rates.

Drilling Rig Supply

During the current newbuild cycle, various industgrticipants ordered the construction of 38&w drillships
semisubmersible rigs and jackup rigs, 149 of whiehe delivered during the last three years.

Worldwide rig supply in the Floaters segment cam® to increase as a result of newbuild constm
programs. Currently there are 99 newbuild drillshgmd semisubmersible rigs under construction, 80@f which are scheduls
for delivery during 2014 Approximately half of all newbuild floater rigeeheduled for delivery during 2014 are contractéte
expect these newbuild floaters to be absorbedtiranarket; however, utilization and day rateddss capable floaters will like
be negatively impacted.

Worldwide rig supply in the Jackups segment comtintio increase as a result of newbuild construgtimygrams
Currently there are 133 newbuild jackup rigs uncmstruction, over 35 of which are scheduled feliveéry during 2014 The
majority of all newbuild jackup rigs scheduled fielivery during 2014 are not contracted. Althowgh expect these newbl
jackup rigs to be absorbed into the market, utiiwaand day rates in certain regions may come wupdessure in the near
intermediate term depending upon the rate at whlidér jackups are retired.

Rig loss or damage due to hurricanes, blowoutseings, punchthroughs and other operational eyamd the limite
availability of insurance for certain perils in segeographic regions, may impact the supply ohaiffs drilling rigs in a particul
market and cause fluctuations in utilization any kdes.

Drilling Rig Construction and Delivery

We remain focused on our long-established stratédnygh-grading and expanding the size of our fld@trring the three-
year period endeDecember 31, 2013, we invested $ 3.0 billion en¢bnstruction of new drilling rigs.

We previously contracted Keppel FELS Limited ("KFEY) to construct seven ENSCO 8500 Sefiadtra-deepwate
semisubmersible rigs based on our proprietary deJige ENSCO 8500 Seri€sigs are enhanced versions of ENSCO 750(
are capable of drilling in up to 8,500 feet of wateNSCO 8506, the final rig in the ENSCO 8500 &&ti, was delivered durir
2012 and commenced drilling operations in the G&f of Mexico under a long-term contract during first quarter of 2013.

In connection with the Merger, we acquired sevdiistips, two of which were under construction ke ttime of th
Merger. ENSCO DS was delivered in January 2012, underwent cust@mpecified upgrades and commenced drilling opere
in Angola under a long-term contract during thestfiquarter of 2013. ENSCO D&Swas delivered in September 2013
commenced a lonterm contract in Angola during the fourth quarté20613. These newbuild drillships are based on rassiag
Heavy Industries ("SHI") proprietary hull desigrpeale of drilling in up to 10,000 feet of water.

During 2012, we entered into agreements with SHidpstruct two additional ultra-deepwater drillshfENSCO D3
and ENSCO DS-9). ENSCO DS-8 is currently unconggheind scheduled for delivery during the third
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guarter of 2014. ENSCO DS-9 is currently schedédedielivery during the fourth quarter of 2014 dadcommitted under a long-
term contract. During 2013, we entered into an emgent with SHI to construct our eighth ultra-deefgwarillship (ENSCO DS-
10), which is uncontracted and scheduled for defigeiring the third quarter of 2015.

We previously entered into agreements with KFELScémstruct three ultraremium harsh environment jackup |
(ENSCO 120, ENSCO 121 and ENSCO 122). ENSCO 120deiagered in September 2013 and is expected tavamae drilling
operations under a lortgrm contract in the North Sea during the firstrtgraof 2014. ENSCO 121 was delivered during theth
guarter of 2013 and is expected to commence dyidiperations under a lorigrm contract in the North Sea during the se
quarter of 2014. ENSCO 122 is currently schedutedi&livery during the third quarter 2014 and isnoaitted under a longermr
drilling contract.

During 2013, we entered into agreements with KFEb8onstruct a premium jackup rig (ENSCO 110) arfiduath ultra-
premium harsh environment jackup rig in the ENSQD $eries (ENSCO 123). These rigs are scheduledelorery during th
first quarter of 2015 and the second quarter oB2@dspectively. Both of these rigs are currentlgantracted.

A substantial portion of our projected cash flowH gontinue to be invested in the expansion andagecement of our fle
of drilling rigs. We also intend to continue payiggarterly dividends for the foreseeable futurewieer, our Board of Directc
may change the timing and payment amount deperafirgeveral factors including our profitability, diglity, financial conditior
reinvestment opportunities and capital requiremes believe our strong balance sheet, $10.6 billibcontract backlog ai
borrowing capacity under our commercial paper mogand revolving credit facility will provide flesility to make addition:
investments in our fleet and sustain an adequeags & liquidity during 2014 and beyond.

Divestitures

Our business strategy has been to focus on ulepvdgter floater and premium jackup operations asendphasize oth
assets and operations considered to becoos-or that do not meet our standards for findrp@aformance. Consistent with t
strategy, we sold five jackup rigs, one moored sabrnersible rig and our last remaining barge rignduthe threerear perio
ended December 31, 201%ee Note 17 to our consolidated financial statésfor information about two additional jackups
sold in January 2014.

Segment Highlights
Floaters

Operating results for our Floaters segment impradedng 2013, primarily due to commencement of ERISES06 an
ENSCO DSé drilling operations as well as a full year of ogg@ns for ENSCO 8505. During the first quarter26fl3, ENSC(
8506 and ENSCO DS-6 commenced drilling operatiorgeulongterm contracts at day rates of approximately $3B0,ENSC(
8505 commenced drilling operations under a lterga contract during the second quarter of 2012aatlay rate ¢
approximately $475,000.

ENSCO DS-7 was delivered in September 2013 and emed a longerm contract in Angola during the fourth que
of 2013. The day rate averages approximately $688@ver the term of the contract. In January 2EMSCO DS9 wa:
contracted to ConocoPhillips and is expected tornence a longerm contract in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico during tiverd quarte
of 2015 at an average day rate of approximatelY) FED.

ENSCO 8501 received a ogear contract extension from Noble Energy in th8.WGulf of Mexico that commenced
August 2013 at a day rate of approximately $525,BNMSCO 5004 was contracted to Mellitah duringtttied quarter of 2013 au
is expected to commence drilling operations in Mediterranean during the second quarter of 2014nahverage day rate
approximately $310,000 over the term of the comtrac




ENSCO 6001 and ENSCO 6002 received fpeayr contract extensions from Petrobras in Brézt tommenced in Ju
and July 2013, respectively, at day rates of apprately $370,000, significantly higher than the dayes earned under
expiring contracts.

During 2013, we entered into an agreement with @Htonstruct our eighth ultra-deepwater drillsHgNSCO DS10,
which is currently uncontracted and scheduled &ivdry during the third quarter of 2015.

Jackups

An increase in average day rates resulted in inggtaperating results for our Jackups segment d@®ig. In particula
premium jackup rigs earned significantly higher dates during 2013 due to increasing customer ddrfi@nmore technical
capable rigs. The jackup market remains tight,asdf December 31, 2013, all of our marketed jaciygpwere contracted.

In the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, multiple jackup rigs meecontracted for longer terms and higher day rdtas the expirin
contracts. Energy XXI extended the ENSCO 82 cohfracone year through September 2014 and the ENSZontract for nir
months through July 2014. Both rigs will receivgher day rates under the contract extensions. Ghexantracted ENSCO
and ENSCO 81 for one year and 11 month terms, césply, at day rates of approximately $145,00n#icantly higher than tt
day rates earned under the expiring contracts. tiaailly, Fieldwood extended the ENSCO 87 contrfactone year throug
January 2015 at a day rate of approximately $147,00

The jackup market was also strong in other regi@idSCO 54 was contracted to Saudi Aramco in thedMidas
through October 2017 at an average day rate obappately $115,000. ENSCO 105 was contracted tdl 8h#alaysia throug
November 2014 at a day rate of approximately $108L.

Ultra-premium harsh environment jackup rigs ENSCO 120BEN&CO 121 were delivered during 2013. ENSCO 1
expected to commence drilling operations underngterm contract in the North Sea at a day rate of@pmately $230,0C
during the first quarter of 2014. ENSCO 121 is etpd to commence drilling operations under a ltrga contract in the Nor
Sea at a day rate of approximately $230,000 duhiegecond quarter of 2014.

In response to strong demand, we recently entered agreements with KFELS to construct a premiuokyp ric
(ENSCO 110) and an ultigremium harsh environment jackup rig (ENSCO 128)esE rigs are scheduled for delivery during
first quarter 2015 and second quarter 2016, reisqedet Both of these rigs are currently uncontrdcte

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT
Floaters

Demand for higrspecification floaters is expected to remain hgaliaring 2014. We believe commodity prices
remain at favorable levels making it economic festomers to continue to drill. Approximately twiords of wells in progress ¢
focused on development, and recent discoverieardreipated to prompt additional appraisal and tgreent drilling. Increasir
rig supply from newbuild floaters and rigs comirf§eontract is expected to temper utilization, dates and contract duration,
retirements of older, less capable floaters shalleliate some of this pressure. Drilling contrastwill likely be challenged
contract older, less capable floaters that areeted.

Rig supply in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico is expectedrcrease as more than 12 rigs will mobilize ® thgion during 201
Although the majority of these newbuild rigs arentracted, utilization for existing floaters in thegion may be negative
impacted, and some of these rigs may mobilize herotegions. In Mexico, the government is takingpstto expand deepwe
drilling that could lead to incremental demandutufe years.




We believe there will be incremental demand in Brag customers come to the market for rigs tol dhigir new
exploration acreage awarded in licensing roundd tdefing 2013. Petrobras has open tenders andries|tid contract floaters a
contract extension negotiations for multiple rigweontracts expiring in 2015 are ongoing.

In West Africa, multiple newbuild drillships aregpected to enter the region during 2014; howeversé rigs are expec
to be absorbed by incremental demand. We expecamgnn the Asia Pacific market to remain stablethwincrement:
requirements in Australia, Indonesia, Myanmar ametnam.

Supply and demand in the North Sea market are tedhrand we believe there will be incremental dairian harsl
environment floaters. The Mediterranean markelsis axpected to present additional drilling oppoitigs.

Jackups

Demand for jackups is robust, supporting curremnt i@dd@es and contract terms. Utilization for the Mawide jackup flee
continues to be strong. Utilization and day rateseértain regions may come under pressure as mawbuild rigs enter tt
market, however, retirements of older jackups gthtalance the market.

Demand is strong in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, andex@ect a balanced market during 2014. The natiolhabmpany ¢
Mexico, Petroleos Mexicanos ("PEMEX"), continuesetgand its rig fleet, and we believe there williberemental demand
Mexico as PEMEX contracts additional jackups.

The Asia Pacific market remains balanced, and thgmity of contracted newbuild rigs being built ihe region wil
mobilize to other regions during 2014 to beginttiiial contracts. Uncontracted newbuild rigs edhled for delivery from Asie
shipyards during 2014 may put pressure on utiimatind day rates in the region depending uponateeat which older jacku
are retired.

The Middle East market is expected to remain strang we believe there will be incremental demaochfoperators |
the region. Demand in West Africa increased duéd3, and there are currently open tenders foemental rigs for multireal
terms.

We expect the North Sea market to remain tightniBcgant contracted backlog exists for 2014, andrafors are issulil
tenders to secure rigs for work beginning in 2048 beyond.




RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table summarizes our consolidatediliteof operations for each of the years in thedlyear period ende
December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011

Revenues $ 4519.¢ $ 3,869.: $ 2,599.:
Operating expenses

Contract drilling (exclusive of depreciation) 2,080.: 1,747.¢ 1,286.:

Depreciation 528.2 476.] 357.¢

General and administrative 146.¢ 148.¢ 158.€
Operating income 1,764.¢ 1,496.: 796.¢
Other expense, net (100.7) (98.€) (57.9
Provision for income taxes 212 238.1 111.¢
Income from continuing operations 1,452.( 1,159.¢ 627.
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net (24.7) 17.1 (21.¢)
Net income 1,427.¢ 1,176." 605.¢
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests (9.7 (7.0 (5.2
Net income attributable to Ensco $ 1,418.. $ 1,169. $ 600.<

Revenues and operating income increased by $650i@m or 17% , and $268.5 million , or 18%espectively, for tt
year endeiDecember 31, 2018s compared to the prior year. The increase imwe&and operating income was primarily dt
the addition of newbuild rigs to our Floaters segtrend an increase in average day rates acrosieetir partially offset by
decline in utilization for our Floaters segment.eTimcrease in operating income was also partiaifged by an increase
personnel costs and, to a lesser extent, the falosettlement of thirgharty claims during the prior year which reducedtcac
drilling expense. See below for additional inforionaton our results by segment.

The liquidity of OGX Petréleo e Gas Participacfel.J"'OGX") deteriorated during the second half2if13, and o
October 30, 2013, OGKX filed for bankruptcy protentin Brazil. We did not recognize revenue forlofrg services provided
OGX during the second half of 2013 as we conclunt@ctability of these amounts was not reasonabBlured. Additionally, v
recognized a $14.2 million provision for doubtfdcaunts during the year ended December 31, 201 8ceivables related
drilling services provided through June 30, 2018r €ceivables with OGX were fully reserved on oonsolidated balance sh
as of December 31, 2013 .

During 2012, excluding an increase of $692.6 millio revenues and $317.9 milliégm operating income attributable
the impact of the Merger, revenues and operatiognte increased by $577.4 million , or 33% , and1$38nillion , or 68%,
respectively, as compared to the prior year. Theease in revenues and operating income was phnaare to newbuild additiol
to our Floaters segment, an increase in utilizafiiorour Jackups segment and an increase in avemgeates for our Floaters ¢
Jackups segments. See below for additional infoomain our operating results by segment.

A significant number of our drilling contracts aka long-term nature. Accordingly, an increaseexline in demand for
contract drilling services generally affects ouergiing results and cash flows gradually over fipgriods as long-term contracts
expire and new contracts and/or options are pitetdirrent market rates.




Rig Counts, Utilization and Average Day Rates

The following table sets forth our offshore driffimigs by reportable segment and rigs under coctsbruas of Decemb

31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 :

2013 2012 2011
Floaters®®@ 26 25 22
Jackups’® 44 42 42
Under constructioff® 6 6 7
Total @ 76 73 71

1)

)

(©)

4)

The table above includes ENSCO 5000, ENSCO 500E5@&MN 5002, ENSCO 6000 and ENSCO 7500, which wessitikec
as "held for sale" as of June 30, 2014, as weINSSCO 69, Pride Wisconsin and ENSCO 85 which wele during 2014.

During 2013, we accepted delivery of one ultra-aesgpr drillship (ENSCO DS-7) and two ultpgemium harsh environme
jackup rigs (ENSCO 120 and ENSCO 121). ENSC(-7 commenced a longrm contract during the fourth quarter of 2(
ENSCO 120 is expected to commence drilling openationder a longerm contract during the first quarter of 2014,
ENSCO 121 is expected to commence drilling openatinder a long-term contract during the secondieuaf 2014.

During 2012, we accepted delivery of two ultteepwater semisubmersible rigs (ENSCO 8505 and EN8&D6) and or
ultra-deepwater drillship (ENSCO DS-6). ENSCO 8s05nmenced drilling operations under a ldagn contract during ti
second quarter of 2012. ENSCO 8506 and ENSCO D&ytnenced drilling operations under lotggm contracts during t
first quarter of 2013.

During 2013, we entered into an agreement with ®Hlonstruct our eighth ultra-deepwater drillsEENSCO DS10), whict
is uncontracted and scheduled for delivery durivgythird quarter of 2015. During 2013, we also extténto agreements w
KFELS to construct one premium jackup rig (ENSC®)14and one ultrgoremium harsh environment jackup rig (ENSCO 1
These rigs are scheduled for delivery during thet fjuarter 2015 and second quarter 2016, respéctiBoth of these rigs ¢
currently uncontracted.

During 2012, we entered into agreements with SHiaestruct our sixth and seventh ultra-deepwatiéiskips (ENSCO D3
and ENSCO DS-9). ENSCO Dbis currently uncontracted and scheduled for deyivduring third quarter of 2014. ENS!
DS-9 is committed under a long-term drilling contrand is scheduled for delivery during the fouytiarter of 2014.

The total number of rigs for each period excludgs sold prior to December 31, 20:
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The following table summarizes our rig utilizatiand average day rates from continuing operationgpgrtable segme
for each of the years in the three-year period émdecember 31, 2013 :

2013 2012 2011
Rig Utilization @
Floaters 83% 89% 88%
Jackups 92% 94% 85%
Total 89% 92% 85%
Average Day Rated?
Floaters $ 437,39: $ 385,52¢ $ 354,90
Jackups 122,64. 105,87t 97,92
Total $ 222,08t $ 189,14¢ $ 157,37

@ Rig utilization is derived by dividing the numbef days under contract by the number of days inpeeod. Days und
contract equals the total number of days thathimye earned and recognized day rate revenue, ingladys associated w
compensated downtime and mobilizations. When rexaslearned but is deferred and amortized overtweperiod, fc
example when a rig earns revenue while mobilizsngdmmence a new contract or while being upgradeal shipyard, tt
related days are excluded from days under contract.

For newlyconstructed or acquired rigs, the number of daykerperiod begins upon commencement of drillingrapons fo
rigs with a contract or when the rig becomes atséeldor drilling operations for rigs without a coadt.

@ Average day rates are derived by dividing contdilting revenues, adjusted to exclude certain $yj& nonrecurring
reimbursable revenues, lump sum revenues and reseatributable to amortization of drilling contractangibles, by tr
aggregate number of contract days, adjusted tad&ctontract days associated with certain mobitina demobilization
shipyard contracts and standby contracts.

Detailed explanations of our operating resultsluiding discussions of revenues, contract drillirgense and depreciati
expense by segment, are provided below.

Operating Income

Our business consists of three operating segm@ntgioaters, which includes our drillships and serlomersible rigs, (.
Jackups and (3) Other, which consists of managemsemices on rigs owned by thipdties. Our two reportable segme
Floaters and Jackups, provide one service, cordriing.

Segment information for each of the years in thedtyear period ended December 31, 2&1Presented below (

millions). General and administrative expense d@preciation expense incurred by our corporate®fiire not allocated to «
operating segments for purposes of measuring sdgmpenating income and were included in "Recongiliems."
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Year Ended December 31, 2013

Operating
Segments Reconciling Consolidated
Floaters Jackups Other Total ltems Total
Revenues $ 2,760.¢ $ 1,684.( $ 751 % 4519.¢ $ — 3 4,519.¢
Operating expenses
Contract drilling
(exclusive of depreciation) 1,209.7 811.¢ 58.F 2,080.: — 2,080.:
Depreciation 364.¢ 156.¢ — 521.7 6.5 528.2
General and administrative — — — — 146.¢ 146.¢
Operating income (loss) $ 1,186.. $ 7152 % 166 % 1,918.. $ (153.7) $ 1,764.¢
Year Ended December 31, 2012
Operating
Segments Reconciling Consolidated
Floaters Jackups Other Total ltems Total
Revenues $ 2300.¢ $ 1485¢ $ 82.t % 3,869.: $ — % 3,869.:
Operating expenses
Contract drilling
(exclusive of depreciation) 956.( 730.¢ 61.1 1,747.¢ — 1,747.¢
Depreciation 305.7 161.5 — 467 .2 8.¢ 476.]
General and administrative — — — — 148.¢ 148.¢
Operating income (loss) $ 1,039. $ 5931 % 217 % 1,654.. $ (157.8 % 1,496.:
Year Ended December 31, 2011
Operating
Segments Reconciling Consolidated
Floaters Jackups Other Total ltems Total
Revenues $ 1,352t % 1,194 $ 524 $ 2,599. $ — % 2,599.
Operating expenses
Contract drilling
(exclusive of depreciation) 630.2 613.( 42.¢ 1,286.: — 1,286.:
Depreciation 189.1 164.] — 353.2 4.4 357.¢
General and administrative — — — — 158.¢ 158.¢
Operating income (loss) $ 533.: % 4171 % 9£ % 959.¢ % (163.00 $ 796.¢

Floaters

During 2013 , Floater revenues increased by $460ldn , or 20%, as compared to the prior year. The increa
revenues was primarily due to commencement of EN86@5 and ENSCO D8-drilling operations during the first quartel
2013 and commencement of ENSCO 8505 drilling operatduring the second quarter of 2012. To a lesstemt, the increase
revenues was attributable to an increase in avedageates for various rigs in our Floater fleeheSe increases were parti
offset by a decline in utilization, primarily due ENSCO 5005, which was in the shipyard for a ehgihhancement project dur
2013, shipyard related downtime incurred by ENST®?2 and downtime prompted by a vendor notice reggriispection ar
replacement of connector bolts on various rigsrdutihe first quarter of 2013. ENSCO 5004 drillirgngces provided to OGX tt
were not recognized as revenue also adversely teghadilization.



12




Contract drilling expense increased by $253.7iomill or 27%, during 2013 as compared to the prior year, piilgndue
to the additions to our Floater fleet and incregsedonnel costs. These increases were partiddetdby lower contract drillir
expense for ENSCO 5005, which was in the shipyard fcapital enhancement project during 20T8e prior year also includ
the favorable settlement of third-party claims whieduced contract drilling expense by $63.3 milliodDepreciation expen
increased by $59.1 million , or 19% , primarily doghe aforementioned additions to our Floatestfle

During 2012, excluding an increase of $652.0 millatributable to the impact of the Merger, Floatarenuesincrease
by $296.2 million , or 51% as compared to the prior year. The increase\uamges was primarily due to commencemel
ENSCO 8503, ENSCO 8504 and ENSCO 8505 drilling ajgems during the first and third quarters of 2@htl the second quar
of 2012, respectively. The increase in revenuesaiss due to an increase in average day rates piynastributable to ENSC
8502 and ENSCO 8503, which were sublet during 2Eftére commencing original twgear contracts in the U.S. Gulf of Mex
in June 2011 and January 2012, respectively.

Excluding an increase of $251.6 milliattributable to the impact of the Merger during 20&ontract drilling expens
increased by $74.2 million , or 37%during 2012 as compared to the prior year, piilsnaue to the additions to our Flog
fleet. The increase in contract drilling expenseilattable to the impact of the Merger is net o385 million related to th
favorable settlement of third-party claims durin@l2. Depreciation expense increased by $23.8 millior 35%, excluding a
increase of $92.8 milliom expense attributable to the impact of the Merdée increase in depreciation expense was priy
due to the aforementioned additions to our Flodeet.

Jackups

During 2013 , Jackup revenues increased by $19dlbn , or 13%, as compared to the prior year. The increa
revenues was primarily due to an increase in aeeday rates, mostly attributable to the U.S. GéilMexico, North Sea ar
Southeast Asia. Contract drilling expense incredse81.1 million , or 11% as compared to the prior year, primarily du
increased personnel costs.

During 2012 , excluding $10.4 million of revenuésibutable to the impact of the Merger, Jackuperaes increasduy
$281.0 million , or 24% as compared to the prior year. The increasevianues was primarily due to an increase in utibnac
94% from 85% in the prior year and an 8%rease in average day rates. Increased utilizainal average day rates were prim
attributable to increased drilling activity in tMeddle East, North Sea, Southeast Asia and Austrdls a result, certain previou
cold stacked rigs were reactivated and commendbitiglioperations under long-term contracts.

Excluding an increase of $11.1 milli@itributable to the impact of the Merger, contrdilling expense increased
$106.7 million , or 18% as compared to the prior year, primarily duencréased utilization and personnel costs. Depien
expense was comparable to the prior year, excluglngcrease of $2.8 million attributable to theaut of the Merger.

Reconciling Items
During 2012 , general and administrative expensdirgel $9.7 million , or 6% as compared to the prior year, prime

due to professional fees incurred during 2011 innection with the Merger, partially offset by a geal increase in costs a
result of the Merger and lease termination coste@ated with our former U.S. administrative offineDallas, TX.
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Other Income (Expense), Net

The following table summarizes other income (expgnset, for each of the years in the thyear period ende
December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Interest income $ 166 3 228 % 17.2
Interest expense, net:
Interest expense (226.5) (229.9) (176.J)
Capitalized interest 67.7 105.¢ 80.2
(158.%) (123.¢ (95.9)
Other, net 42.1 2.2 20.¢

$  (100.) $ (98.6) $ (57.9)

During 2013, interest income declined as companeithé prior year due to declining outstanding pgatamounts dt
from customers for reimbursement of mobilizatiord arpgrade costs on certain lotegm drilling contracts. Interest inco
increased during 2012 as compared to the prior gearto the acquisition of the aforementioned artedoe from customers -
reimbursement of mobilization and upgrade costsastain long-term drilling contracts in connectisith the Merger.

Interest expense during 2013 was comparable t@ribe year as the outstanding principal balancesa@ated with ot
longterm debt instruments remained consistent wittptig year. Interest expense increased during 281@mpared to the pr
year primarily due to an increase in average oodétg debt resulting from $1.9 billion aggregaténpipal amount of de
assumed in connection with the Merger and, to seleextent, our March 2011 public offering of $Billion aggregate princip
amount of senior notes.

Interest expense capitalized during 2013 declirg81million , or 36% as compared to the prior year, due to a deati
the average outstanding amount of capital investetewbuild construction. ENSCO 8506 and ENSCO @©8ere placed in
service in the first quarter of 2013, and ENSCO3®&@s placed into service during the second quafte012. Interest exper
capitalized during 2012 increased $25.6 millionmr 38%, as compared to the prior year, due to the afonéioreed increase
average outstanding debt and an increase in thageveutstanding amount of capital invested idingilrigs that were acquired
connection with the Merger while under construction

During 2013, we received a $30.6 milliceimbursement from the Mexican tax authority witspect to the tax authorit
draw on letters of credit issued by an Ensco sudosidor the benefit of Seahawk Drilling Inc. ("Seavk") under a credit supp
agreement executed in connection with the 2009-afbiof Seahawk. The reimbursement was included threm net in ot
consolidated statement of income for the year e mber 31, 2013 .

Our functional currency is the U.S. dollar, andaatipn of the revenues earned and expenses incbyrexértain of oL
subsidiaries are denominated in currencies otteer the U.S. dollar (“foreign currencies"). Thesms$actions are remeasure
U.S. dollars based on a combination of both curesrtt historical exchange rates. Net foreign cugresxchange gains 6.4
million , net foreign currency exchange losses &b$million and net foreign currency exchange gan$16.9 millionwere
included in other, net, in our consolidated stateisieof income for the years ended December 31, ,20032 and 2011
respectively.

Net unrealized gains of $6.2 million and $2.8 roilli and net unrealized losses of $300,006h marketable securiti
held in our supplemental executive retirement p[A8&RP") were included in other, net, in our cdited statements of incol
for the year ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2@&kDbectively. The fair value measurement of oarketable securities he
in the SERP is discussed in Note 3 to our cons@diinancial statements.
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A net gain of $4.8 million associated with the sale of our auction rate #gesirwas included in other, net, in
consolidated statement of income for the year e mber 31, 2011 .

Provision for Income Taxes

Ensco plc, our parent company, is domiciled analess in the U.K. Our subsidiaries conduct operaiand earn incor
in numerous countries and are subject to the lawsang jurisdictions within those countries. Theeome of our noid.K.
subsidiaries is not subject to U.K. taxation. Ineotax rates imposed in the tax jurisdictions inakhour subsidiaries condi
operations vary, as does the tax base to whichaties are applied. In some cases, tax rates mapjieable to gross revenu
statutory or negotiated deemed profits or otheesasdilized under local tax laws, rather than tb ineome. Our drilling rig
frequently move from one taxing jurisdiction to #mer to perform contract drilling services. In somstances, the movement
drilling rigs among taxing jurisdictions will inveé the transfer of ownership of the drilling riga@ng our subsidiaries. As a re:
of frequent changes in the taxing jurisdictionsvimich our drilling rigs are operated and/or owneltanges in the overall level
our income and changes in tax laws, our consolidet=ctive income tax rate may vary substantitityn one reporting period
another.

Income tax expense was $212.7 million , $238.lioniland $111.6 million and our consolidated effective income tax
was 12.8% , 17.0% and 15.1% during the years eBdedmber 31, 2013, 2012 and 2Q%&spectively. Our consolidated effec
income tax rate for 2013 includes the impact ofowss discrete tax items. The majority of discrete éxpense recognized dur
2013 was attributable to the recognition of a $#ilion liability for taxes associated with a $308llion reimbursement from tl
resolution of a dispute with the Mexican tax auiiyoand a $7.0 million increase in the valuatiolo@bnce on U.S. foreign t
credits resulting from a restructuring transactiorDecember 2013. Our consolidated effective incdmerate for 2012 al:
includes the impact of various discrete tax itefirfg&2e majority of discrete tax expense recognizedndu2012 was attributable
$51.2 million ofincome tax expense associated with the restrugtwifrcertain subsidiaries of the acquired companecembe
2012 and net income tax expense associated wihlities for unrecognized tax benefits and othejusiinents relating to pri
years. Excluding the impact of the aforementioniedrdte tax items, our consolidated effective inedax rate for the years ent
December 31, 2013 and 2012 was 12.5% and 12.B8pectively. The increase in our consolidatddcéfze income tax rat
excluding discrete tax items, was due to the chamggxing jurisdictions in which our drilling rigsre operated and/or owned
resulted in an increase in the relative componeritoour earnings generated in tax jurisdictions witlgher tax rate

Our consolidated effective income tax rate for 2@idludes the impact of various discrete tax iteffise majority o
discrete tax expense recognized during 2011 waibwtble to the recognition of a liability for wwognized tax benef
associated with a tax position taken in a prioryEacluding the impact of the aforementioned disettax items, our consolida
effective income tax rate for the year ended Deandi, 2011 was 13.0%The decrease in our 2012 consolidated effe
income tax rate, excluding discrete tax items, 203% from 13.0%in 2011 was due to unrecognized benefits relatedel
operating losses and foreign tax credits of cerdaiquired subsidiaries in 2011 and changes in gaxirisdictions in which ot
drilling rigs are operated and/or owned that resliih an increase in the relative components ofeanings generated in tax
jurisdictions with lower tax rate
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Discontinued Operations

Our business strategy has been to focus on ulepvater floater and premium jackup operations,damemphasize oth
assets and operations considered to becoo@-or that do not meet our standards for findrpeaformance. Consistent with t
strategy, we sold the following rigs during theetnyear period ended December 31, 2013 (in millions

Net Proceeds Net Book Value Pre-tax
Rig Date of Rig Sale Segment® @ (Loss)/Gain®

Pride Pennsylvania March 2013 Jackups $ 158 $ 157 $ (.2
ENSCO 5003 December 2012 Floaters 68.2 89.4 (21.2)
Pride Hawaii October 2012 Jackups 18.¢ 16.¢ 2.C
ENSCO | September 2012 Other 4.t 12.¢ (7.9)
ENSCO 61 June 2012 Jackups 31.7 19.¢ 12.1
ENSCO 59 May 2012 Jackups 22.¢ 21.¢ .9
ENSCO 95 June 2011 Jackups 41.F 28.¢ 127

$ 203.C % 2045 $ (1.5

®The rigs' operating results were reclassified szaltinued operations in our consolidated statesnaiincome for each of t
years in the three-year period ended December@Il3 &nd previously were included within the operatiegraent noted
the above table.

@Includes the rig's net book value as well as inmgnand other assets on the date of the sale.

® The pretax (loss)/gain was included in loss from discamid operations, net in our consolidated statemanitscome in th
year of sale. Income tax expense of $900,000 aAd3$illion was recognized in connection with the sale of aseting th
years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, gfxdectively. There was no net income tax expeesegnized i
connection with the sale of assets during the gaded December 31, 2012.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2014, managernemhitted to a plan to sell five floaters. The ENCB&000, ENSCH
5001, ENSCO 5002, ENSCO 6000 and ENSCO 7500 wenevwed from our portfolio of rigs marketed for caut drilling
services and are being actively marketed for sHte operating results from these rigs were incluohedoss) income froi
discontinued operations, net in our consolidatatestent of income for the three-year period endecebhber 31, 2013 .

In connection with the sale of the ENSCO 7500, wk e required to pay the outstanding principal e 6.36%
MARAD bonds due 2015, which are collateralized lwg tig. The outstanding principal balance on boad is$25.3 millionas o
December 31, 2013, of which $12.7 million is ird#d in current maturities of lortgrm debt on our consolidated balance she
of December 31, 2013 .

During the quarter ended June 30, 2014, we sold@D85 for net proceeds of $64.4 milliorENSCO 85 operatir
results were included in (loss) income from disoardd operations, net in our consolidated staterokemicome for the thregeal
period ended December 31, 2013 .

During the quarter ended March 31, 2014, we solEN 69 and Pride Wisconsin for net proceeds of25&dllion .
These rigs were classified as held for sale ornconsolidated balance sheet as of December 31, .Z0i&8 proceeds from the s
were received in December 2013 and included ircast used in investing activities of discontinupdrations in our consolidat
statement of cash flows for the year ended Decethe2013. ENSCO 69 and Pride Wisconsin operatisglts were included
(loss) income from discontinued operations, netour consolidated statement of income for the tlyess- period ende
December 31, 2013 .

During 2012, we classified Pride Pennsylvania dd far sale and the rig was written down to faituealess estimati
cost to sell. We recognized a $2.5 millitoss, which was included in (loss) income from digtued operations, net in «
consolidated statement of income during the yede@mecember 31, 2012.
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The following table summarizes (loss) income froiscdntinued operations for each of the years intliheeyear perio
ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Revenues $ 399.¢ $ 4382 $ 243¢
Operating expenses 412.¢ 406.¢ 258.75
Operating (loss) income (22.9) 31.c (15.2)
Other income 3 1.2 2
Income tax (expense) benefit (10.6) 1.C (8.6)
(Loss) gain on disposal of discontinued operatioes, (2.7 (16.9) 1.&
(Loss) income from discontinued operations $ (241 $ 171 $ (219

Debt and interest expense are not allocated talisaontinued operations.

During 2008, ENSCO 74 was lost as a result of idane Ike in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico. The owner gpipeline filec
claims alleging that ENSCO 74 caused the pipetineipture during Hurricane lke. We incurred $3.@lioni in professional fee
in connection with this matter, which we appliechiagt our $10.0 milliorper occurrence deductible under our liability irEsur

policy.

In February 2014, we reached an agreement in ptentd settle with the pipeline owner for $9.6 ioitl . Accordingly, wi
recorded a $6.4 milliorcharge for our remaining obligation under our ligpiinsurance policy in loss from discontint
operations in our consolidated statement of incéonéhe year ended December 31, 2013 . The renmBdi2 millionwas settle
by our underwriters. See Note 12 to our consoldifiteancial statements for additional informatiantbe ENSCO 74 loss.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Although our business is cyclical, we have hist@hc relied on our cash flows from continuing ogemas to mee
liquidity needs and fund the majority of our cagguirements. We have maintained a strong finarmuaition through tr
disciplined and conservative use of debt, which grasided us the ability to achieve future growtitgmtial through acquisitio
and newbuild rig construction. A substantial portaf our cash flows have been invested in the esiparand enhancement of
fleet of drilling rigs, through newbuild construmti and upgrade projects, and the return of cajitshareholders through divide
payments.

We expect that our operating cash flows will beicd to finance newbuild construction and upgrpdsgects an
service our londerm debt. We also intend to continue paying quigrtvidends for the foreseeable future. Howewer, Board ¢
Directors may change the timing and payment amdapending on several factors including our profiigb liquidity, financial
condition, reinvestment opportunities and capitduirements. Based on our balance sheet and cuwoettactual backlog
$10.6 billion, we believe future capital project, debt serviod dividend payment obligations will primarily benided from futur
operating cash flows and borrowings under our corai@lepaper program and/or revolving credit fagilitwWe may decide
access debt and/or equity markets to raise addltmapital or increase liquidity as necessary.

During the three-year period ended December 313 20&ur primary source of cash was an aggre§4dt& billior
generated from operating activities of continuimgemtions, $2.5 billionn proceeds from the issuance of our senior notel
$203.0 million in proceeds from rig sales. Ournmry uses of cash during the same period includkd Billion for the
construction, enhancement and other improvemeatiofirilling rigs, including $3.0 billion invested
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in our newbuild construction, $2.8 billion paid fthre cash consideration of the Merger, $1.2 billondividend payments a
$308.3 million for long-term debt payments.

Detailed explanations of our liquidity and capit@sources for each of the years in the tlyes- period ende
December 31, 2013 are set forth below.

Cash Flows and Capital Expenditures

Our cash flows from operating activities of contimgioperations and capital expenditures on compuiperations fc
each of the years in the three-year period endeeémber 31, 2013 were as follows (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities of continuimgerations $ 1886 $ 2,074: $ 757.¢
Capital expenditures on continuing operations:
New rig construction $ 1282f $ 12980 $ 394.(
Rig enhancements 238.¢ 216.5 104.(
Minor upgrades and improvements 247.] 200.2 1477

$ 1,768f $ 1,715 $ 645.%

During 2013, cash flows from continuing operaticeslined by $187.4 million , or 9%as compared to the prior ye
The decrease primarily resulted from a $381.6 amllincrease in cash payments related to contrédthgrexpenses, &115.¢
million increase in cash payments for income tage$40.2 million increase in cash payments forreseand &28.8 millior
increase in cash payments related to general amihetrative expenses, partially offset by a $36&illion increase in ca:
receipts from contract drilling services.

Cash payments during 2013 related to contracirdyithnd general and administrative expenses wererghly higher tha
the prior year due in part to the full year impatthe Pride acquisition on certain annual paymemsle during 2013. Annt
payments made during the year ended December 32,2€re based on seven months of acquired comgaamating activity.

Cash receipts from contract drilling services asged with customer reimbursed capital upgradesnaoidilizations whic
are amortized to revenue over the term of the e@dlabntract totaled $260.0 millidor the year ended December 31, 201
compared to $70.0 million for the year ended Decam®i, 2013 .

During 2012 , cash flows from continuing operatiomseased by $1.3 billion , or 174%as compared to the prior ye
The increase primarily resulted from a $1.5 billiogrease in cash receipts from contract drilliegvices and &112.1 millior
decrease in cash payments related to general améhiatfative costs, which was primarily attributabio the Merger. Tt
aforementioned items were partially offset by aX%6million increase in cash payments related to contractrdyigéxpenses,
$71.2 million increase in cash payments for inteaesl a $49.2 milliondecrease in cash receipts from the sale of ouroauKate
securities during 2011.

We remain focused on our long-established stratédnygh-grading and expanding the size of our fl@atring the three-
year period endeDecember 31, 2013 , we invested $3.0 billion in¢bastruction of new drilling rigs and an additib§859.
million enhancing the capability and extending tiseful lives of our fleet.

A substantial portion of our projected cash flowH gontinue to be invested in the expansion andagecement of our fle
of drilling rigs. We also intend to continue payiggarterly dividends for the foreseeable futurewieer, our Board of Directc
may change the timing and payment amount deperairggveral factors including our profitability, diigity, financial conditior
reinvestment opportunities and capital requiremes believe our strong balance sheet, $10.6 billibcontract backlog ai
borrowing capacity under our commercial paper mogand revolving credit facility will provide flesility to make addition:
investments in our fleet and sustain an adequaé ¢¢ liquidity during 2014 and beyond.
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Based on our current projections, we expect capitgenditures during 2014 to include approximatly4 billion for
newbuild construction, approximately $570.0 millitor rig enhancement projects and approximatelyO&B0nillion for minot
upgrades and improvements. Depending on marketittmms and opportunities, we may make additiorzgdi@l expenditures
upgrade rigs for customer requirements and cortstrugcquire additional rigs.

Financing and Capital Resources

Our total debt, total capital and total debt t@tatapital ratios as of December 31, 2013, 2012201d are summarize
below (in millions, except percentages):

2013 2012 2011
Total debt $ 4,766. $ 4,845.¢ $ 5,050.:
Total capital 17,558.( 16,692.. 15,929.
Total debt to total capital 27.1% 29.(% 31.7%%

" Total capital includes total debt plus Ensco shaldgrs' equity.
Senior Notes

In March 2011, we issued $1.0 billion aggregatagpal amount of unsecured 3.25% senior notes A6 At a discou
of $7.6 million and $1.5 billion aggregate prindi@amount of unsecured 4.70% senior notes due 202ildé&count of $29
million (collectively the "Notes") in a public offimg. Interest on the Notes is payable semianndalliylarch and September
each year. The Notes were issued pursuant todemtiare between us and Deutsche Bank Trust Comfargricas, as trust
(the "Trustee"), dated March 17, 2011, and a sup@idal indenture between us and the Trustee, ddsedh 17, 2011. Tt
proceeds from the sale of the Notes were used diyportion of the cash consideration payableimection with the Merger.

Upon consummation of the Merger, we assumed theim@zhcompany's outstanding debt comprised of $2adllion
aggregate principal amount of 6.875% senior notes2020, $500.0 million aggregate principal amair8.5% senior notes d
2019 and $300.0 million aggregate principal amaim.875% senior notes due 2040 (the "Acquired BIdténder .
supplemental indenture, Ensco plc has fully andnditionally guaranteed the performance of all gdions of Pride with respe
to the Acquired Notes. See Note 15 to our conatdidl financial statements for additional informatmn the guarantee of i
Acquired Notes.

We may redeem each series of the Notes and AcgNiogess, in whole or in part, at any time, at a @egjual to 100%f
their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaidregt and a "makehole” premium. The indentures governing both troget
and Acquired Notes contain customary events ofutefencluding failure to pay principal or interesh the Notes and Acquir
Notes when due, among others. The indentures giogebroth the Notes and Acquired Notes also contairain restriction
including, among others, restrictions on our apidihd the ability of our subsidiaries to creaténour secured indebtedness, e
into certain sale/leaseback transactions and amtecertain merger or consolidation transactions.
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Commercial Paper

We participate in a commercial paper program wathr fcommercial paper dealers pursuant to which \ag issue, on
private placement basis, unsecured commercial pagies up to a maximum aggregate amount outstaradilmgy time of $1
billion. Amounts issued under the commercial pgpegram are supported by the available and uncseunitted capacity und
our FiveYXear Credit Facility. As a result, amounts issuedar the commercial paper program will be limitgdthhe amount ¢
our available and unused committed capacity undeFive-Year Credit Facility. The proceeds of such finagsimay be used f
capital expenditures and other general corporategses. The commercial paper will bear interesatas that will vary based
market conditions and the ratings assigned by tratihg agencies at the time of issuance. Thehtedaverage interest rate
our commercial paper borrowings was 0.35% and 0.dd%ng 2013 and 2012respectively. The maturities of the comme
paper will vary, but may not exceed 364 days fréva tlate of issue. The commercial paper is not redbke or subject
voluntary prepayment by us prior to maturity. Wadhno amounts outstanding under our commercial rpppEgram as «
December 31, 2013 and 2012 .

Revolving Credi

On May 7, 2013, we entered into the Fourth Amenaled Restated Credit Agreement (the "Fresar Credit Facility")
among Ensco, a subsidiary of Ensco, Citibank, Na&. Administrative Agent, DNB Bank ASA, as SyndigatAgent, and
syndicate of banks party thereto. The Five-YeadiTieacility provides for a $2.0 billiosenior unsecured revolving credit faci
to be used for general corporate purposes withiea-fiear term expiring on May 7, 2018. The Fiear Credit Facility amen:
and restates our $1.45 billion credit agreementhiwvas scheduled to mature on May 12, 2016. Adwanocéer the Fivéteal
Credit Facility bear interest at Base Rate or LIB@IRs an applicable margin rate (currently 0.12p686 annum for Base R
advances and 1.125% per annum for LIBOR advanagsrdling on our credit rating. Amounts repaid maydborrowed durin
the term. We are required to pay a quarterly undrdacility fee (currently 0.125% per annum) on tteeal $2.0 billior
commitment, which is also based on our credit gatin addition to other customary restrictive coaets, the Fivefear Credi
Facility requires us to maintain a total debt ttataapitalization ratio less than or equal to 50%e have the right, subject
lender consent, to increase the commitments uheéeFitze-Year Credit Facility to an aggregate amaintp to $2.5 billion We
had no amounts outstanding under the Five-YearitHfeadility as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 .

In connection with the amendment of our Five-Yeeedit Facility, we terminated our $450.0 million43&lay revolving
unsecured credit facility dated as of May 12, 200k had no amounts outstanding under the 3&#-Credit Facility as
December 31, 2012.

Other Financing

As of December 31, 2013 we had $150.0 million of 7.2% debentures outdtapdhat require semiannual intel
payments due in 2027. We also make semiannualipainand interest payments on an aggregate $13#lidmoutstanding und
our Maritime Administration bond issues due in 2026816 and 2020 with fixed interest rates rangignf 4.24% to 6.36%.
connection with the sale of the ENSCO 7500, we hadllrequired to pay the outstanding principal an@86%MARAD bonds
due 2015, which are collateralized by this rig. Dugstanding principal balance on this bon&45.3 million as oDecember 3:
2013 , of which $12.7 million is included in curtematurities of longerm debt on our consolidated balance sheet
December 31, 2013 .

We filed an automatically effective shelf regisiat statement on Form J-with the U.S. Securities and Excha
Commission ("SEC") on January 13, 2012, which piesius the ability to issue debt securities, eqgsityurities, guarante
and/or units of securities in one or more offerinfse registration statement, as amended, expiréanuary 2015.

In May 2013, our shareholders approved a new gleguachase program. Subject to certain provisiomeuEnglish lav
including the requirement of Ensco plc to haveisight distributable reserves, we may purchaseup t
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a maximum of $2.0 billion in the aggregate undex grogram, but in no case more than 35.0 millioaretr The progra
terminates in May 2018.

Contractual Obligations

We have various contractual commitments relatealitonew rig construction and rig enhancement agee¢sn longternr
debt and operating leases. We expect to fund thesenitments from future operating cash flows andrdwings under ot
commercial paper program and/or revolving crediility. The actual timing of our new rig constriget and rig enhanceme
payments may vary based on the completion of vanmilestones, which are beyond our control. Thieweng table summariz:
our significant contractual obligations as of Debem31, 2013 and the periods in which such oblgatare due (in millions):

Payments due by period

2015 2017
and and Thereafter
2014 2016 2018 Total
New rig construction agreements $ 1,061 $ 687.. % — 3 — $ 1,748.
Principal payments on long-term debt 47.t 1,067.: 9.C 3,359.( 4,482,
Interest payments on long-term debt 247 .¢ 472.2 420.( 938.1 2,078.¢
Operating leases 36.¢ 30.4 19.1 63.7 150.1
Rig enhancement agreements 94.2 — — — 94.2
Total contractual obligatiori8 $ 1487¢ $ 2257 % 448.1 $ 4,361: $ 8,554.

@ Contractual obligations do not include $169.0 milliof unrecognized tax benefits, inclusive of interestc
penalties, included on our consolidated balancetshe of December 31, 2013We are unable to specify with certa
the future periods in which we may be obligateddtile such amounts.

Contractual obligations do not include foreign emoy forward contracts (“derivatives"). As of Ded®n31, 2013 we
had derivatives outstanding to exchange an aggre®fz85.0 millionU.S. dollars for various foreign currencies. A
December 31, 2013, our consolidated balance shelatled a net derivative asset of $1.8 millioAll of our outstandin
derivatives mature during the next 18 months.

Other Commitments

We have other commitments that we are contractudiligated to fulfill with cash under certain cirogtances. The
commitments include letters of credit and suretgdsoto guarantee our performance as it relatesnarilling contracts, contra
bidding, customs duties, tax appeals and othegaftins in various jurisdictions. Obligations undleese letters of credit a
surety bonds are not normally called, as we typicadmply with the underlying performance requirgmeAs of December 3:
2013, we had not been required to make collateral depasth respect to these agreements. The follovatide summarizes c
other commitments as of December 31, 2013 (in onid):

Commitment expiration by period

2015 2017
and and
2014 2016 2018 Thereafter Total
Letters of Credit $ 28z $ 62.€6 $ 140¢ % — 9 231.%
Surety bonds 4 2 — — .6
Total commitments $ 28 $ 62.¢ $ 140¢ $ — 9 232.%
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Liquidity

Our liquidity position as of December 31, 2013, 2@hd 2011 is summarized below (in millions, excafibs):

2013 2012 2011
Cash and cash equivalents $ 165.¢ $ 487.1 $ 430.7
Short-term investments 50.C 50.C 4.t
Working capital 487.¢ 734.% 348.
Current ratio 1.t 1.7 1.2

We expect to fund our shaierm liquidity needs, including contractual obligas and anticipated capital expenditure
well as dividends or working capital requiremeritem our cash and cash equivalents, skema investments, operating ¢
flows, funds borrowed under our commercial papegpm and, if necessary, funds borrowed under ewlving credit facility
We may decide to access debt and/or equity matetgse additional capital or increase liquidisyreecessary.

We expect to fund our longrm liquidity needs, including contractual obligats, anticipated capital expenditures
dividends, from our operating cash flows and, itessary, funds borrowed under our revolving créattlity or other futur
financing arrangements. We may decide to accessatetior equity markets to raise additional capitaincrease liquidity ¢
necessary.

Effects of Climate Change and Climate Change Reguian

Greenhouse gas ("GHG") emissions have increasipgbpme the subject of international, national, aegi, state ar
local attention. During 2009, the United StatesiEimmental Protection Agency (the "EPA") officialpublished its findings th
emissions of carbon dioxide, methane and other Gpi@sent an endangerment to human health and theo@ment becau:
emissions of such gases are, according to the E&#ributing to warming of the earth's atmospheré ether climatic change
These EPA findings allowed the agency to procedld thie adoption and implementation of regulatiansestrict GHG emissio
under existing provisions of the Clean Air Act tleastablish Prevention of Significant Deteriorat{t®SD") construction and Til
V operating permit reviews for certain large sta¢iy sources that are potential major sources ofzGthissions. Facilitie
required to obtain PSD permits for their GHG enaissialso will be required to meet "best availaletio| technology" standar
to be established by the states or, in some céseEPA, on a case-lpase basis. The EPA has also adopted rules regjainnue
monitoring and reporting of GHG emissions from s$fed sources in the United States, including, aghothers, certain onshe
and offshore oil and natural gas production faesit
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Beginning this year, the Companies Act 2006 (Sgiatand Directors' Reports) Regulations 2013 noguires all quote
U.K. companies to report their annual GHG emissionthe company's directors' report. Additionalily,recent years, cap &
trade initiatives to limit GHG emissions have b@#noduced in the European Union. Similarly, a nembf bills related to clima
change have been introduced in the U.S. Congrefisede or similar bills were to be adopted, swedislation could adverse
impact many industries. However, it appears unjiteat comprehensive federal climate legislatioh be passed by Congres:
the foreseeable future. In the absence of fedegiblhtion, almost half of the states have beguaddress GHG emissio
primarily through the development or planned depelent of emission inventories or regional GHG cad &rade prograr
Future regulation of GHG emissions could occur pan$ to future treaty obligations, statutory orulegpry changes or ne
climate change legislation in the jurisdictionsanhich we operate. If Congress undertakes comprereetesx reform in the futur
it is possible that such reform may include a carbax, which could impose additional direct costsaperations and redt
demand for refined products. Depending on the @adar program, we, or our customers, could be redquto control GHt
emissions or to purchase and surrender allowancegSHG emissions resulting from our operationss lincertain whether any
these initiatives will be implemented. If such imiives are implemented, we do not believe thahdndiatives would have
direct, material adverse effect on our financiaidition, operating results or cash flows in a marthterent than our competitor

Restrictions on GHG emissions or other relatedslagive or regulatory enactments could have arreatlieffect in thos
industries that use significant amounts of petnolguoducts, which could potentially result in auetion in demand for petrolet
products and, consequently, our offshore contratting services. We are currently unable to prédne manner or extent of €
such effect. Furthermore, one of the Idagm physical effects of climate change may benaregse in the severity and freque
of adverse weather conditions, such as hurricawb&h may increase our insurance costs or riskntiete, limit insuranc
availability or reduce the areas in which, or thunber of days during which, our customers wouldti@a for our drilling rigs i
general and in the Gulf of Mexico in particular. \Ate currently unable to predict the manner orrexdéany such effect.

MARKET RISK

We use derivatives to reduce our exposure to foreigrency exchange rate risk. Our functional amoyeis the U.£
dollar. As is customary in the oil and gas indusaymajority of our revenues and expenses are deated in U.S. dollar
however, a portion of the revenues earned and eggancurred by certain of our subsidiaries ar@a@mated in currencies ott
than the U.S. dollar. We maintain a foreign curgeexchange rate risk management strategy thazesillerivatives to reduce
exposure to unanticipated fluctuations in earnags cash flows caused by changes in foreign cwrexchange rates.

We utilize cash flow hedges to hedge forecastedidar currency denominated transactions, primailyréduce ot
exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risfuture expected contract drilling expenses andtabpkpenditures denomina
in various foreign currencies. We predominantlyatiure our drilling contracts in U.S. dollars, whisignificantly reduces tl
portion of our cash flows and assets denominatefreign currencies. As of December 31, 2Q018e had cash flow hedc
outstanding to exchange an aggregate $376.1 mithionarious foreign currencies.

We have net assets and liabilities denominatedumanous foreign currencies and use various stegegi manage o
exposure to changes in foreign currency exchantggs.r&dVe occasionally enter into derivatives thadgeethe fair value
recognized foreign currency denominated asseialgitities, thereby reducing exposure to earnifgstfiations caused by chan
in foreign currency exchange rates. We do not deséggsuch derivatives as hedging instruments. ésethsituations, a natu
hedging relationship generally exists whereby ckarig the fair value of the derivatives offset amsin the fair value of tl
underlying hedged items. As of December 31, 20%& held derivatives not designated as hedginguments to exchange
aggregate $208.9 million for various foreign cunies.

If we were to incur a hypothetical 10% adverse geain foreign currency exchange rates, net uniedliasses associa
with our foreign currency denominated assets atillifies as of December 31, 2013 would
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approximate $24.2 million. Approximately $18.1 naili of these unrealized losses would be offsetdyyesponding gains on 1
derivatives utilized to offset changes in the failue of net assets and liabilities denominatefdiieign currencies.

We utilize derivatives and undertake foreign cuckeexchange rate hedging activities in accordaritle our establishe
policies for the management of market risk. We gl our credit risk relating to counterpartiesoaf derivatives through
variety of techniques, including transacting withultiple, high-quality financial institutions, thereby limiting pwexposure t
individual counterparties and by entering into tnegional Swaps and Derivatives Association, INGDA”) Master Agreement
which include provisions for a legally enforceablaster netting agreement, with almost all of ourva¢ive counterparties. T
terms of the ISDA agreements may also include teegliport requirements, cross default provisiogisnination events, or seff
provisions. Legally enforceable master netting egrents reduce credit risk by providing protectianbankruptcy in certa
circumstances and generally permitting the closaadtnetting of transactions with the same couatéyppon the occurrence
certain events.

We do not enter into derivatives for trading oreastlspeculative purposes. We believe that our usgedfatives an
related hedging activities reduces our exposufergn currency exchange rate risk and does n@bsxus to material credit r
or any other material market risk. All of our derfives mature during the next fri®nths. See Note 6 to our consolidated fina
statements for additional information on our darxainstruments.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements and reldiedosures in conformity with accounting prineplgenerally accept
in the United States of America requires our manegeg to make estimates, judgments and assumptiatstfect the amour
reported in our consolidated financial statementsa@companying notes. Our significant accountioigcies are included in Nc
1 to our consolidated financial statements. Thadiips, along with our underlying judgments angumsptions made in th
application, have a significant impact on our cdidsted financial statements. We identify our catiaccounting policies as th
that are the most pervasive and important to thiggy@l of our financial position and operatinguks and that require the m
difficult, subjective and/or complex judgments bymagement regarding estimates in matters thatnaerantly uncertain. O
critical accounting policies are those related rimpprty and equipment, impairment of lolnged assets and goodwill and incc
taxes.

Property and Equipment

As of December 31, 2013 , the carrying value ofmaperty and equipment totaled $14.3 billion , ebhiepresented3%
of total assets. This carrying value reflects dpelication of our property and equipment accognpolicies, which incorpora
management's estimates, judgments and assumptiatige to the capitalized costs, useful lives saldage values of our rigs.

We develop and apply property and equipment acaayiolicies that are designed to appropriately aodsistentl
capitalize those costs incurred to enhance, impeme extend the useful lives of our assets andnsepthose costs incurrec
repair or maintain the existing condition or usdifués of our assets. The development and appbicati such policies requir
estimates, judgments and assumptions by managesiatite to the nature of, and benefits from, exjiemes on our assets.
establish property and equipment accounting palithat are designed to depreciate our assets leerastimated useful live
The judgments and assumptions used by managemeetermining the useful lives of our property amglipment reflect boi
historical experience and expectations regardimgréuoperations, utilization and performance of assets. The use of differ
estimates, judgments and assumptions in the esftaidint of our property and equipment accountingciesl especially tho:
involving the useful lives of our rigs, would liketesult in materially different asset carryingued and operating results.

The useful lives of our drilling rigs are difficulb estimate due to a variety of factors, includiaghnological advanc
that impact the methods or cost of oil and natgesl exploration and development, changes in marketonomic conditions a
changes in laws or regulations affecting the digllindustry. We evaluate the remaining useful lieesur rigs on a periodic bas
considering operating condition, functional capfpénd market and economic factors. Our most receange in estimated use
lives occurred during 1998, when we extended tie¢ulifives of our drilling rigs by an average ofdito six years.
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Our fleet of 26 floater rigs, exclusive of thregsrunder construction, represented 67% of thesgrost and 73%f the
net carrying amount of our depreciable property aqdipment as of December 31, 201®ur floater rigs are depreciated ¢
useful lives ranging from 15 to 35 years. Ourtfleed4 jackup rigs, exclusive of three rigs undenstruction, represented 23%o
the gross cost and 15% of the net carrying amotiauo depreciable property and equipment as of Bées 31, 2013 Oul
jackup rigs are depreciated over useful lives nagdrom 10 to 30 years. The following table prasdan analysis of estima
increases and decreases in depreciation experisgdhlal have been recognized for the year endeember 31, 2018r various
assumed changes in the useful lives of our driltigg effective January 1, 2013 :

Increase (decrease) in Estimated (decrease) increase in
useful lives of our depreciation expense that would
drilling rigs have been recognized (in millions)
10% $(47.2)
20% (81.2)
(10%) 47.7
(20%) 107.6

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Goodwill

We evaluate the carrying value of our property agdipment, primarily our drilling rigs, when everds changes
circumstances indicate that the carrying valueushsigs may not be recoverable. Generally, extémagiods of idle time and/
inability to contract rigs at economical rates areindication that a rig may be impaired. Howevke, offshore drilling indust
historically has been highly cyclical, and it istmmusual for rigs to be unutilized or underutiiz®r significant periods of tin
and subsequently resume full or near full utiliaativhen business cycles change. Likewise, durimigpge of supply and dema
imbalance, rigs frequently are contracted at or naah brealeven rates for extended periods of time until gdgg increase wh
demand comes back into balance with supply. Impaitnsituations may arise with respect to specifaividual rigs, groups
rigs, such as a specific type of drilling rig, @sin a certain geographic location. Our rigsraabile and generally may be mo
from markets with excess supply, if economicallgdible. Our drilling rigs are suited for, and acilgle to, markets throughout
world.

For property and equipment used in our operati@txverability generally is determined by compatimg carrying val.
of an asset to the expected undiscounted futurie ftaws of the asset. If the carrying value of aset is not recoverable,
amount of impairment loss is measured as the difig between the carrying value of the asset anesttmated fair value. T
determination of expected undiscounted cash flowuants requires significant estimates, judgments assimptions, includi
utilization levels, day rates, expense levels aaquital requirements, as well as cash flows gengnapen disposition, for each
our drilling rigs. Due to the inherent uncertaistiassociated with these estimates, we perform tsétysianalysis on ke
assumptions as part of our recoverability test.

If the global economy deteriorates and/or othentsser changes in circumstances indicate that aneyiog value of or
or more drilling rigs may not be recoverable, weymanclude that a triggering event has occurred @artbrm a recoverabili
test. If, at the time of the recoverability testamagement's judgments and assumptions regardiag fintdustry conditions a
operations have diminished, it is reasonably ptessitat we could conclude that one or more of aillirdy rigs are impaired.

We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basisvhen events or changes in circumstances indibatea potenti
impairment exists. When testing goodwill for impaént, we perform a qualitative assessment to determhether it is more-
likely-thannot that the fair value of a reporting unit is l¢san its carrying amount. Our two reportable segmeepresent o
reporting units. If we determine it is more-likalyannot that the fair value of a reporting unit exceddscarrying value aft
gualitatively assessing all facts and circumstarnicegoodwill is considered not impaired.
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If the global economy deteriorates and/or our etqiems relative to future offshore drilling indosiconditions declint
we may conclude that the fair value of one or bmftttour reporting units has more-likely-thaot declined below its carryil
amount and perform a quantitative assessment wyevebestimate the fair value of each reporting .urjtat the time of th
goodwill impairment test, management's judgment$ assumptions regarding future industry conditiansl operations ha
diminished, or if the market value of our shares tiaclined, we could conclude that the goodwilboé or both of our reportil
units has been impaired. In most instances, owukdlon of the fair values of our reporting urigsbased on estimates of fut
discounted cash flows to be generated by our mliltigs, which reflect management's judgments asdraptions regarding t
appropriate riskadjusted discount rate, as well as future industrnyditions and operations, including expectedaatilon levels
day rates, expense levels, capital requirementgeamdnal values for each of our rigs. Due to thigerent uncertainties associz
with these estimates, we perform sensitivity analgs key assumptions as part of our goodwill impant test. It is reasonal
possible that the judgments and assumptions inh@repur goodwill impairment test may change inp@sse to future mark
conditions.

If the aggregate fair value of our reporting uiseeds our market capitalization, we evaluateehsonableness of
implied control premium which includes a comparigonmplied control premiums from recent markensactions within ot
industry or other relevant benchmark data. To ttterg that the implied control premium based onabgregate fair value of ¢
reporting units is not reasonable, we adjust tlsealint rate or other assumptions used in our digeducash flow model a
reduce the estimated fair values of our reportinigsu

If the estimated fair value of a reporting unit e&ds its carrying value, its goodwill is considered impaired. If th
estimated fair value of a reporting unit is lesarthts carrying value, we estimate the implied faitue of the reporting uni
goodwill. If the carrying amount of the reportingits goodwill exceeds the implied fair value oé thoodwill, an impairment lo
is recognized in an amount equal to such excesthdrevent we dispose of drilling rig operationattbonstitute a busine
goodwill would be allocated in the determinatiorgafn or loss on disposal.

Based on a qualitative assessment performed aseoérBber 31, 2018r our annual goodwill impairment test,
concluded it was more-likely-thamst that the fair value of our reporting units eaded their carrying amount and there wa
impairment of goodwill. Howeverif the market value of our shares declines for algmged period, and if manageme
judgments and assumptions regarding future industnyditions and operations diminish, it is reaséngiossible that ot
expectations of future cash flows may decline dtichately result in goodwill impairment for our Flters reporting unit.

Asset impairment evaluations are highly subjectimemost instances, they involve expectations tirfeicash flows to t
generated by our drilling rigs, which reflect maeagnt's judgments and assumptions regarding findrestry conditions ar
operations, as well as management's estimategeted utilization levels, day rates, expense teantl capital requirements. -
estimates, judgments and assumptions used by nraeagen the application of our asset impairmentigied reflect bot
historical experience and an assessment of cuopmrational, industry, market, economic and palltenvironments. The use
different estimates, judgments, assumptions aneaapons regarding future industry conditions aperations would likel
result in materially different asset carrying vaad operating results.

Income Taxes

We conduct operations and earn income in numeroustges and are subject to the laws of numeroxsutésdictions
As of December 31, 2013 , our consolidated balameet included a $295.0 million net deferred inedax liability , a$63.1
million liability for income taxes currently payaband a $169.0 millioliability for unrecognized tax benefits, inclusigéinteres
and penalties.

The carrying values of deferred income tax assets labilities reflect the application of our incemax accountir
policies and are based on management's estimatggnents and assumptions regarding future operagisgits and levels
taxable income. Carryforwards and tax credits asessed for realization as a reduction of future
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taxable income by using a more-likely-thaot determination. We do not offset deferred tasetss and deferred tax liabilit
attributable to different tax paying jurisdictions.

We do not provide deferred taxes on the undisteitb@arnings of certain subsidiaries because oigypahd intention is
reinvest such earnings indefinitely. Should we makistribution from these subsidiaries in the faialividends or otherwise, \
would be subject to additional income taxes.

The carrying values of liabilities for income taxearrently payable and unrecognized tax benefits laased c
management's interpretation of applicable tax lamd incorporate management's estimates, judgmedtassumptions regardi
the use of tax planning strategies in various @jurisdictions. The use of different estimategigonents and assumptions
connection with accounting for income taxes, egigcthose involving the deployment of tax plannisigategies, may result
materially different carrying values of income &ssets and liabilities and operating results.

We operate in several jurisdictions where tax lalating to the offshore drilling industry are neell developed. |
jurisdictions where available statutory law andulegons are incomplete or underdeveloped, we pleofessional guidance &
consider existing industry practices before utigztax planning strategies and meeting our taxgabbns.

Tax returns are routinely subject to audit in mpsisdictions and tax liabilities occasionally diiealized through
negotiation process. In some jurisdictions, incaaxepayments may be required before a final inctarebligation is determin
in order to avoid significant penalties and/or iatt. While we historically have not experiencegngicant adjustments
previously recognized tax assets and liabilitiesaa®sult of finalizing tax returns, there can lme assurance that significi
adjustments will not arise in the future. In adzhti there are several factors that could causé@utbee level of uncertainty relati
to our tax liabilities to increase, including tredléwing:

» During recent years, the number of tax jurisdiction which we conduct operations has increased, veacturrentl
anticipate that this trend will continue.

* In order to utilize tax planning strategies and diat operations efficiently, our subsidiaries frequy enter int
transactions with affiliates that are generallyjeabto complex tax regulations and are frequerglyewed and challeng
by tax authorities.

« We may conduct future operations in certain taisglictions where tax laws are not well developexd ih may be difficul
to secure adequate professional guidance.

» Tax laws, regulations, agreements, treaties andatheinistrative practices and precedents of takaiilies chanc
frequently, requiring us to modify existing taxag&gies to conform to such changes.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standardsarfio("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update 3201,
Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit WhétetaOperating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loses a Tax Cred
Carryforward Exist{"Update 2013t1"), an amendment to FASB ASC Topic 740. The naidance requires an unrecognizec
benefit be presented in the financial statements r@sluction to a deferred tax asset for a netadiper loss carryforward, simil
tax loss or a tax credit carryforward. To the ektée tax benefit is not available at the reportilage under the governing tax |
or if the entity does not intend to use the defktex asset for such purpose, the unrecognizedaafit should be presented :
liability and not combined with deferred tax assétpdate 20131 is effective for annual and interim periods fiscal year
beginning after December 15, 2013. We will adoptdbcounting standard on a prospective basis eifeganuary 1, 2014. We
not expect the adoption to have a material effaaiur consolidated financial statements.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING




Our management is responsible for establishingnaaiditaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting, as suc
term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f16d-15(f). Our internal control over financial repodisystem is designed
provide reasonable assurance to our managemenBaad of Directors regarding the preparation and paesentation «
published financial statements. Because of itsraftelimitations, internal control over financiaporting may not prevent
detect misstatements. Therefore, even those systetesnined to be effective can provide only reabmassurance with resg
to financial statement preparation and presentafoojections of any evaluation of effectivenessutinre periods are subject
the risk that controls may become inadequate beaafushanges in conditions, or that the degre@ofgdiance with the policies
procedures may deteriorate.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomainagement, including the Chief Executive Offiged Chief Financii
Officer, we have conducted an evaluation of theaiveness of our internal control over financiaparting based on t
framework iniInternal Control - Integrated Framework (1998sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatioinghe
Treadway Commission. Based on this evaluation, awee ltoncluded that our internal control over finaheeporting is effectiv
as of December 31, 2013 to provide reasonable asstiregarding the reliability of financial repongiand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

KPMG LLP, the independent registered public accognfirm who audited our consolidated financialtstaents, h¢

issued an audit report on our internal control ofeancial reporting. KPMG LLP's audit report onraaternal control ove
financial reporting is included herein.

February 26, 2014

28




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Ensco plc:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Ensco plc and subsidiaries (the Coyhpas o
December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related cdasedi statements of income, comprehensive incontecash flows for ea
of the years in the thregear period ended December 31, 2013. These coasadidinancial statements are the responsibilithe
Companys management. Our responsibility is to expresspamian on these consolidated financial statemeaset on our audit

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting Oversighamlo(Unitec
States). Those standards require that we plan arfdrj the audit to obtain reasonable assurancetakbether the financi
statements are free of material misstatement. Alit ancludes examining, on a test basis, evidengparting the amounts a
disclosures in the financial statements. An auldib ancludes assessing the accounting principlesl @sd significant estima
made by management, as well as evaluating the lb¥ier@ncial statement presentation. We believe iar audits provide
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaaeferred to above present fairly, in all mater@spects, the financ
position of Ensco plc and subsidiaries as of De@¥rth, 2013 and 2012, and the results of theiradjmers and their cash flo
for each of the years in the thrgear period ended December 31, 2013, in conformitii U.S. generally accepted accoun
principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@8unitec
States), Ensco plc’s internal control over finahceporting as of December 31, 2013, based onr@itstablished irnternal
Control - Integrated Framework (19923sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiwinghe Treadway Commissi
(COS0O)"), and our report dated February 26, 20kgressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveresEnsco ple interns
control over financial reporting.

/sl KPMG LLP

Houston, Texas
February 26, 2014 , except for Notes 1, 2, 1018114, 15, 16, and 17, as to which the date iscBdper 22, 2014 .
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Ensco plc:

We have audited Ensco plc's (the Company)natezontrol over financial reporting as of DecemBg&y 2013, based on crite
established innternal Control - Integrated Framework (1998sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatioighe
Treadway Commission (COSQO). The Company's manadgeimeresponsible for maintaining effective interraintrol ove
financial reporting and for its assessment of tlffecéveness of internal control over financial ogjing, included in th
accompanying Management's Report on Internal Cbatrer Financial Reporting. Our responsibility éséxpress an opinion
the Company's internal control over financial rejpgr based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversight rdogJnitec
States). Those standards require that we plan erfidrp the audit to obtain reasonable assurancetatitwether effective interr
control over financial reporting was maintainedalhmaterial respects. Our audit included obtairimgunderstanding of inter
control over financial reporting, assessing thé& tisat a material weakness exists, and testing emadliating the design a
operating effectiveness of internal control basedn® assessed risk. Our audit also included penfgy such other procedures
we considered necessary in the circumstances. Weyd¢hat our audit provides a reasonable basiedo opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding tl
reliability of financial reporting and the prepagat of financial statements for external purposesdécordance with genere
accepted accounting principles. A company's intecoatrol over financial reporting includes thosgigies and procedures tl
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet titansactions and disposition:
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonasierance that transactions are recorded as negéssaermit preparation
financial statements in accordance with generatlgepted accounting principles, and that receiptd expenditures of tl
company are being made only in accordance withoaizthtions of management and directors of the caiyipand (3) provid
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tichetigction of unauthorized acquisition, use, opatition of the company
assets that could have a material effect on tlanéial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or detaisstatements. Als
projections of any evaluation of effectivenesstitufe periods are subject to the risk that contmdy become inadequate bec:
of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofgimmce with the policies or procedures may detaté

In our opinion, Ensco plc maintained, in all madkniespects, effective internal control over finaheceporting as ¢
December 31, 2013, based on criteria establishéatennal Control - Integrated Framework (1998gued by the Committee
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bloédnitec
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Enlecang subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013 an®,28dd the relate
consolidated statements of income, comprehensi@nie, and cash flows for each of the years in liheeyear period ende
December 31, 2013, and our report dated Februan2@b4 expressed an unqualified opinion on thosesaalated financi
statements.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Houston, Texas
February 26, 2014
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(in millions, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
OPERATING REVENUES $ 4519.¢ % 3,869.. % 2,599..
OPERATING EXPENSES
Contract drilling (exclusive of depreciation) 2,080.: 1,747.¢ 1,286.:
Depreciation 528.2 476.1 357.€
General and administrative 146.¢ 148.¢ 158.¢
2,755.: 2,372.¢ 1,802.:
OPERATING INCOME 1,764.¢ 1,496.: 796.¢
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income 16.€ 22.¢ 17.2
Interest expense, net (158.9) (123.¢) (95.9)
Other, net 42.1 2.2 20.¢
(200.7) (98.6) (57.9
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME
TAXES 1,664. 1,397. 739.(
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES
Current income tax expense 201.5 211.C 124
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) 11.2 27.1 (13.])
2125 238.1 111.€
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 1,452.( 1,159.¢ 627.4
(LOSS) INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET (24.7) 17.1 (21.¢)
NET INCOME 1,427.¢ 1,176. 605.€
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS (9.7 (7.0) (5.2
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO $ 1,418.. % 1,169.7 $ 600.4
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE - BASIC
Continuing operations $ 6.1¢ $ 497 % 3.2C
Discontinued operations (0.1)) 0.0¢ (0.1))
$ 6.06 $ 508 % 3.0¢
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE - DILUTED
Continuing operations $ 6.1¢ $ 497 % 3.1¢
Discontinued operations (0.11 0.07 (0.11
$ 6.07 $ 504  $ 3.0¢
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO SHARES - BASIC AND
DILUTED $ 1,403.. % 1,157«  $ 593.t
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic 230.¢ 229.4 192.2
Diluted 231.1 229.% 192.€
CASH DIVIDENDS PER SHARE $ 228 % 15C $ 1.4C

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(in millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011
NET INCOME $ 1427¢ $ 1,176° $  605.¢
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME, NET
Net change in fair value of derivatives (5.9 8.7 A
Reclassification of net losses (gains) on derialinstruments from other
comprehensive income into net income 2.C — (5.5
Other 1.¢ 2.8 2.8
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME (1.9 11.5 (2.5)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1,426.( 1,188.: 603.1
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS (9.7 (7.0) (5.2
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO $ 14160 $ 1,181 $  597.¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oethessolidated financial statements.
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions, except share and par value amounts)

December 31,

ASSETS 2013 2012

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 165.¢ $ 487.1
Accounts receivable, net 855.7 811.¢
Other 513.¢ 425.¢
Total current assets 1,535.; 1,723.¢
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, AT COST 17,498.! 15,737.:
Less accumulated depreciation 3,187.! 2,591.!
Property and equipment, net 14,311.( 13,145.(
GOODWILL 3,274.( 3,274.(
OTHER ASSETS, NET 352.7 421.¢

$ 19472¢ $  18,565.

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable - trade $ 3411 % 357.¢
Accrued liabilities and other 658.7 584.4
Current maturities of long-term debt 47.F 47.t
Total current liabilities 1,047.: 989.%
LONG-TERM DEBT 4,718.¢ 4,798.
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 362.1 351.%
OTHER LIABILITIES 5455 573.¢

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
ENSCO SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Class A ordinary shares, U.S. $.10 par valt8,@million shares authorized,

239.5 million and 237.7 million shares istas of December 31, 2013 and 2012 24.C 23.¢
Class B ordinary shares, £1 par value, 50,080es authorized and issued
as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 A A
Additional paid-in capital 5,467 .. 5,398."
Retained earnings 7,327.: 6,434."
Accumulated other comprehensive income 18.2 20.1
Treasury shares, at cost, 6.0 million shares ahdnllion shares (45.2) (31.0
Total Ensco shareholders' equity 12,791.( 11,846.
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 7.3 5.7
Total equity 12,798. 11,852.:

$ 19472¢ $  18,565.

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in millions)
Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 1427¢ $ 1,176 $ 605.¢

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating
activities of continuing operations:

Discontinued operations, net 24.1 (17.0) 21.¢
Depreciation expense 528.2 476.1 357.¢
Share-based compensation expense 50.3 53.2 47.7
Amortization of intangibles and other, net (20.7) (16.9) (18.2)
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) 11.2 27.1 (23.0)
Settlement of warranty and other claims (11.0 (57.9 —
Other 15.C 6.C (.9
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (138.9) 426.4 (243.)
Net cash provided by operating activities of coumitig operations 1,886." 2,074.: 757 .4
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment (1,768.9 (1,715.0) (645.7)
Purchases of short-term investments (50.0 (90.0 (4.5
Maturities of short-term investments 50.C 44t —
Acquisition of Pride International Inc., net of bascquired — — (2,656.()
Other 6.C 3.2 5
Net cash used in investing activities of continubmgrations (1,762.9) (1,757.9) (3,300.9
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends paid (525.6) (348.)) (292.9)
Reduction of long-term borrowings (47.5) (47.9) (213.9)
Proceeds from exercise of share options 22.: 35.¢ 39.¢
Debt financing costs (4.6) — (31.9)
Commercial paper borrowings, net — (125.0) 125.(
Equity issuance reimbursement (cost) — 66.7 (70.5)
Proceeds from issuance of senior notes — — 2,462.¢
Other (21.9) (7.9 (15.7)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (577.0) (435.%) 2,004.:
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities 93.t 113.C (25.2)
Investing activities 37.¢ 60.1 (54.6)
Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued opamnati 131.¢ 173.1 (79.9)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casiatnts (.2) 2.C (.8)
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (321.5 56.4 (620.0)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 487.1 430.7 1,050.°
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 165.¢ $ 487.1 % 430.7

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottbhessolidated financial statements.
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business

We are one of the leading providers of offshoretramt drilling services to the international oildagas industry. We ov
an offshore drilling rig fleet of 74 rigs, includjrsix rigs under construction, spanning most ofdtnategic, higlgrowth market
around the globe. Ourrig fleet includes ten shibs, 13 dynamically positioned semisubmersiblgs,risix moorec
semisubmersible rigs and 45 jackup rigs. Our file¢he world's second largest amongst competitgse our ultradeepwater fle:
is the newest in the industry, and our premiumyacheet is the largest of any offshore drillingmgoany.

Our customers include most of the leading natiaral international oil companies, in addition to snandepender
operators. We are among the most geographicalbrsivoffshore drilling companies, with current gpiens and drilling contrac
spanning approximately 20 countries on edatinents in nearly every major offshore basinuatbthe world. The markets
which we operate include the U.S. Gulf of Mexicoedto, Brazil, the Mediterranean, the North Sea Ntiddle East, We
Africa, Australia and Southeast Asia.

We provide drilling services on a "day rate" cootriaasis. Under day rate contracts, we providellndrrig and rig crew
and receive a fixed amount per day for drilling @lwOur customers bear substantially all of theiltary costs of constructing t
well and supporting drilling operations, as wellths economic risk relative to the success of th#. wn addition, our custome
may pay all or a portion of the cost of moving eguipment and personnel to and from the well ¥ite.do not provide "turnke
or other risk-based drilling services.

Redomestication

During 2009, we completed a reorganization of tbepeorate structure of the group of companies cdlattoby ou
predecessor, ENSCO International Incorporated ¢&r3elaware"), pursuant to which an indirect, wiraivned subsidial
merged with Ensco Delaware, and Ensco plc becamepuahbiicly-held parent company incorporated under English (&g
"redomestication").

The redomestication was accounted for as an ifteemsganization of entities under common contnotl,atherefore
Ensco Delaware's assets and liabilities were adeduior at their historical cost basis and not heed in the transaction. Vv
remain subject to the U.S. Securities and Exch&@uaeamission (the "SEC") reporting requirements,tfandates of the Sarbanes
Oxley Act of 2002, as amended, and the applicablparate governance rules of the New York Stocknarge ("NYSE"), ar
we will continue to report our consolidated finacresults in U.S. dollars and in accordance witls.Uyenerally accept
accounting principles ("GAAP"). We also must compiyh additional reporting requirements of Engliatv.

Basis of Presentation—U.K. Companies Act 2006 SedB5 Statement

The accompanying consolidated financial statemeat® been prepared in accordance with GAAP, wthehdirector
consider to be the most meaningful presentatiaruofesults of operations and financial positidine accompanying consolida
financial statements do not constitute statutoryoants required by the U.K. Companies Act 2006,cwHor the year end:
December 31, 201&ill be prepared in accordance with generally atsg@ccounting principles in the U.K. and delivetedhe
Registrar of Companies in the U.K. following thenaal general meeting of shareholders. The U.Kiustey accounts a
expected to include an unqualified audisaréport, which is not expected to contain anyregfees to matters on which the audi
drew attention by way of emphasis without qualifyithe report or any statements under Sections #@8(298(3) of the U.k
Companies Act 2006.
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Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiestade the accounts of Ensco plc and its majasityred subsidiarie
All significant intercompany accounts and transatdi have been eliminated. Certain previously regoemounts have be
reclassified to conform to the current year prestgon.

Pervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith GAAP requires management to make certaitimages
judgments and assumptions that affect the repatadunts of assets and liabilities, the related mege and expenses i
disclosures of gain and loss contingencies aseofittte of the financial statements. Actual resudtdd differ from those estimat:

Foreign Currency Remeasurement and Translation

Our functional currency is the U.S. dollar. As issomary in the oil and gas industry, a majorityoaf revenues ai
expenses are denominated in U.S. dollars; howevgortion of the revenues earned and expensesraacby certain of ol
subsidiaries are denominated in currencies ottaer the U.S. dollar ("foreign currencies"). Thesmgactions are remeasure
U.S. dollars based on a combination of both curesrt historical exchange rates. Most transactionsgand losses, includi
certain gains and losses on our derivative instnisjare included in other, net, in our consolidatatement of income. Cert
gains and losses from the translation of foreigrmremncy balances of our nd#-S. dollar functional currency subsidiaries
included in accumulated other comprehensive incameour consolidated balance sheet. We incurredforeign currenc
exchange gains of $6.4 million , net foreign cucseexchange losses of $3.5 milliand net foreign currency exchange gair
$16.9 million for the years ended December 31, 20032 and 2011 , respectively.

Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments

Highly liquid investments with maturities of thregonths or less at the date of purchase are coesid@ish equivalen
Highly liquid investments with maturities of greatban three months but less than one year atdteeaf purchase are classi
as short-term investments.

Shortterm investments, consisting of time deposits Wwittial maturities in excess of three months bgsléhan one ye:
were included in other current assets on our cateeld balance sheets and totaled $50.0 millioafd3ecember 31, 2018nc
2012 . Cash flows from purchases and maturitieshadrtterm investments were classified as investing #digts/ in ou
consolidated statements of cash flows for the yeaded December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 .

Property and Equipment

All costs incurred in connection with the acquditi construction, major enhancement and improveroémtssets a
capitalized, including allocations of interest inad during periods that our drilling rigs are undenstruction or undergoi
major enhancements and improvements. Repair andtenance costs are charged to contract drillingeese in the period
which they occur. Upon sale or retirement of asdbesrelated cost and accumulated depreciatiomeameved from the balan
sheet, and the resulting gain or loss is includecbntract drilling expense, unless reclassifiediscontinued operations.

Our property and equipment is depreciated on aghtrine basis, after allowing for salvage values, otWer estimate
useful lives of our assets. Drilling rigs and rethiequipment are depreciated over estimated ukedgl ranging from four t@5
years. Buildings and improvements are depreciatent estimated useful lives ranging fradwo to 30years. Other equipme
including computer and communications hardware softivare costs, is depreciated over estimated uLkbefis ranging fromwo
to six years.

36




We evaluate the carrying value of our property agdipment for impairment when events or changesresumstance
indicate that the carrying value of such assets matybe recoverable. For property and equipmentl uiseour operation
recoverability generally is determined by comparting carrying value of an asset to the expectedsaodnted future cash flo
of the asset. If the carrying value of an assetosrecoverable, the amount of impairment loss éasared as the differer
between the carrying value of the asset and iinated fair value. Property and equipment heldstde is recorded at the lowe
net book value or net realizable value.

If the global economy were to deteriorate and/@ tfifshore drilling industry were to incur a sigoént prolonge
downturn, it is reasonably possible that impairmard@rges may occur with respect to specific indigidigs, groups of rigs, su
as a specific type of drilling rig, or rigs in artzén geographic location.

Goodwill
Our business consists of thregerating segments: (1) Floaters, which includesdoillships and semisubmersible rigs,
Jackups and (3) Other, which consists of managemsemices on rigs owned by third-parties. Our t@portable segmen
Floaters and Jackups, provide one service, cordrdiing.

We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basisof December 31 of each year or when events anges i
circumstances indicate that a potential impairmexists. When testing goodwill for impairment, werform a qualitativ
assessment to determine whether it is more-likedy+tnot that the fair value of a reporting uniteiss than its carrying amount.

If we conclude that the fair value of one or botloor reporting units has more-likely-thaot declined below its carryil
amount after qualitatively assessing existing factd circumstances, we perform a quantitative agsast whereby we estim
the fair value of each reporting unit. In mostamees, our calculation of the fair value of oyraring units is based on estime
of future discounted cash flows to be generatedunydrilling rigs in the reporting unit.

Based on a qualitative assessment performed asadrbber 31, 2013 , we concluded it was more-likiey+not that th
fair value of our reporting units exceeded theiryiag amount, and there was no impairment of gatdiowever, if the marke
value of our shares declines for a prolonged perod if management's judgments and assumptiorssdiag future industi
conditions and operations diminish, it is reasopgiuissible that our expectations of future castvglonay decline and ultimate
result in goodwill impairment for our Floaters refirmg unit. See "Note 9 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Liakskt
for additional information on our goodwill.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Substantially all of our drilling contracts ("coatts") are performed on a day rate basis, ancethestof such contracts :
typically for a specific period of time or the pmgli of time required to complete a specific taslchsas drill a well. Contra
revenues and expenses are recognized on a peradmy s the work is performed. Day rate revenuedyaically earned, al
contract drilling expense is typically incurred, amniform basis over the terms of our contracts.

In connection with some contracts, we receive lisum fees or similar compensation for the mobil@atf equipmet
and personnel prior to the commencement of drilbegvices or the demobilization of equipment antsq@enel upon contre
completion. Fees received for the mobilization emadbilization of equipment and personnel are inetloh operating revenu
The costs incurred in connection with the mobil@atand demobilization of equipment and personmeliacluded in contra
drilling expense.

Mobilization fees received and costs incurred ptiocommencement of drilling operations are deteaed recognized «
a straightline basis over the period that the related dgllservices are performed. Demobilization fees adted costs a
recognized as incurred upon contract completiorst€€associated with the mobilization of equipmamd @ersonnel to mao
promising market areas without contracts are exgueas incurred.
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Deferred mobilization costs were included in otberrent assets and other assets, net, on our adatsal balance she
and totaled $66.6 million and $54.5 million as afdd@mber 31, 2013 and 201espectively. Deferred mobilization revenue
included in accrued liabilities and other, and offabilities on our consolidated balance sheetstataled $76.8 million anfi52.¢
million as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 , respelgti

In connection with some contracts, we receive opiftumpsum fees or similar compensation for capital impraoents t
our drilling rigs. Such compensation is deferred amcognized as revenue over the period that tla¢ecedrilling services a
performed. The cost of such capital improvementajstalized and depreciated over the useful lifthe asset. Deferred revel
associated with capital improvements was includealcicrued liabilities and other, and other lialgiiton our consolidated balal
sheets and totaled $273.6 million and $301.9 miléas of December 31, 2013 and 2012 , respectively.

We must obtain certifications from various regutgtbodies in order to operate our drilling rigs andst maintain suc
certifications through periodic inspections andveys. The costs incurred in connection with mamig such certification
including inspections, tests, surveys and drydaskwell as remedial structural work and other cianpk costs, are deferred .
amortized over the corresponding certification gasi Deferred regulatory certification and compimrcosts were included
other current assets and other assets, net, onomgolidated balance sheets and totaled $18.3omidind $14.4 millioras o
December 31, 2013 and 2012 , respectively.

In certain countries in which we operate, taxeh<ag sales, use, valaelded, gross receipts and excise may be as:
by the local government on our revenues. We gegeratord our taxassessed revenue transactions on a net basis
consolidated statement of income.

Derivative Instruments

We use derivatives to reduce our exposure to vamoarket risks, primarily foreign currency exchangte risk. See "No
6 - Derivative Instruments" for additional inforr@at on how and why we use derivatives.

All derivatives are recorded on our consolidatethfiee sheet at fair value. Derivatives subjecteigelly enforceab
master netting agreements are not offset on ousddiolated balance sheet. Accounting for the gamnt lasses resulting frc
changes in the fair value of derivatives dependshenuse of the derivative and whether it qualifies hedge accountin
Derivatives qualify for hedge accounting when thag formally designated as hedges and are effeotiveducing the ris
exposure that they are designated to hedge. Oessraent of hedge effectiveness is formally docueteat hedge inception, ¢
we review hedge effectiveness and measure anyetcteféness throughout the designated hedge perioat ¢east a quartel
basis.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that agsighated as hedges of the variability in expedt¢are cash flow
associated with existing recognized assets ofiliaisi or forecasted transactions ("cash flow hatffgare recorded in accumula
other comprehensive income ("AOCI"). Amounts relealin AOCI associated with cash flow hedges abseuently reclassifi
into contract drilling, depreciation or interespexrse as earnings are affected by the underlyidgdueforecasted transactions.

Gains and losses on a cash flow hedge, or a pasfiencash flow hedge, that no longer qualifiegfisctive due to &
unanticipated change in the forecasted transadi@nrecognized currently in earnings and includedother, net, in ol
consolidated statement of income based on the eharthe fair value of the derivative. When a fasted transaction is no lon
probable of occurring, gains and losses on thevalére previously recorded in AOCI are reclassifearently into earnings a
included in other, net, in our consolidated statenoé income.

We occasionally enter into derivatives that hedgefair value of recognized assets or liabilitimst, do not designate st
derivatives as hedges or the derivatives otherdsaot qualify for hedge accounting. In these situns, there generally is
natural hedging relationship where changes in #irevialue of the derivatives offset changes inftiie value of the underlyir
hedged items. Changes in the fair value of thesgalwves are recognized currently in earningstimeo, net, in our consolidat
statement of income.
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Derivatives with asset fair values are reportedtiver current assets or other assets, net, onomsotidated balance sh
depending on maturity date. Derivatives with lidipifair values are reported in accrued liabiliteasd other or other liabilities
our consolidated balance sheet depending on mataie.

Income Taxes

We conduct operations and earn income in numeroustges. Current income taxes are recognizedHeramount ¢
taxes payable or refundable based on the lawsrammine tax rates in the taxing jurisdictions in wh@perations are conduc
and income is earned.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognfeethe anticipated future tax effects of tempordifferences between t
financial statement basis and the tax basis ofgsets and liabilities using the enacted tax iateffect at yeaend. A valuatio
allowance for deferred tax assets is recorded wthsrmore-likely-thanaot that the benefit from the deferred tax assétnet be
realized. We do not offset deferred tax assetdafetred tax liabilities attributable to differdak paying jurisdictions.

We operate in certain jurisdictions where tax laeiating to the offshore drilling industry are neell developed ar
change frequently. Furthermore, we may enter maosactions with affiliates or employ other taxnpleg strategies that gener:
are subject to complex tax regulations. As a resulihe foregoing, the tax liabilities and assets nigcognize in our financ
statements may differ from the tax positions takernexpected to be taken, in our tax returns. @urpositions are evaluated
recognition using a more-likely-tharet threshold, and those tax positions requirimggaition are measured as the largest an
of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely airig realized upon effective settlement with anigxauthority that has fi
knowledge of all relevant information. Interest gahalties relating to income taxes are includecuiment income tax expense
our consolidated statement of income.

Our drilling rigs frequently move from one taxingrisdiction to another based on where they areraot®d to perfori
drilling services. The movement of drilling rigs ang taxing jurisdictions may involve a transferdoilling rig ownership amor
our subsidiaries (“intercompany rig sale”). The-pae profit resulting from an intercompany rig saeeliminated from ot
consolidated financial statements and the carrymge of a rig sold in an intercompany transactiemains at historical r
depreciated cost prior to the transaction. Our clisteted financial statements do not reflect theetidisposition transaction of
selling subsidiary or the asset acquisition tratisa®f the acquiring subsidiary. Income taxes ltgsy from an intercompany r
sale, as well as the tax effect of any reversimgpterary differences resulting from the sale, arterled and amortized or
straight-line basis over the remaining useful diféhe rig.

In some instances, we may determine that certaipaeary differences will not result in a taxabledeductible amount
future years; as it is more-likely-tharot we will commence operations and depart fronivargtaxing jurisdiction without sui
temporary differences being recovered or settleaddd these circumstances, no future tax consegsearecexpected and
deferred taxes are recognized in connection with syperations. We evaluate these determinatiores ppariodic basis and, in
event our expectations relative to future tax cquneaces change, the applicable deferred taxeg@vgmized or derecognized.

We do not provide deferred taxes on the undisteitb@arnings of certain subsidiaries because oigypahd intention is
reinvest such earnings indefinitely. See "Note licome Taxes" for additional information on our eteéd taxes, unrecogniz
tax benefits, intercompany transfers of drillingsriand undistributed earnings.

Share-Based Compensation

We sponsor share-based compensation plans thaterequity compensation to our key employees, efficand non-
employee directors. Share-based compensationsastasured at fair value on the date of grant aocdgnized on a straiglite
basis over the requisite service period (usually Westing period). The amount of compensation cesbgnized in ot
consolidated statement of income is based on thardswultimately expected to vest and, thereforduced for estimate
forfeitures. All changes in estimated forfeitures based on historical
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experience and are recognized as a cumulativetadjns to compensation cost in the period in whiedytoccur. See "Note 8 -
Benefit Plans" for additional information on oulasé-based compensation.

Fair Value Measurements

We measure certain of our assets and liabilitiegetbaon a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes ihputs to valuatio
technigues used to measure fair value. The higyaashigns the highest priority to unadjusted qugigcks in active markets 1
identical assets or liabilities ("Level 1") and tlogvest priority to unobservable inputs ("Level 3'Devel 2 measurements repre:
inputs that are observable for similar assetsatiilities, either directly or indirectly, other thguoted prices included within Le
1. See "Note 3 Fair Value Measurements" for additional informatan the fair value measurement of certain of agets ar
liabilities.

Earnings Per Share

We compute basic and diluted earnings per shafe3"Ein accordance with the twadass method. Net income attribute

to Ensco used in our computations of basic andedlliEPS is adjusted to exclude net income alloctiegonvested shar

granted to our employees and non-employee directesghtedaverage shares outstanding used in our computafiaiiutec
EPS is calculated using the treasury stock methddeacludes non-vested shares.

The following table is a reconciliation of net imoe attributable to Ensco shares used in our bawicdduted EP
computations for each of the years in the three-geeod ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Net income attributable to Ensco $1,418.. $1,169. $600.
Net income allocated to non-vested share awards (15.0) (12.9) (6.9
Net income attributable to Ensco she $1,403.: $1,157.« $593.t

The following table is a reconciliation of the wkigdaverage shares used in our basic and diluted garmier shal
computations for each of the years in the three-gedod ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Weighted-average shares - basic 230.¢ 229. 192.2
Potentially dilutive shares 2 3 A4
Weighted-average shares - diluted 231.1 229.5 192.¢

Antidilutive share options totaling 300,000 for §®ar ended December 31, 2013 and 400,000 forghesyended
December 31, 2012 and 2011 were excluded fromahgatation of diluted EPS.

Noncontrolling Interests
Third parties hold a noncontrolling ownership iet&rin certain of our nobkS. subsidiaries. Noncontrolling interests

classified as equity on our consolidated balaneetsand net income attributable to noncontrollimgriests is presented separe
in our consolidated statement of income.
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Income from continuing operations attributable ts&o for each of the years in the three-year pesimtedDecember 3.
2013 was as follows (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Income from continuing operations $ 1452( $ 1,159.¢ $ 627.
Income from continuing operations attributable émecontrolling interests (8.9 (7.0 (5.2
Income from continuing operations attributable ts&o $ 1,443 $ 1,152« $ 622.2

(Loss) income from discontinued operations attabieg to Ensco for each of the years in the tlyese- period ende
December 31, 2013 was as follows (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
(Loss) income from discontinued operations $ (247 % 171 % (21.9)
Income from discontinued operations attributabladacontrolling interests &) — —
(Loss) income from discontinued operations attabie to Ensco $ (249 % 171 % (21.9)

2. ACQUISITION OF PRIDE INTERNATIONAL, INC.

On May 31, 2011 (the "Merger Date"), Ensco plc ctetga a merger transaction (the "Merger") with Eridternationa
Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Pride"), pursuanitoch Pride became an indirect, wholly-owned sdilasy of Ensco plc.

The Merger added drillships to our asset basee@&sed our presence in Angola and Brazil as welh&isus other maj
offshore drilling markets and established our feeethe world's second largest competitive offskloiteng rig fleet.

Pro Forma Impact of the Merger

The following unaudited supplemental pro forma hssfor the year ended December 31, 2011 includesgrma resull
for the period prior to the closing date of May 20,11 and actual results for the period from May28i11 through December :
2011. The pro forma results include, among otl@rthe amortization associated with the acquirgdngible assets and liabiliti
(i) interest expense associated with debt usddrtd a portion of the Merger; and (iii) the impattcertain fair value adjustme
such as additional depreciation expense for adprstsnto property and equipment and reductions terest expense f
adjustments to debt. The pro forma results danubide any potential synergies, naecurring charges resulting directly from
Merger, cost savings or other expected benefith@Merger. The pro forma results should not besictamed indicative of futu
results.
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(In millions, except per share amounts)

2011°
Revenues $ 3,094.¢
Net income 604.¢
Earnings per share - basic 2.61
Earnings per share - diluted 2.6C

Supplemental pro forma earnings were adjusted ttuda& an aggregate $157.6 million of mergelated costs incurred
Ensco and Pride during 2011.

3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following fair value hierarchy table categoszeformation regarding our net financial assetasneed at fair value
a recurring basis as of December 31, 2013 and @A 1dillions):

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

As of December 31, 2013
Supplemental executive
retirement plan assets $ 377 $ — % —  $ 37.1
Derivatives, net — 1.8 — 1.8
Total financial assets $ 377 $ 1€ % —  $ 39.
As of December 31, 2012
Supplemental executive
retirement plan assets $ 29.¢ % — % —  $ 29.¢
Derivatives, net — 5.2 — 5.2
Total financial assets $ 29.6  $ 52 % —  $ 35.C

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plans

Our Ensco supplemental executive retirement plahe [SERP") are noqgualified plans that provide for eligit
employees to defer a portion of their compensatimruse after retirement. Assets held in the SERIFewnarketable securit
measured at fair value on a recurring basis usa@L1 inputs and were included in other assetsomeour consolidated balar
sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 20TRe fair value measurements of assets helderSERP were based on quoted m:
prices. Net unrealized gains of $6.2 million and8®aillion and net unrealized losses of $300,006n marketable securities h
in our SERP were included in other, net, in oursthidated statements of income for the years emEzmber 312013, 201
and 2011 , respectively.

Derivatives

Our derivatives were measured at fair value orcarrang basis using Level 2 inputs as of Decemhie2813 and 2012
See "Note 6 Derivative Instruments" for additional information our derivatives, including a description of éaneign currenc
hedging activities and related methodologies useddnage foreign currency exchange rate risk. @levhlue measurements
our derivatives were based on market prices tleaganerally observable for similar assets or ligdsl at commonly quott
intervals.
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Other Financial Instruments

The carrying values and estimated fair values ofdait instruments as of December 31, 2013 and 2@t€ as follow
(in millions):

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
4.70% Senior notes due 2021 $ 1,477.. $ 1,596.¢ $ 1,474, $ 1,715.¢
6.875% Senior notes due 2020 1,024.¢ 1,086." 1,040.¢ 1,138.:
3.25% Senior notes due 2016 996.t 1,045.¢ 995.1 1,068.¢
8.50% Senior notes due 2019 600.5 635.¢ 616.4 661.7
7.875% Senior notes due 2040 382.¢ 410.5 383.¢ 423.¢
7.20% Debentures due 2027 149.] 178.¢ 149.( 193.2
4.33% MARAD bonds, including current maturitiesgdi
2016 78.¢ 79.7 112.2 121.¢
6.36% MARAD bonds, including current maturitiesedu
2015 25.2 27.1 38.C 48.7
4.65% MARAD bonds, including current maturitiesgdi
2020 31.t 35.2 36.C 43.€
Total $ 4766.. $ 5096.. $ 4845¢ 3 5,415.¢

The estimated fair values of our senior notes aftbdtures were determined using quoted marketspridee estimate
fair values of our U.S. Maritime Administration (AAIRAD") bonds were determined using an income apgroaluation mode
The estimated fair values of our cash and cashvalguits, shorterm investments, receivables, trade payables vt babilities
approximated their carrying values as of Decemftte£813 and 2012 .

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2012@ah#@ consisted of the following (in millions):

2013 2012
Drilling rigs and equipment $ 15,839.( $ 13,499.
Other 101.( 89.1
Work in progress 1,558.! 2,148.¢

$ 17,498.! $ 15,737.

Drilling rigs and equipment increased $2.3 billjpmmarily due to ENSCO 8506, ENSCO DS-6 and ENSC&7Dwhict
were placed into service during 2013 , and capitgrades to the rig fleet.

Work in progress decreased $590.1 million during®grimarily due to the aforementioned rigs that wplaced int
service, partially offset by the construction oftifaultra-premium harsh environment jackup rigse¢hultradeepwater drillshig
and one premium jackup rig. Work in progress afetember 31, 2013 primarily consisted of $627.2ionilrelated to th
construction of the ENSCO 120 Series ultra-preminarsh environment jackup rigs, $513.4 milli@ated to the construction
ENSCO DS-8, ENSCO DS-9 and ENSCO DS-10 ultra-detpwvdiaillships, $43.7 milliorrelated to the construction of ENS
110 premium jackup rig and costs associated witloua modification and enhancement projects.

Work in progress as of December 31, 2012 primadgsisted of $1.1 billion related to the constmetof ENSCO DS,
ENSCO DS-7, ENSCO DS-8 and ENSCO DS-9 ultra-deepvehiliships, $603.9 million related to

43






the construction of ENSCO 8506 ultra-deepwater sebmersible rig, $157.4 milliorelated to the construction of the ENS
120 Series ultra-premium harsh environment jackygand costs associated with various modificagiod enhancement projects.

5. DEBT

The carrying value of long-term debt as of Decen#ier2013 and 2012 consisted of the following (illioms):

2013 2012
4.70% Senior notes due 2021 $ 1477. $ 1,474
6.875% Senior notes due 2020 1,024.¢ 1,040.¢
3.25% Senior notes due 2016 996.t 995.1
8.50% Senior notes due 2019 600.t 616.4
7.875% Senior notes due 2040 382.¢ 383.¢
7.20% Debentures due 2027 149.1 149.(
4.33% MARAD bonds due 2016 78.¢ 112.c
6.36% MARAD bonds due 2015 25.2 38.C
4.65% MARAD bonds due 2020 31.t 36.C
Total debt 4,766. 4,845.¢
Less current maturities (47.5) (47.5)
Total long-term debt $ 4,718¢ $  4,798.

Senior Notes

During 2011, we issued $1.0 billion aggregate ppiacamount of unsecured 3.25% senior notes duks 20a discount
$7.6 million and $1.5 billion aggregate principat@unt of unsecured 4.70% senior notes due 202aIdefcount 0f$29.6 millior
(collectively the "Notes") in a public offering. threst on the Notes is payable semiannually in Maned September of et
year. The Notes were issued pursuant to an indettetween us and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Aagras trustee (t
"Trustee"), dated March 17, 2011, and a supplerhérdanture between us and the Trustee, dated MBfcR011. The procee
from the sale of the Notes were used to fund aguodf the cash consideration payable in conneatiitim the Merger.

Upon consummation of the Merger, we assumed thairgehcompany's outstanding debt comprised$800.0 millior
aggregate principal amount of 6.875% senior notes2D20, $500.0 million aggregate principal amaifr8.5%senior notes dt
2019 and $300.0 million aggregate principal amaint7.875% senior notes due 2040 (the "Acquired Notes"). Une
supplemental indenture, Ensco plc has fully andnditionally guaranteed the performance of all gdiions of Pride with respe
to the Acquired Notes. See "Note 1%suarantee of Registered Securities" for additionfdrmation on the guarantee of
Acquired Notes.

We may redeem each series of the Notes and Acglliogek, in whole or in part, at any time, at a @rgual to 100%f
their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaidraggt and a "makehole” premium. The indentures governing both thotet
and Acquired Notes contain customary events ofudefancluding failure to pay principal or interesh the Notes and Acquir
Notes when due, among others. The indentures gogeboth the Notes and Acquired Notes also contairain restriction
including, among others, restrictions on our apidihd the ability of our subsidiaries to createncur secured indebtedness, e
into certain sale/leaseback transactions and eritecertain merger or consolidation transactions.
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Debentures Due 2027

During 1997, Ensco Delaware issued $150.0 millidnunsecured 7.20% Debentures due November 15, 20127
"Debentures”) in a public offering. Interest on thebentures is payable semiannually in May and Nier. We may redeem f
Debentures, in whole or in part, at any time pteomaturity, at a price equal to 10@86their principal amount, plus accrued
unpaid interest and a "makéiole” premium. The indenture under which the Deélers were issued contains limitations or
incurrence of indebtedness secured by certain Beslimitations on engaging in certain sale/leaskliransactions and cert
merger, consolidation or reorganization transaetiorhe Debentures are not subject to any sinkimgl fequirements. Duril
2009, in connection with the redomestication, Englmoentered into a supplemental indenture to uditimmally guarantee tt
principal and interest payments on the Debentures.

The Debentures, the indenture and the supplemiadihture also contain customary events of defanudhiding failure t
pay principal or interest on the Debentures whee, @mong others. The supplemental indenture cantantain restriction
including, among others, restrictions on our apidihd the ability of our subsidiaries to creaténour secured indebtedness, e
into certain sale/leaseback transactions and amtecertain merger or consolidation transactions.

MARAD Bonds Due 2015, 2016 and 2020

During 2001, a subsidiary of Ensco Delaware isskE3D.0 million of 15year bonds which are guaranteed by MARA
provide long-term financing for ENSCO 7500. The é®mwill be repaid in 30 equal semiannual principstallments of$6.2
million ending in December 2015. Interest on thadmis payable semiannually, in June and Decerabarfixed rate of 6.36% .

During 2003, a subsidiary of Ensco Delaware isskiggl5 million of 17 year bonds which are guaranteed by MARA
provide long-term financing for ENSCO 105. The bemill be repaid in 34 equal semiannual principatallments of$2.2
million ending in October 2020. Interest on the d®rs payable semiannually, in April and Octobéeg fixed rate of 4.65% .

Ensco Delaware issued separate guaranties to MARABranteeing the performance of obligations utigerbonds. |
February 2010, the documents governing MARAD's gtie commitments were amended to address cenanyes arising fro
the redomestication and to include Ensco plc asadditional guarantor of the debt obligations of &ndelaware and i
subsidiaries.

Upon consummation of the Merger, we assumed $1%5il®n of MARAD bonds issued to provide lorigrm financin
for ENSCO 6003 and ENSCO 6004. The bonds are gigmadty MARAD and will be repaid in semiannual pipal installment
ending in 2016. Interest on the bonds is payabieas®ually at a weighted average fixed rate of %33

Commercial Paper

We participate in a commercial paper program wathr fcommercial paper dealers pursuant to which \ag issue, on
private placement basis, unsecured commercial pages up to a maximum aggregate amount outstaradilagy time of$1.C
billion . Amounts issued under the commercial paper progn@ supported by the available and unused cosdrstpacity und
our FiveYXear Credit Facility. As a result, amounts issuedar the commercial paper program will be limitgdthhe amount ¢
our available and unused committed capacity undeFive-Year Credit Facility. The proceeds of such finagsimay be used f
capital expenditures and other general corporategses. The commercial paper will bear interesatas that will vary based
market conditions and the ratings assigned by tratihg agencies at the time of issuance. Thehtedaverage interest rate
our commercial paper borrowings was 0.35% and 0.dd%ng 2013 and 2012respectively. The maturities of the comme
paper will vary, but may not exceed 36d4ys from the date of issue. The commercial paperot redeemable or subjec
voluntary prepayment by us prior to maturity. Wadhno amounts outstanding under our commercial rpppEgram as «
December 31, 2013 and 2012 .
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Revolving Credit Facility

On May 7, 2013, we entered into the Fourth Amenaled Restated Credit Agreement (the "Fresar Credit Facility")
among Ensco, a subsidiary of Ensco, Citibank, Na&. Administrative Agent, DNB Bank ASA, as SyndigatAgent, and
syndicate of banks party thereto. The Five-Yead(Tieacility provides for a $2.0 billiosenior unsecured revolving credit faci
to be used for general corporate purposes withiea-fiear term expiring on May 7, 2018. The Fiear Credit Facility amen:
and restates our $1.45 billion credit agreementkviwvas scheduled to mature on May 12, 2016. Adwancéer the Fiveteal
Credit Facility bear interest at Base Rate or LIB@IRs an applicable margin rate (currently 0.12p686 annum for Base R
advances and 1.125% per annum for LIBOR advanegsgrdiing on our credit rating. Amounts repaid maydborrowed durin
the term. We are required to pay a quarterly undrdacility fee (currently 0.125% per annum) on tteeal $2.0 billior
commitment, which is also based on our credit gatin addition to other customary restrictive coaets, the Fivefear Credi
Facility requires us to maintain a total debt ttataapitalization ratio less than or equal to 50%e have the right, subject
lender consent, to increase the commitments uheéeFitve-Year Credit Facility to an aggregate amaintp to $2.5 billion We
had no amounts outstanding under the Five-YearitHeadility as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 .

In connection with the amendment of our Five-Yeeedit Facility, we terminated our $450.0 million43&lay revolving
unsecured credit facility dated as of May 12, 200k had no amounts outstanding under the 3&#-Credit Facility as
December 31, 2012.

Maturities

The aggregate maturities of our debt, excludingumatmortized premiums of $283.7 million , asDEcember 31, 20:
were as follows (in millions):

2014 $ 47.F
2015 47.F
2016 1,019.°
2017 4.5
2018 4.5
Thereafter 3,359.(
Total $ 4,482°

Interest expense totaled $158.8 milliogf123.6 million and $95.9 million for the years edd@ecember 312013, 201
and 2011 , respectively, which was net of integesbunts capitalized of $67.7 million , $105.8 roiliand $80.2 milliorin
connection with our newbuild rig construction arides capital projects.

6. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We use derivatives to reduce our exposure to varmoarket risks, primarily foreign currency exchamgee risk. W
maintain a foreign currency exchange rate risk mament strategy that utilizes derivatives to redoce exposure -
unanticipated fluctuations in earnings and casidloaused by changes in foreign currency exchaatge.nWe mitigate our cre
risk relating to the counterparties of our derivesi by transacting with multiple, higiuality financial institutions, thereby limitil
exposure to individual counterparties, and by emgeinto International Swaps and Derivatives Asateon, Inc. (“ISDA”) Maste
Agreements, which include provisions for a legadlyforceable master netting agreement, with almtbsofaour derivative
counterparties. See "Note 14Supplemental Financial Information” for additionaformation on the mitigation of credit ri
relating to counterparties of our derivatives. Véendt enter into derivatives for trading or othpeculative purposes.
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All derivatives were recorded on our consolidatathbce sheets at fair value. Derivatives subjedegally enforceab
master netting agreements were not offset on onsatmated balance sheets. Accounting for the gaitslosses resulting fre
changes in the fair value of derivatives dependshenuse of the derivative and whether it qualifi@shedge accounting. £
"Note 1 - Description of the Business and Summary of SigaiftcAccounting Policies” for additional informatiamn ou
accounting policy for derivatives and "Note Bair Value Measurements" for additional informatmnthe fair value measurem
of our derivatives.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012 , our consolidbtddnce sheets included net foreign currency dtviy assetsof
$1.8 million and $5.2 million , respectively. Af our derivatives mature during the nextri®nths. Derivatives recorded at
value on our consolidated balance sheets as offlEme31, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the followingrillions):

Derivative Assets Derivative Liabilities
2013 2012 2013 2012
Derivatives Designated as Hedqing Instruments
Foreign currency forward contracts - currént $ 91 % 5 % 98  § 3
Foreign currency forward contracts - non-curfént 1.2 5 .6 —
10.z 5.E 10.4 .3
Derivatives not Designated as Hedging Instruments
Foreign currency forward contracts - currént 2.5 2 .6 2
2.5 2 .6 2
Total $ 126 % 5.7 $ 11.C $ 5

@ Derivative assets and liabilities that have mayudiates equal to or less than 12 months from thpeetive balance sh
dates were included in other current assets andegtdiabilities and other, respectively, on ounsalidated balance she:

@ Derivative assets and liabilities that have mayutites greater than 12 months from the respebtilance sheet dates w
included in other assets, net, and other liabdljtrespectively, on our consolidated balance sheets

We utilize cash flow hedges to hedge forecastedidar currency denominated transactions, primalyréduce ot
exposure to foreign currency exchange rate riskc@ated with contract drilling expenses and cagtgdenditures denominatec
various currencies. As of December 31, 2013 , ae dash flow hedges outstanding to exchange aregatgr $376.1 milliofor
various foreign currencies, including $175.1 millifor British pounds, $110.8 million for Braziliameais, $35.3 millionfor
Singapore dollars, $23.6 million for Australiarlldes, $22.3 million for Euros and $9.0 million fother currencies.
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Gains and losses, net of tax, on derivatives dasighas cash flow hedges included in our conselitistatements

income and comprehensive income for each of thesyieathe three-year period ended December 31, 2@k8 as follows (i
millions):

(Loss) Gain Recognized

(Loss) Gain Recognized in in Income on
Other Comprehensive (Loss) Gain Derivatives (Ineffective
Income ("OCI") Reclassified from Portion and Amount
on Derivatives AOCI into Income Excluded from
(Effective Portion) (Effective Portion) ® Effectiveness Testingy’
2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Interest rate lock contracss ¢ — $ — $ — $ (4H$ (H$ (HS$ — $ — $ —
Foreign currency forward
contracts? (5.9 8.7 1 (1.€) 5 6.C (.3 (.3 3
Total $ B8 $ 87 $ 1 $ 20 %$ — $ 58 8% (3 $ (9 ¢ .3

@ Changes in the fair value of cash flow hedgese@rerded in AOCI. Amounts recorded in AOCI ass@clatith cash floy

hedges are subsequently reclassified into contiidtihg, depreciation or interest expense as egsiare affected by t
underlying hedged forecasted transaction.
@ Gains and losses recognized in income for ineffenttss and amounts excluded from effectivenesadesere include
in other, net, in our consolidated statements cdnme.
® Losses on interest rate lock derivatives reclasifrom AOCI into income (effective portion) weraciuded il
interest expense, net in our consolidated statesvadnhcome.

@ During the year ended December 31, 2013 , $2.5amilbf losseswere reclassified from AOCI into contract drill

expense and $900,000 of gaimere reclassified from AOCI into depreciation exgerin our consolidated statemen
income.

We have net assets and liabilities denominatedumenous foreign currencies and use various mettmasanage ol
exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk. pslominantly structure our drilling contracts hS. dollars, whic
significantly reduces the portion of our cash floausd assets denominated in foreign currencies. ¥¢asionally enter in
derivatives that hedge the fair value of recognifm@ign currency denominated assets or liabilibes do not designate st
derivatives as hedging instruments. In these sitasit a natural hedging relationship generally texighereby changes in the
value of the derivatives offset changes in the Yailue of the underlying hedged items. As of Decen®i, 2013, we hel
derivatives not designated as hedging instrumergs¢hange an aggregate $208.9 milfimnvarious foreign currencies, includ
$97.9 million for Euros, $25.8 million for Britishounds, $21.4 million for Swiss francs, $20.8 roillifor Brazilian reais$16.-
million for Australian dollars, $13.9 million fontdonesian Rupiah and $12.6 million for other curies

Net gains of $3.6 million , $1.5 million and $50000ssociated with our derivatives not designatededging instrumen
were included in other, net, in our consolidateateshents of income for the years ended Decembe?®13, 2012 and 2011
respectively.

As of December 31, 2013 , the estimated amountebflossesassociated with derivatives, net of tax, that i
reclassified to earnings during the next 12 mowmtas as follows (in millions):

Net unrealized (losses) to be reclassified to emtirilling expense $ 2.7
Net realized gains to be reclassified to depremiatixpense .9
Net realized (losses) to be reclassified to intezgpense (.4)
Net (losses) to be reclassified to earnings $ (1.2
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7. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Activity in our various shareholders' equity acctsufor each of the years in the three-year perioded December 3:
2013 was as follows (in millions):
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Additional
Par Paid-in Retained Treasury Noncontrolling
Shares Value Capital Earnings AOCI Shares Interest

BALANCE, December 31, 2010 150.7 $ 151 $ 6371 $5305( $ 111 $ 8.8 $ 5.k
Net income — — — 600.4 — — 5.2
Cash dividends paid — — — (292.9 — — —
Distributions to noncontrolling interests — — — — — — (5.5
Shares issued under share-based

compensation plans, net — — 39.7 — — 2 —

Shares issued in connection with the

Merger 85.¢ 8.€ 4,568.¢ — — — —
Fair value of share options assumed in

connection with the Merger — — 35.4 — — — —
Equity issuance costs — — (70.5) — — — —
Tax benefit from sharbased compensatii — — .5 — — — —
Repurchase of shares — — — — — (10.5 —
Share-based compensation cost — — 41.¢ — — — —
Net other comprehensive loss — — — — (2.5 —

BALANCE, December 31, 2011 235.¢ 23.7 5,253.( 5,613.: 8.€ (29.7) 5.2
Net income — — — 1,169. — — 7.C
Cash dividends paid — — — (348.]) — — —
Distributions to noncontrolling interests — — — — — — (6.5
Shares issued in connection with share-

based compensation plans, net 1.6 .2 S5k — — (-1 —
Equity issuance cost refunds — — 66.7 — — — —
Tax deficiency from share-based

compensation — — (2.0 — — — —
Repurchase of shares — — — — — (11.¢) —
Share-based compensation cost — — 447 — — — —
Net other comprehensive income — — — — 11. — —

BALANCE, December 31, 2012 237.% 23.¢ 5,398." 6,434. 20.1 (31.0 5.7
Net income — — — 1,418.: — — 9.7
Cash dividends paid — — — (525.€) — — —
Distributions to noncontrolling interests — — — — — — (8.1
Shares issued in connection with share-

based compensation plans, net 1.¢ 2 21.¢ — — (.1 —
Tax benefit from sharbased compensati — — A — — — —
Repurchase of shares — — — — — (14.7) =
Share-based compensation cost — — 46.¢€ — — — —
Net other comprehensive loss — — — — (1.9 — —
BALANCE, December 31, 2013 239.¢ $ 241 $ 5467. $7327. $ 18z $ (452 $ 7.8




In May 2013, our shareholders approved a new geguerchase program. Subject to certain provisiomeuEnglish lav
including the requirement of Ensco plc to haveisigiit distributable reserves, we may purchaseoupmaximum of2.0 billior
in the aggregate under the program, but in no oawm® than 35.0nillion shares. The program terminates in May 2048.0f
December 31, 2013, there had been no share rega@slinder this program.

8. BENEFIT PLANS

During 2012, our shareholders approved the 2012yiI@rm Incentive Plan (the “2012 LTIP&ffective January 1, 201
to provide for the issuance of neasted share awards, share option awards and parce awards (collectively "awards").
2012 LTIP is similar to and replaces the Compapy&viously adopted 2005 Lorerm Incentive Plan. Under the 2012 L1
14.0 million shares were reserved for issuancevasds to officers, noemployee directors and key employees who are
position to contribute materially to our growth,vépment and long-term success. As of DecembeR@13 , there wer8.&
million shares available for issuance as awards underOthi2 I2TIP. Awards may be satisfied by newly issubdres, includin
shares held by a subsidiary or affiliated entityby delivery of shares held in an affiliated enyge benefit trust at the Compai
discretion.

Non-Vested Share Awards
Grants of non-vested share awards generally vesites of 20% or 33%er year, as determined by a committe
subcommittee of the Board of Directors at the tohgrant. Our norvested share awards have voting and dividend reffestive

on the date of grant. Compensation expense is mexhsging the market value of our shares on the afagirant and is recogniz
on a straight-line basis over the requisite sergegod (usually the vesting period).

The following table summarizes non-vested sharadvwedated compensation expense recognized dusicly ef the years
in the three-year period ended December 31, 20idiflions):

2013 2012 2011

Contract drilling $ 212 ¢ 171 $ 17«
General and administrative 21.€ 24.¢ 21k
Non-vested share award related compensation exp®isded in operating expenses 42.¢ 41.¢ 38.t
Tax benefit (5.9 (7.0 (6.9
Total non-vested share award related compensatigense included in net income $ 375 $ 34¢ $ 31¢

The following table summarizes the value of n@sted share awards granted and vested duringoédbk years in tf
three-year period ended December 31, 2013 :

2013 2012 2011
Weighted-average grant-date fair value of
non-vested share awards granted (per share) $ 59.7¢ $ 483 $ 52.5(C
Total fair value of non-vested share awards
vested during the period (in millions) $ 49¢ $ 42t $ 41C
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The following table summarizes non-vested sharercveativity for the year ended December 31, 2@4Bares i
thousands):

Weighted-

Average

Grant-Date

Shares Fair Value
Non-vested share awards as of December 31, 2012 2,491 % 46.5:2
Granted 1,01¢ 59.7¢
Vested (829) 49.9¢
Forfeited (1849) 49.1¢
Non-vested share awards as of December 31, 2013 2,49¢ $ 52.9¢

As of December 31, 2013 , there was $100.5 milibtotal unrecognized compensation cost relatedotovested sha
awards, which is expected to be recognized ovezighted-average period of 2.2 years.

Share Option Awards

Share option awards ("options") granted to officard employees generally become exercisable ini@bféments over
four-year period or 33% increments over a thyear period and, to the extent not exercised, expirthe seventh anniversan
the date of grant. Options granted to rmnployee directors are immediately exercisable gmthe extent not exercised, expire
the seventh anniversary of the date of grant. Weecise price of options granted under the 2012PLddjuals the market value
the underlying shares on the date of grant. As efdinber 31, 2013 options granted under predecessor or acquirets it
purchase 814,000 shares were outstanding undoftieL TIP.

The following table summarizes option related conga¢ion expense recognized during each of the yeding threeyeal
period ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
General and administrative $ 8 $ 1€ $ 2.5
Option related compensation expense included inabipg expenses .8 1.€ 2.t
Tax benefit (.2) (.3 (.5)
Total option related compensation expense inclucl@et income $ 7 $ 1.2 $ 2.C

The fair value of each option is estimated on thie @f grant using the Blackeholes option valuation model. We did
grant share option awards during the years endedrber 31, 2013 and 2012 . The following weighagdrage assumptions w
utilized in the Black-Scholes model for optionsrgeal during the year ended December 31, 2011:

2011
Risk-free interest rate 1.4%
Expected term (in years) 3.7
Expected volatility 50.2%
Dividend yield 2.€%

Expected volatility is based on the historical Wity in the market price of our shares over thezipd of time equivale
to the expected term of the options granted. Tipeebed term of options granted is derived fromdnisal exercise patterns ove
period of time equivalent to the contractual terirth@ options granted. We have not experiencedifgignt differences in tt

historical exercise patterns among officers, emgdsyand noemployee directors for them to be considered segigréor
valuation purposes. The risk-free interest ratesed on the implied yield of
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U.S. Treasury zeroeupon issues on the date of grant with a remaiténgn approximating the expected term of the opg
granted.

The following table summarizes option activity fibre year ended December 31, 2Q%Bares and intrinsic value
thousands, term in years):

Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Term Value
Outstanding as of December 31, 2012 1,346 $ 46.0¢
Granted — —
Exercised (50¢) 43.9¢
Forfeited — —
Expired (26) 51.2¢
Outstanding as of December 31, 2013 814 $ 47.1¢ 2E  $ 9,06¢
Exercisable as of December 31, 2013 78C % 46.8¢ 24 $ 8,98¢

The following table summarizes the value of optigrented and exercised during each of the yeatwithreeyear perio
ended December 31, 2013 :

2013 2012 2011
Weighted-average grant-date fair value of
options granted (per share) $ — — $ 19.0¢
Intrinsic value of options exercised during
the year (in millions) $ 87 $ 17¢ $ 17z

The following table summarizes information aboutiaps outstanding as of December 31, 2013 (shardé®usands):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted-Average

Number Remaining Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Exercise Prices  Outstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$21.54 - $40.99 247 3.1 years $33.51 247 $33.51
41.18 - 54.30 229 3.5 years 43.77 217 43.22
55.34 - 60.74 338 1.3 years 59.50 316 59.79
814 2.5 years $47.18 780 $46.85

As of December 31, 2013 , there was $200,060@otal unrecognized compensation cost relatedptions, which i
expected to be recognized over a weighted-averagedoof 0.3 years.

Performance Awards

Under the 2012 LTIP, performance awards may bestssa our senior executive officers. Performancardw grante
prior to 2013 are payable in Ensco shares, cashcombination thereof upon attainment of specifiedormance goals based
relative total shareholder return ("TSR") and aboland relative return on capital employed ("ROCHPerformance awar
granted during 2013 are payable in Ensco shares agp@inment of specified performance goals basegtlative TSR and relati
ROCE. The performance goals are determined by anittee or subcommittee of the Board of Directors.
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Performance awards generally vest at the end bfeg tyear measurement period based on attainment obrpsafc
goals. Our performance awards granted prior to 20&3Xlassified as liability awards with comper@agxpense measured bz
on the estimated probability of attainment of tipedfied performance goals and recognized on aghtrBine basis over tt
requisite service period. The estimated probabtecsne of attainment of the specified performancalgyts based on histori
experience, and any subsequent changes in thisagstiare recognized as a cumulative adjustmenorigpensation cost in t
period in which the change in estimate occurs. @uformance awards granted during 2013 are claedsifs equity awards w
compensation expense recognized on a stréiightbasis over the requisite service period. Témated probable outcome
attainment of the specified performance goals &tan historical experience, and any subsequaniels in this estimate for -
relative ROCE performance goal are recognizeda@sraulative adjustment to compensation cost in gréod in which the chani
in estimate occurs. The aggregate grant-date &direvof performance awards granted during 20132 201d 2011 totale#8.z
million , $7.2 million and $3.1 million , respectily. The aggregate fair value of performance awaedsed durin@013, 2012 ar
2011 totaled $7.4 million , $5.3 million and $5n@lion , respectively, all of which was paid insta

During the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012@bdl , we recognized $6.6 million , $9.7 milliorde®6.7 million of
compensation expense for performance awards, raggcwhich was included in general and admimigtte expense in o
consolidated statements of income. As of Decer@beP013 , there was $8.7 millimf total unrecognized compensation
related to unvested performance awards, whichps@®d to be recognized over a weighted-averagedpef 1.8 years.

Savings Plans

We have profit sharing plans (the "Ensco Savings Plthe "Ensco Multinational Savings Plan" and 'tBasco Limites
Retirement Plan"), which cover eligible employesesdefined within each plan. The Ensco Savings iRlcdudes a 401(k) savin
plan feature which allows eligible employees to m&kx deferred contributions to the plan. The Brismited Retirement Pl
also allows eligible employees to make tax defewedtributions to the plan. Contributions madele Ensco Multination
Savings Plan may or may not qualify for tax defidoesed on each plan participant's local tax reguents.

We generally make matching cash contributions ¢optlans. We match 10086 the amount contributed by the emplc
up to a maximum of 5% of eligible salary. Matchicontributions totaled $21.1 million , $16.5 milli@md $12.8 milliorfor the
years ended December 2013, 2012 and 201 Irespectively. Profit sharing contributions maute the plans require approval
the Board of Directors and are generally paid ishcaWe recorded profit sharing contribution prans of $55.3 million $45.1
million and $21.1 million for the years ended Debem31, 2013, 2012 and 201fespectively. Matching contributions and pi
sharing contributions become vested in 3B drements upon completion of each initial yearsefvice with all contributior
becoming fully vested subsequent to achievemerihrgfe or more years of service. We have 1.0 milibares reserved -
issuance as matching contributions under the E&agings Plan.

9. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND LIABIL ITIES

Goodwill

The carrying amount of goodwill as of DecemberZ113 is detailed below by reporting unit (in nulis):

Floaters $3,081.-
Jackups 192.¢
Total $3,274.(
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Drilling Contract Intangibles

In connection with the Merger, we recorded intafegifissets and liabilities representing the estichédae values of th
acquired company's firm drilling contracts in platehe Merger Date with favorable or unfavoraldatcact terms as comparec
thencurrent market day rates for comparable drillingsriThe gross carrying amounts of our drilling cacit intangibles, whic
we consider to be definite-lived intangibles asseis intangible liabilities, and accumulated anzatibn as oDecember 31, 20:
and 2012 were as follows (in millions):

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Drilling contract intangible
assets
Balance, beginning of period$ 209.C % (88.%5) $ 120.7 % 209.C % (36.9) $ 172.€
Amortization — (42.9) (42.9) — (51.9 (51.9
Balance, end of period $ 209.C % (130.¢) $ 784 % 209.C % (88.39) $ 120.7
Drilling contract intangible
liabilities
Balance, beginning of period$ 278.C % (160.00 $ 118.C % 278.C % (92.¢) $ 185.2
Amortization — (48.9) (48.9) — (67.2) (67.2)
Balance, end of period $ 278.C % (208.9 $ 69.1 $ 278.C % (160.00 $ 118.(

The various factors considered in the determinagbihe fair values of our drilling contract intablgs were (1) tk
contracted day rate for each contract, (2) the nemg term of each contract, (3) the rig class édthe market conditions f
each respective rig class at the Merger Date. ifffamgible assets and liabilities were calculatagda on the present value of
difference in cash inflows over the remaining cacotterm as compared to a hypothetical contradt thiZ same remaining terrr
an estimated then-current market day rate usigkaadjusted discount rate and an estimated effeaticome tax rate.

We amortize the drilling contract intangibles teeogting revenues over the respective remainingrdyicontract terms ¢
a straightine basis. The estimated net (reduction) increaséuture operating revenues related to the anaiitia of thes
intangible assets and liabilities as of Decembe2813 , is as follows (in millions):

2014 $ (4.3
2015 (4.5)
2016 (.8)
2017 3
Total $ (9.9

10. INCOME TAXES
We generated income of $173.4 million , $101.1 ionilland loss of $24.2 milliofrom continuing operations befc

income taxes in the U.S. and $1.5 billion , $1/8dsi and $763.2 millionof income from continuing operations before inc
taxes in non-U.S. countries for the years endeceéer 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectively.
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The following table summarizes components of thavigion for income taxes from continuing operatidmiseach of th
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Current income tax expense:

u.s. $ 94z $ 450 $ 36.4
Non-U.S. 107.c 166.( 88.2
201.t 211.( 124.7

Deferred income tax expense (benefit):
u.s. 19.¢ 29.€ 9.7
Non-U.S. (8.6 (2.5 (3.9
11.Z 27.1 (13.])
Total income tax expense $ 2125 $ 23871 $ 1l

Deferred Taxes

The following table summarizes significant compdsest deferred income tax assets (liabilities) BBecember 31, 20:
and 2012 (in millions):

2013 2012
Deferred tax assets
Foreign tax credits $ 159.( $ 173«
Premium on long-term debt 111.¢ 124.C
Net operating loss carryforwards 104.( 87.¢
Employee benefits, including share-based compemnsati 41.7 33.¢
Deferred revenue 19.4 22.1
Other 19.¢ 24.t
Total deferred tax assets 455.¢ 465.¢
Valuation allowance (232.6) (227.0)
Net deferred tax assets 223.2 238.i
Deferred tax liabilities :
Property and equipment (453.¢) (472.9
Intercompany transfers of property (29.2) (32.2)
Deferred costs (11.9 (20.9)
Other (24.0 (31.9)
Total deferred tax liabilities (518.2) (557.9)
Net deferred tax liability $ (295.00 $ (318.6)
Net current deferred tax asset $ 20.¢ $ 13.¢
Net noncurrent deferred tax liability (315.9) (332.9)
Net deferred tax liability $ (295.0 $ (318.¢)

Unrecognized tax benefits of $21.0 milliassociated with a tax position taken in tax yedts WOL carryforwards wel
presented as a reduction of deferred tax assetscordance with Financial Accounting Standards 8¢§&fASB") ASC Topic 74
Income Taxes.

The realization of substantially all of our defefr@ax assets is dependent on generating suffitéaatle income durir
future periods in various jurisdictions in which weerate. Realization of certain of our deferred ta
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assets is not assured. We recognize a valuatiowalice for deferred tax assets when it is mordyliktean-not that the bene
from the deferred tax asset will not be realizelde mount of deferred tax assets considered rbldizauld increase or decre
in the near-term if our estimates of future taxabt®me change.

As of December 31, 2013 , we had deferred tax sisde$159.0 million for U.S. foreign tax creditd=T'C”) and$104.(
million related to $375.6 million of net operatihgss (“NOL”) carryforwards, which can be used to reduce ournredaxe
payable in future years. The FTC expires betweeh72and 2023 NOL carryforwards, which were generated in vag
jurisdictions worldwide, includ$231.4 million that do not expire and $144.2 miilihat will expire, if not utilized, beginning
2014 through 2020. Due to the uncertainty of pedibn, we have a $228.8 milliovaluation allowance on FTC and N
carryforwards, primarily relating to countries wleve no longer operate or do not expect to genératee taxable income.

Effective Tax Rate

Ensco plc, our parent company, is domiciled esident in the U.K. Our subsidiaries conductrapens and earn income
numerous countries and are subject to the lawsaxifig jurisdictions within those countries. The dme of our nord.K.
subsidiaries is not subject to U.K. taxation. Agsult of frequent changes in the taxing jurisdesi in which our drilling rigs a
operated and/or owned, changes in the overall lefvelir income and changes in tax laws, our codatdd effective income t
rate may vary substantially from one reporting @erio another. Our consolidated effective income r@e on continuir
operations for each of the years in the three-geaod ended December 31, 2Q1differs from the U.K. statutory income tax |
as follows:

2013 2012 2011

U.K. statutory income tax rate 23.5% 245 % 26.5%
Non-U.K. taxes (23.9) (17.9) (18.7)
Valuation allowance 1.¢ 4.8 4.7
Net expense associated with uncertain tax posiodsother adjustments relating to

prior years .6 1.C .8
Amortization of net deferred charges

associated with intercompany rig sales A 4 .8
Income taxes associated with restructuring traimast — 3.7 —
Other .6 (.1) A4
Effective income tax rate 12.€% 17.C% 15.1%

In December 2012, we completed the restructuringeotain subsidiaries of the acquired company a&edgnizeds51.z
million of income tax expense in connection thetbwi

Our consolidated effective income tax rate for 20ddudes various discrete tax items. The majodtydiscrete ta
expense recognized during 2013 was attributabkbdorecognition of a $7.4 million liability for tas associated with $30.¢
million reimbursement from the resolution of a dispwith the Mexican tax authority and a $7.0 millincrease in the valuati
allowance on U.S. FTC resulting from a restructyitimnsaction in December 2013. Our consolidatezt®ye income tax rate f
2012 also includes the impact of various discrateitems. The majority of discrete tax expense gaced during 2012 w.
attributable to income tax expense associated e@ittain restructuring transactions in December 201i® net income tax expe!
associated with liabilities for unrecognized taxéfts and other adjustments relating to prior ge&xcluding the impact of t
aforementioned discrete tax items, our consolideféattive income tax rate for the years ended Bdsz 31, 2013 and 2012 v
12.5% and 12.3%respectively. The increase in our consolidatéecéfe income tax rate, excluding discrete tamewas due
the change in taxing jurisdictions in which ourlldrg rigs are operated and/or owned that resuitedn increase in the relat
components of our earnings generated in taxinggigiions with higher tax rates.

Our consolidated effective income tax rate for 2@idludes the impact of various discrete tax iteffise majority o
discrete tax expense recognized during 2011 webuwtble to the recognition of a liability for wwwognized
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tax benefits associated with a tax position takea prior year. Excluding the impact of the aforatimmed discrete tax items, «
consolidated effective income tax rate for the yaated December 31, 2011 was 13.0¥he decrease in our 2012 consolid
effective income tax rate, excluding discrete taxnis, to 12.3% from 13.0% 2011 was due to unrecognized benefits relat
net operating losses and foreign tax credits dageacquired subsidiaries in 2011 and changesximg jurisdictions in which ol
drilling rigs are operated and/or owned that regllh an increase in the relative components ofeaunings generated in tax
jurisdictions with lower tax rate

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

Our tax positions are evaluated for recognitiomgsa more-likely-thamot threshold, and those tax positions requ
recognition are measured as the largest amourdxobeénefit that is greater than 50ikely of being realized upon effecti
settlement with a taxing authority that has fulbkedge of all relevant information. As of DecemB&, 2013 , we ha#151."
million of unrecognized tax benefits, of which $1Bnillion was included in other liabilities on our consolethtbalance she
Unrecognized tax benefits of $21.0 milli@ssociated with a tax position taken in tax yeaith WOL carryforwards wel
presented as a reduction of deferred tax asseisdordance with FASB ASC Topic 740 Income Taxesetognized$127.«
million of our unrecognized tax benefits would impact cursolidated effective income tax rate. A recontidia of the beginnin
and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefitthi®years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 islasd$din millions):

2013 2012
Balance, beginning of year $ 1107 $ 53
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits as dtresu
of tax positions taken during prior years 35.¢ 21.:
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits as dtresu
of tax positions taken during the currentryea 10.C 60.7
Decreases in unrecognized tax benefits as & resu
of tax positions taken during prior years (3.7 (-9)
Settlements with taxing authorities — (4.2
Lapse of applicable statutes of limitations (1.0 (20.¢)
Impact of foreign currency exchange rates — A4
Balance, end of year $ 1517 $ 110.%

Accrued interest and penalties totaled $17.3 milkmd $18.9 million as of December 31, 2013 and220&spectively
and were included in other liabilities on our cditkted balance sheets. We recognized net beréf#4.6 million ,$2.8 millior
and $400,000 associated with interest and pesatiiging the years ended December 31, 2013, 20d2@h1, respectively
Interest and penalties are included in currentrmetax expense in our consolidated statementscofria.

Tax years as early as 2003 remain subject to exdimmin the major tax jurisdictions in which weesated. Ensc
Delaware and Ensco United Incorporated, an indindwilly-owned subsidiary of Ensco, participate in the Unfrnal Revent
Services Compliance Assurance Process ("IRS CAP") whiomray other things, provides for the resolutionax issues in
timely manner and generally eliminates the needeogthy posfiling examinations. The 2010, 2011 and 2012 Ueslefal ta
returns of Ensco Delaware remain subject to exammander the IRS CAP.

Statutes of limitations applicable to certain of tax positions lapsed during 2013, 2012 and 20&%ulting in net incon
tax benefits, inclusive of interest and penalti#s$3.1 million , $28.6 million and $4.2 milliorrespectively.

Statutes of limitations applicable to certain of tax positions will lapse during 2014Therefore, it is reasonably poss

that our unrecognized tax benefits will declineidgithe next 12 months by $2.3 million , inclusafe$900,000f accrued intere
and penalties, all of which would impact our cordatied effective income tax rate if recognized.
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Intercompany Transfer of Drilling Rigs

Subsequent to the Merger, we transferred ownersftspveral acquired drilling rigs among our sulesigs, includindive
drillships during 2011, one jackup rig during 2C4® twosemisubmersible rigs during 2013. The income itbility associate
with gains on the intercompany transfers of dmjlings totaled $3.3 million and $10.3 million in2Dand 2011 respectively
There was ndncome tax liability associated with the intercompdransfers of drilling rigs during 2013. The teldincome ta
expense was deferred and is being amortized oraglstline basis over the remaining useful lives of tkeagiated rigs, whit
range from 15 to 35 years for the rigs transfededng 2012 and 2011 . Similarly, the tax effects$9.6 million of reversin
temporary differences of the selling subsidiariesrdy 2011 also were deferred and are being anegrtin the same basis and ¢
the same periods as described above.

As of December 31, 2013 and 201tke unamortized balance associated with defetadyes for income taxes incurre:
connection with intercompany transfers of drillings totaled $50.2 million and $58.3 milligrrespectively, and was includec
other assets, net, on our consolidated balaheets. Current income tax expense from continapegations for the years enu
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 included $4.1omi)l$9.1 million and $9.7 million respectively, of amortization of inco
taxes incurred in connection with intercompany sfars of drilling rigs.

As of December 31, 2013 and 201the deferred tax liability associated with tengrgrdifferences of transferred drilli
rigs totaled $29.2 million and $32.2 milligmespectively, and was included in deferred incoaxes on our consolidated bala
sheets. Deferred income tax expense from continoperations for the years ended December 31, ZI2 and 201includec
benefits of $2.4 million , $3.4 million and $3.8liwin , respectively, of amortization of deferred revegsiemporary differenc
associated with intercompany transfers of drilliigs.

Undistributed Earnings

Dividend income received by Ensco plc from its $dibsies is exempt from U.K. taxation. We do nobyide deferre
taxes on undistributed earnings of certain subs@iicbecause our policy and intention is to reibhgegh earnings indefinite
Each of the subsidiaries for which we maintain spolicy has significant net assets, liquidity, cawt backlog and/or otk
financial resources available to meet operatiomal eapital investment requirements and otherwitewalis to continue 1
maintain our policy of reinvesting the undistribdiarnings indefinitely.

In December 2012, a U.S. subsidiary received $581llon in earnings distributions from two ndn.S. subsidiarie
There was no net U.S. tax liability on the earnimgpatriation, as we utilized net operating loseytarwards to offset tr
previously untaxed portion of the earnings distifiu The earnings distribution was made in comsilen of uniqu
circumstances, and our U.S. subsidiaries contioubaive significant net assets, liquidity, contrbatklog and other financ
resources available to meet operational and capitastment requirements. Accordingly, this digitibn does not change, and
continue to maintain, our policy and intention ®winvest the undistributed earnings of the two afmmetioned subsidiari
indefinitely.

As of December 31, 2013the aggregate undistributed earnings of the digsgs for which we maintain a policy ¢
intention to reinvest earnings indefinitely tota&l1 billion. Should we make a distribution from these subsi&Ban the form ¢
dividends or otherwise, we would be subject to éalal income taxes. The unrecognized deferreditdnility related to thes
undistributed earnings was not practicable to eggnas of December 31, 2013 .
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
We sold the following rigs during the three-yearipg ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

Rig Date of Rig Sale Segment® Net Proceeds Net BO(%" Value (Loz£§/éﬁn<3>

Pride Pennsylvania March 2013 Jackups $ 155 % 157 $ (.2
ENSCO 5003 December 2012 Floaters 68.2 89.4 (21.2)
Pride Hawaii October 2012 Jackups 18.¢ 16.¢ 2.C
ENSCO | September 2012 Other 4.t 12.2 (7.8)
ENSCO 61 June 2012 Jackups 31.7 19.€ 12.1
ENSCO 59 May 2012 Jackups 22.¢ 21.¢ 9
ENSCO 95 June 2011 Jackups 41.F 28.¢ 12.7

$ 203.C $ 204t % (1.5

W The rigs' operating results were reclassified szaltinued operations in our consolidated statesnghincome for each of t
years in the three-year period ended December(l3 &rd were previously included within the operatiegreent noted
the above table.

@Includes the rig's net book value as well as inmgnand other assets on the date of the sale.

®The pretax (loss)/gain was included in loss from discomtith operations, net in our consolidated statenfeéntome in the ye:
of sale. Income tax expense of $900,000 and $1@i®mwas recognized in connection with the sale of asdating th
years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, gfdectively. There was nmeet income tax expense recognize
connection with the sale of assets during the gaded December 31, 2012.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2014, managetoemhitted to a plan to sell five floaters. The ENGE&000, ENSCi
5001, ENSCO 5002, ENSCO 6000 and ENSCO 7500 wenevwed from our portfolio of rigs marketed for caut drilling
services and are being actively marketed for sHfe operating results from these rigs were incluofedoss) income froi
discontinued operations, net in our consolidatatestent of income for the three-year period endeckhber 31, 2013 .

In connection with the sale of the ENSCO 7500, wk e required to pay the outstanding principal thie 6.36%
MARAD bonds due 2015, which are collateralized g tig. The outstanding principal balance on buad is$25.3 millionas o
December 31, 2013, of which $12.7 million is ird#d in current maturities of lortgrm debt on our consolidated balance she
of December 31, 2013 .

During the quarter ended June 30, 2014, we sold@DN85 for net proceeds of $64.4 milliorENSCO 85 operatir
results were included in (loss) income from distardd operations, net in our consolidated staterokemmcome for the thregeal
period ended December 31, 2013 .

During the quarter ended March 31, 2014, we solEQ 69 and Pride Wisconsin for net proceeds ofZbgdllion .
These rigs were classified as held for sale onconsolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 208 proceeds from the s
were received in December 2013 and included ircast used in investing activities of discontinupdrations in our consolidat
statement of cash flows for the year ended Decethe2013. ENSCO 69 and Pride Wisconsin operatisglts were included
(loss) income from discontinued operations, netoir consolidated statement of income for the tlyesa- period ende
December 31, 2013.

During 2012, we classified Pride Pennsylvania dd far sale and the rig was written down to faifuealess estimat:

cost to sell. We recognized a $2.5 millitoss, which was included in (loss) income from digtued operations, net in «
consolidated statement of income during the yede@mecember 31, 2012.
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The following table summarizes (loss) income froiscdntinued operations for each of the years intliheeyear perio
ended December 31, 2013 (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Revenues $ 399.¢ $ 4382 $ 243¢
Operating expenses 412.€ 406.¢ 258.7%
Operating (loss) income (22.9) 31.c (15.2)
Other income .3 1.2 2
Income tax (expense) benefit (20.6) 1.C (8.6)
(Loss) gain on disposal of discontinued operatioes, (1.3 (16.5) 1.6
(Loss) income from discontinued operations $ 24 $ 171 $ (219

Debt and interest expense are not allocated toisaontinued operations.

During 2008, ENSCO 74 was lost as a result of ldarné Ike in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico. The owner gbipeline filec
claims alleging that ENSCO 74 caused the pipebneupture during Hurricane lke. We incurred $3.@lion in professional fee
in connection with this matter, which we appliechiagt our $10.0 milliorper occurrence deductible under our liability irEsu

policy.

In February 2014, we reached an agreement in ptentd settle with the pipeline owner for $9.6 ioitl . Accordingly, wi
recorded a $6.4 milliorcharge for our remaining obligation under our lig&piinsurance policy in loss from discontint
operations in our consolidated statement of incon¢he year ended December 31, 2013 . The ren@b@n2 millionwas settle
by our underwriters. See "Note 12 - Commitments @adtingencies" for additional information on the&ECO 74 loss.

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Leases
We are obligated under leases for certain of oficaxf and equipment. Rental expense relating tyating leases w
$53.6 million , $47.5 million and $31.5 million dog the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 ant ,2@kpectively. Futu

minimum rental payments under our noncancellabkrating lease obligations are as follows: $36illan during 2014 ;$20.1
million during 2015 ; $10.3 million during 2016 9% million during 2017 ; $9.6 million during 201&nd $63.7 milliorthereafter
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Capital Commitments

The following table summarizes the cumulative amafncontractual payments made as of December @13 Zor oul
rigs under construction and estimated timing ofreanaining contractual payments (in millions):

Cumulative
Paid @ 2014 2015 2016 Total @
ENSCO DS-8 161. 383.; — — 544 .¢
ENSCO DS-9 157.¢ 373.; — — 530.¢
ENSCO DS-10 103.( 103.( 307.¢ — 513.¢
ENSCO 110 41.C — 166.1 — 207.]
ENSCO 122 49.C 202.( — — 251.(
ENSCO 123 53.t — — 213.¢ 267.:
$ 565.: % 1,061.c $ 4735 % 213¢ % 2,314.(

@ Cumulative paid represents the aggregate amoucdrifactual payments made from commencement ofdhstructiol
agreement through December 31, 2013 .

@  Total commitments are based on fixadee shipyard construction contracts, exclusive cofts associated w
commissioning, systems integration testing, prajeghagement and capitalized interest.

Future contractual payments for rig enhancemerjegi® which are not reflected in the table abare, $94.2 million
We currently estimate these payments will be maating 2014.

The actual timing of these expenditures may vagetlan the completion of various construction rtuless, which are,
a large extent, beyond our control.

ENSCO 74 Loss

During 2008, ENSCO 74 was lost as a result of ldane lke in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico. Portions tf legs remaine
underwater adjacent to the customer's platform th@dunken rig hull of ENSCO 74 was located apipnately 95miles from thi
original drilling location when it was struck by ail tanker during 2009. Wreck removal operati@msthe sunken rig hull
ENSCO 74 were completed during 2010.

During 2012, we entered into an agreement withctltomer pursuant to which, among other matteesgtistomer agre
to remove the legs. Regardless of the actual rehunsts incurred by the customer, we agreed to $&8/0 million innine
installments upon the completion of certain miles® during the removal. We have insurance covei@gthe actual remov
costs incurred by the customer.

We have paid $19.0 million to the customer andivece$18.5 million in insurance reimbursements tigtoDecember 3:
2013 . Our consolidated balance sheet as of Deae3db@013 included a $500,00€ceivable for recovery of related costs ul
our insurance policy in other assets, net.

We filed a petition for exoneration or limitatiofi l@bility under U.S. admiralty and maritime lawarihg 2009. A humbx
of claimants presented claims in the exoneratimitéition proceedings. Currently, only threlaimants remain. We have liabil
insurance policies that provide coverage for sdaims as well as removal of wreckage and debriexicess of the prope
insurance policy sublimit, subject to a $10.0 roilliper occurrence deductible for thpdrty claims and an annual aggregate
of $490.0 million .

The owner of the oil tanker that struck the hulENSCO 74 filed claims seeking monetary damage®notly in excess
$5.0 millionfor losses incurred when the tanker struck the sariull of ENSCO 74. The owner of a pipeline filddims allegin
that ENSCO 74 caused the pipeline to rupture dufingicane lke and sought damages
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for the cost of repairs and business interruptioram amount in excess of $26.0 millioWe have reached an agreemel
principle with the owner of the pipeline to settte claims for $9.6 million . Prior to the settlameve incurred legal fees &B.¢
million for this matter. Accordingly, we accrued$&.4 million liability as of December 31, 2013 for the remaindéroul
deductible under our liability insurance policy, ialh was included in accrued liabilities and otheraur consolidated balar
sheet. The remaining $3.2 milliamas paid by underwriters. Based on information entty available, primarily the adequacy
available defenses, we have not concluded that jirédbable a liability exists with respect to thaima by the owner of the «
tanker.

We believe all liabilities associated with the EN®Z4 loss during Hurricane Ike resulted from a lsiregcurrence und
the terms of the applicable insurance policies. elmv, legal counsel for certain liability under@rg have asserted that
liability claims arise from separate occurrencesthe event of multiple occurrences, the deductibl®&15.0 million fortwo
occurrences and $1.0 million for each occurreneectiiter.

Although we do not expect final disposition of ttlaims associated with the ENSCO 74 loss to haneterial advers
effect upon our financial position, operating réswoir cash flows, there can be no assurancesths tdtimate outcome.

Asbestos Litigation

We and certain subsidiaries have been named asd#efts, along with numerous third-party compangesadefendant:
in multi-party lawsuits filed in Mississippi and uisiana by approximately 1Qfaintiffs. The lawsuits seek an unspecified am
of monetary damages on behalf of individuals aliggpersonal injury or death, primarily under thenek Act, purported
resulting from exposure to asbestos on drilling agd associated facilities during the 1960s thndhg 1980s.

In December 2013, we reached an agreement in plenaith 580of the plaintiffs to settle lawsuits filed in Missippi for :
nominal amount. While we believe the special mastecommendations will be accepted by the pldnthd approved by t
Court, there can be no assurances as to the wdtionatome.

We intend to vigorously defend against the remagirdlaims and have filed responsive pleadings pvesgrall defense
and challenges to jurisdiction and venue. Howeslgovery is still ongoing and, therefore, avaikabiformation regarding tl
nature of all pending claims is limited. At presewe cannot reasonably determine how many of thenents may have va
claims under the Jones Act or estimate a rangetehgial liability exposure, if any.

In addition to the pending cases in Mississippi Badisiana, we have other asbestos or lung injlayns pending agair
us in litigation in other jurisdictions. Althoughendo not expect final disposition of these asbestdsng injury lawsuits to have
material adverse effect upon our financial positioperating results or cash flows, there can bassurances as to the ultinr
outcome of the lawsuits.

Other Matters

In addition to the foregoing, we are named defetsdanparties in certain other lawsuits, claimgrceedings incident
to our business and are involved from time to tewseparties to governmental investigations or prdicgs, including matte
related to taxation, arising in the ordinary cowsbusiness. Although the outcome of such lawsaritsther proceedings cannof
predicted with certainty and the amount of anyilighthat could arise with respect to such lawsuit other proceedings canno
predicted accurately, we do not expect these nsatitehave a material adverse effect on our findipcisition, operating results
cash flows.

In the ordinary course of business with customexs @thers, we have entered into letters of crewlit surety bonds
guarantee our performance as it relates to oumdyitontracts, contract bidding, customs dutias,d@ppeals and other obligati
in various jurisdictions. Letters of credit and estyrbonds outstanding as of December 31, 2013etbtd232.3 millionand ar
issued under facilities provided by various bankd ather financial institutions. Obligations undeese letters of credit and sul
bonds are not normally called, as we typically chmyith the
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underlying performance requirement. As of Decendder2013, we had not been required to make collateral depadth respec
to these agreements.

13. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Our business consists of thregerating segments: (1) Floaters, which includesdoillships and semisubmersible rigs,
Jackups and (3) Other, which consists of managemsemices on rigs owned by third-parties. Our t@portable segmen
Floaters and Jackups, provide one service, cordriing.

Segment information for each of the years in thredtyear period ended December 31, 2&LPresented below (
millions). General and administrative expense de@preciation expense incurred by our corporate®fiire not allocated to ¢
operating segments for purposes of measuring sdgmpernating income and were included in "Recongiliems.” We measL
segment assets as property and equipment.

Year Ended December 31, 2013

Operating
Segments Reconciling Consolidated
Floaters Jackups Other Total ltems Total
Revenues $ 2,760.¢ $ 1,684.( $ 751 $ 4519.¢ $ — 3 4,519.¢
Operating expenses
Contract drilling
(exclusive of depreciation) 1,209.7 811.¢ 58.F 2,080.: — 2,080.:
Depreciation 364.¢ 156.¢ — 521.7 6.5 528.2
General and administrative — — — — 146.¢ 146.¢
Operating income (loss) $ 1,186.. $ 7152 % 166 % 1,918.. $ (153.7) $ 1,764.¢
Property and equipment, net $ 11,303 $ 2961.¢ $ — $ 14265 % 46.C $ 14,311.(
Capital expenditures $ 1,031  $ 710.¢ $ — % 1,741¢ % 26.6 $ 1,768.t
Year Ended December 31, 2012
Operating
Segments Reconciling Consolidated
Floaters Jackups Other Total ltems Total
Revenues $ 2,300.¢ $ 1,485« $ 82¢ % 3,869.: $ — 3 3,869.:
Operating expenses
Contract drilling
(exclusive of depreciation) 956.( 730.¢ 61.1 1,747.¢ — 1,747.¢
Depreciation 305.7 161.t — 467.2 8.¢ 476.]
General and administrative — — — — 148.¢ 148.¢
Operating income (loss) $ 1,039.. $ 503.: % 217 $ 1,654.. $ (157.¢) $ 1,496.:
Property and equipment, net $ 10,727.¢ $ 2,389.6 % — $ 13,117. $ 282 % 13,145.¢
Capital expenditures $ 1,520.0 $ 1922 $ — % 1,712 $ 27 % 1,715.(
Year Ended December 31, 2011
Operating
Segments Reconciling Consolidated
Floaters Jackups Other Total ltems Total
Revenues $ 1,352¢ $ 1,194 % 524  $ 2599.: $ —  $ 2,599.:
Operating expenses
Contract drilling
(exclusive of depreciation) 630.2 613.( 42.€ 1,286.: — 1,286.:
Depreciation 189.1 164.1 — 353.2 4.4 357.¢

General and administrative — — — — 158.¢ 158.¢



Operating income (loss) $ 533.. % 417.1  $ 9t  $ 959.¢ % (163.0 % 796.¢

Property and equipment, net $ 9,923t $ 2462 $ 12 $ 12,398. $ 231 % 12,421.¢
Capital expenditures $ 355.¢ % 276.. % — 3 6317 $ 140 $ 645.7
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Information about Geographic Areas

As of December 31, 2013, our Floaters segmentistaaisof seven drillships, 18/namically positioned semisubmers
rigs and sixmoored semisubmersible rigs deployed in variouatlons throughout North and South America, MiddestEan:
Africa, Asia Pacific, Europe and Mediterranean &mdzil. Additionally, our Floaters segment congisté three ultradeepwate
drillships under construction in South Korea. Qackups segment consisted of 47 jackup rigs, otlwhid were deployed |
various locations throughout North and South Angrididdle East and Africa, Asia Pacific and Eur@pel Mediterranean, a
three were under construction in Singapore.

As of December 31, 2013, the geographic distripudif our drilling rigs by operating segment wasalews:

Floaters® Jackups® Total V@
North & South America (excluding Brazil) 8 14 22
Middle East & Africa 6 10 16
Asia & Pacific Rim 3 10 13
Europe & Mediterranean 2 10 12
Brazil 7 — 7
Asia & Pacific Rim (under construction) 3 3 6
Total 29 47 76

@ The table above includes the five floaters clasgifis "held for sale" as of June 30, 2014, asasdiNSCO 69, Pride
Wisconsin and ENSCO 85 which were sold during 2014.

@ We provide management services on two rigs ownetiiby-parties not included in the table abo

For purposes of our geographic disclosure, webatiirevenues to the geographic location where sw@nues are earr
and assets to the geographic location of the miiltig as of the end of the applicable year. Fov censtruction projects, assets
attributed to the location of future operation rfdwn or to the location of construction if the miléite location of operation
undetermined. Information by country for those ddes that account for more than 10% of total rexnor 10% of our long-
lived assets was as follows (in millions):

Revenues Long-lived Assets
2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
United States $ 1,724¢ $ 12910 % 753.¢8 $§ 4617¢ $ 4525¢ $  3,450.
Brazil 683.7 776.: 430.¢ 2,447 2,911.: 3,101.¢
Angola 467.1 341.€ 209.t 2,543, 2,147 1,347.¢
Other countries 1,644.; 1,460.( 1,205.( 4,702.( 3,561.: 4,521.¢
Total $ 4519¢ $ 3,869.. $ 2599. $ 14,311.( $ 13,145¢ $ 12,421
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14. SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Consolidated Balance Sheet Information

Accounts receivable, net, as of December 31, 2083812 consisted of the following (in millions):

2013 2012
Trade $ 869.6 $ 812«
Other 14.: 18.2
884.] 830.¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts (28.9) (19.2)

$ 855.7 $ 811.

The liquidity of OGX Petroleo e Gas Participacdes.J"OGX") deteriorated during the second half26f13, and o
October 30, 2013, OGX filed for bankruptcy proteotin Brazil. We did not recognize revenue forliohg services provided
OGX during the second half of 2013 as we concluttgiéctability of these amounts was not reasonabBured. Additionally, v
recorded a $14.2 million provision for doubtful eaats during the year ended December 31, Zdt3eceivables related
drilling services provided through June 30, 2018r @ceivables with OGX were fully reserved on oansolidated balance sh
as of December 31, 2013 .

Other current assets as of December 31, 2013 atti@hsisted of the following (in millions):

2013 2012
Inventory $ 256. $ 207.¢
Prepaid taxes 88.1 62.2
Short-term investments 50.C 50.C
Deferred costs 47 .L 46.¢
Deferred tax assets 23.1 14.¢
Prepaid expenses 18.t 20.2
Derivative assets 11.¢ 5.2
Assets held for sale 8.€ 14.2
Other 10.2 4.2

$ 513.¢ $ 425.¢

Other assets, net, as of December 31, 2012@tI consisted of the following (in millions):

2013 2012
Intangible assets $ 83 $ 143.:
Deferred costs 59.1 452
Unbilled receivables 51.€ 77.1
Prepaid taxes on intercompany transfers of property 50.2 58.:
Supplemental executive retirement plan assets 37.7 29.¢
Warranty and other claim receivables 30.€ 30.€
Deferred tax assets 25.2 19.c
Wreckage and debris removal receivables .5 13.2
Other 13.7 5.C

$ 352.7 $ 421.¢
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Accrued liabilities and other as of DecemBikr2013 and 2012 consisted of the following (itliomis):

2013 2012
Personnel costs $ 242 $ 231.1
Deferred revenue 169.¢ 146.¢
Taxes 84.2 86.¢
Accrued interest 68.C 67.¢
Advance payment received on sale of assets 33.C —
Customer pre-payments 20.C —
Wreckage and debris removal — 9.C
Other 41.% 42.¢

$ 658.1 $ 584.

Other liabilities as of December 31, 2013 and 2€drasisted of the following (in millions):

2013 2012

Deferred revenue $ 217.€ $ 224.F
Unrecognized tax benefits (inclusive of interest panalties)

148.( 129.¢
Intangible liabilities 69.1 118.(
Supplemental executive retirement plan liabilities 40.5 33.c
Personnel costs 37.2 31.€
Other 33.8 36.£

$ 5457 $ 573.4

Accumulated other comprehensive income as of Deeef3ih 2013 and 2012 consisted of the followingnfifions):

2013 2012
Derivative Instruments $ 206 $ 24.4
Other (2.4 (4.9
$ 182 $ 20.1

Consolidated Statement of Income Information

Repair and maintenance expense related to congjmyperations for each of the years in the tlyes- period ende
December 31, 2013 was as follows (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Repair and maintenance expense $ 3117 $ 2947 $ 223.¢

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows Information

Net cash provided by operating activities of comiiig operations attributable to the net changeperating assets a
liabilities for each of the years in the three-ypariod ended December 31, 2013 was as followsi{llions):

2013 2012 2011
(Increase) decrease in other assets $ (98.H) $ 68.: $ 6.7
(Decrease) increase in liabilities (10.€) 312.( (33.9
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (29.9) 46.1 (215.9)

$ (1385 $ 426  $ (243.)
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Cash paid for interest and income taxes of contmoiperations for each of the years in the three-geriod ended
December 31, 2013 was as follows (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Interest, net of amounts capitalized $ 182.: $ 150.7 $ 28.¢
Income taxes 203.¢ 88.1 113.5

Capitalized interest totaled $67.7 million , $10m8lion and $80.2 million during the years endedcBmber 312013
2012 and 2011, respectively. Capital expenditaceuals totaling $113.9 million , $111.1 millionca®303.7 millionfor the year
ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 20Ekpectively, were excluded from investing atiggi in our consolidated statement
cash flows.

Amortization of intangibles and other, net, inclddemortization of intangible assets and liabilitiegted to the estimat
fair values of acquired Company firm drilling caadts in place at the Merger Date, debt premiumatedlto the fair valt
adjustment of acquired Company debt instrumenferaa charges for income taxes incurred on intapany transfers of drillir
rigs and certain other deferred costs.

Concentration of Risk

We are exposed to credit risk relating to our nestelies from customers, our cash and cash equigaterd investmer
and our use of derivatives in connection with trEnagement of foreign currency exchange rate risk.nvitigate our credit ris
relating to receivables from customers, which cetngiimarily of major international, governmemtned and independent oil ¢
gas companies, by performing ongoing credit evadoat We also maintain reserves for potential ¢riedises, which genera
have been within management's expectations. Wegatsdti our credit risk relating to cash and investsidry focusing o
diversification and quality of instruments. Cashuigglents and short-term investments consist ofoefgio of high-grade
instruments. Custody of cash and cash equivalemtsshort-term investments is maintained at seweedllcapitalized financi:
institutions, and we monitor the financial conditiof those financial institutions.

We mitigate our credit risk relating to counterpestof our derivatives through a variety of tecls, includin
transacting with multiple, highuality financial institutions, thereby limiting owexposure to individual counterparties anc
entering into ISDA Master Agreements, which inclymevisions for a legally enforceable master ngtigreement, with almc
all of our derivative counterparties. The termdhaf ISDA agreements may also include credit supgairements, cross defe
provisions, termination events, or sdgf-provisions. Legally enforceable master nettaggeements reduce credit risk by provi
protection in bankruptcy in certain circumstanced generally permitting the closeout and nettingrafsactions with the sal
counterparty upon the occurrence of certain events.

During the years ended December 31, 2013, 20122é8dd , Petrobras, our largest customer, accourdedd04.¢
million , $788.2 million and $364.5 million , or 48, 20% and 14% of consolidated revenues, respectively, all ofciwhwere
attributable to our Floaters segment.

During the year ended December 31, 20¥8venues provided by our drilling operations e U. S. Gulf of Mexic
totaled $1.7 billion , or 38% , of consolidated erues, of which 75%vere attributable to our Floaters segment. Reve
provided by our drilling operations in Brazil anchgola during the year ended December 31, 2013etbt§683.7 millionanc
467.1 million , or 15% and 10% , respectively, ohsolidated revenues, all of which were attribigablour Floaters segment.

67




15. GUARANTEE OF REGISTERED SECURITIES

In connection with the Merger, Ensco plc and Pedeered into a supplemental indenture to the indlerdated as of Ju
1, 2004 between Pride and the Bank of New York dellas indenture trustee, providing for, among mothatters, the full ar
unconditional guarantee by Ensco plc of Pride’®/8%enior notes due 2019 , 6.875% senior notes @2@ and 7.875%enio
notes due 2040 , which had an aggregate outstapdingpal balance of $ 1.7 billion as of DecemBgr 2013. The Ensco p
guarantee provides for the unconditional and ircatde guarantee of the prompt payment, when duanpfamount owed to t
holders of the notes.

Ensco plc is also a full and unconditional guarambthe 7.2% Debentures due 208B8ued by Ensco Delaware
November 1997, which had an aggregate outstandingipal balance 0$150.0 million as of December 31, 2013 .

All guarantees are unsecured obligations of Enscogmking equal in right of payment with all o$ iexisting and futu
unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness.

The following tables present our condensed constitig statements of income for each of the yearthénthreeyeal
period ended December 31, 2018ur condensed consolidating statements of conepsefie income for each of the years in
three-year period ended December 31, 2013 ; outestsed consolidating balance sheets as of Dece8hb2013 and 2012anc
our condensed consolidating statements of cashsffoweach of the years in the three-year periatedrDecember 31, 2013n
accordance with Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X.

ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2013

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total

OPERATING REVENUES $ 350 % 149.2 % — 3 4,642¢ $ (807.9 $ 4,519.¢
OPERATING EXPENSES

Contract drilling (exclusive

of depreciation) 27.k 149.¢ — 2,210.¢ (307.9 2,080.:

Depreciation 3 4.C — 523.¢ — 528.2

General and administrative 63.t 15 — 82.¢ — 146.¢
OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME (56.3) 4.5 — 1,825.¢ — 1,764.¢
OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME, NET (65.6€) (9.9 (27.9) 2.8 — (100.7)
(LOSS) INCOME FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
BEFORE INCOME TAXES (121.9 (13.9 (27.9 1,828.¢ — 1,664.
INCOME TAX PROVISION — 92.t — 120.Z — 212.7
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET — — — (24.7 — (4.0
EQUITY EARNINGS IN AFFILIATES,
NET OF TAX 1,540.: 366.2 111.¢ — (2,017.9 —
NET INCOME 1,418.. 259.¢ 83.7 1,684.: (2,017.9 1,427.¢
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS — — — 9.7 — (9.7
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ENSCO $1,418. $ 259.6 % 837 % 1674 $ (2,017.9 $ 1,418.
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total

OPERATING REVENUES $ 44C % 147.¢ % — 3 3,997 % (320.) $ 3,869.:
OPERATING EXPENSES

Contract drilling (exclusive

of depreciation) 51.2 147.€ — 1,869.: (320.7) 1,747.¢

Depreciation 4 3.t — 472.2 — 476.]

General and administrative 63.¢ A — 84.7 — 148.¢
OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME (71.9 (3.9 — 1,571.¢ — 1,496.
OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME, NET (41.¢) (7.0) (50.0 2 — (98.¢)
(LOSS) INCOME FROM

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

BEFORE INCOME TAXES (113.2) (10.9 (50.0) 1,571.¢ — 1,397.
INCOME TAX PROVISION — 68.¢ — 169.: — 238.1
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET — — — 17.1 — 17.1
EQUITY EARNINGS IN AFFILIATES,

NET OF TAX 1,282.¢ 335.¢ 239.2 — (1,858.0) —
NET INCOME 1,169.° 256.2 189.2 1,419.¢ (1,858.() 1,176.
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS — — — (7.0 — (7.0)
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ENSCO $1,169.° $ 256.2 % 189.2 $ 1412¢ $ (1,858.0 $ 1,169.
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2011

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total

OPERATING REVENUES $ — 3 70.C % — 3 2,671 $ (141.§) $ 2,599.:
OPERATING EXPENSES

Contract drilling (exclusive

of depreciation) 46.€ 70.C — 1,311.( (241.9 1,286.:

Depreciation 4 1.8 — 355.¢ — 357.¢

General and administrative 52.2 — — 106.< — 158.¢
OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME (99.5) (1.8 — 898.2 — 796.¢
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE), NET 32.1 A4 (22.9) (67.7) — (57.9)
(LOSS) INCOME BEFORE
INCOME TAXES (67.9 (1.4) (22.7) 830.t — 739.(
INCOME TAX PROVISION — 38.t 1.5 71.€ — 111.€
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET — (11.3) — (10.9) (21.9)
EQUITY EARNINGS IN AFFILIATES,

NET OF TAX 667.¢ 271.t 143.¢ — (1,083.) —
NET INCOME 600.¢ 220.k 119.7 748.2 (1,083.) 605.¢
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS — — — (5.9) — (5.2
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ENSCO $ 600 $ 2208 % 1197  $ 743.C % (1,083.9) $ 600.
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Ensco plc

ENSCO
International
Incorporated

Year Ended December 31, 2013
(in millions)

International,

Other Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries Consolidating
of Ensco Adjustments Total

NET INCOME

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)
INCOME, NET

Net change in fair value of derivative

Reclassification of net losses on
derivative instruments from other
comprehensive income into net
income

Other

NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
(LOSS) INCOME

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO

$ 1,418.:

1,418.:

$ 1,418.:

259.¢

(5.9

2.C

3.9

256.(

256.(
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83.7

83.7

1,684.. $  (2,017.9 $ 1,427

— — (5.9)
— — 2.C
1. — 1.
1.6 — 1.9
1,686.( (2,017.9  1,426.(

©.7) — ©.7)

1,676.0 $ (2,017.9 $ 1,416.




ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride Guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
NET INCOME $1,169.° $ 256.2 $ 189.2 $ 1,419.¢ $ (1,858.) $1,176.°
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(LOSS), NET
Net change in fair value of derivative — 6.3 — 2.4 — 8.7
Reclassification of net losses (gains)
on derivative instruments from other
comprehensive income into net
income — 2 — (2) — —
Other — — — 2.8 — 2.8
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME — 6.5 — 5.C — 11.5
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1,169.° 262.% 189.2 1,424.¢ (1,858.0) 1,188.:
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS — — — (7.0 — (7.0
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO $1,169.° $ 2627 % 189.2 $ 1,417.¢ % (1,858.) $ 1,181.:
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2011

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride Guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries  Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
NET INCOME $ 600 $ 220.t $ 119.5 $ 748.: $ (1,083.9) $ 605.¢
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)
INCOME, NET
Net change in fair value of
derivatives — (4.2 — 4.2 — A
Reclassification of net losses (gains)
on derivative instruments from
other comprehensive income into
net income — 2 — 5.9 — (5.5
Other — — — 2.¢ — 2.6
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
(LOSS) INCOME — (4.0) — 1.t — (2.5)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 600.2 216.5 119.7 749.7 (1,083.) 603.1
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS — — — 5.2) — (5.9)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO $ 600.< $ 216.5 $ 119.5 $ 7445 % (1,083.9) $ 597.¢
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CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Accounts receivable from

affiliates
Other

Total current assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT,

AT COST

Less accumulated depreciation
Property and equipment, net

GOODWILL

DUE FROM AFFILIATES
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES
OTHER ASSETS, NET

ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2013

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued

liabilities

Accounts payable to affiliates
Current maturities of long-term

debt

Total current liabilities
DUE TO AFFILIATES
LONG-TERM DEBT
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER LIABILITIES
ENSCO SHAREHOLDERS'

EQUITY

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Total equity
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(in millions)
Other
ENSCO Pride Non-guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries of Consolidating Total
Ensco plc Incorporated Inc. Ensco Adjustments
$ 46.5 % 5 % 4¢ 8 1137 % — % 165.¢
— — — 855.7 — 855.7
1,235.( 213.¢ 5.t 4,169.: (5,623.9 —
3.2 61.: — 449.¢ — 513.¢
1,284. 275.¢ 10.4 5,588.( (5,623.9 1,535.:
2.1 34.c — 17,462.. — 17,498.!
qn5 26.5 — 3,159.¢ — 3,187.t
.6 7.8 — 14,302. — 14,3114
— — — 3,274.( — 3,274.(
4,876.¢ 4,236.( 1,898.( 5,069." (16,080.9) —
13,830.: 4,868.¢ 4,092.: — (22,790.9) —
8.8 60.1 — 283.¢ — 352.7
$ 20,001 % 9,448.. % 6,000.¢ $ 28,518.. $ (44,494.) $ 19,472.
$ 31t % 91 % 34z % 925.C $ — 3 999.¢
3,666.. 549.7 — 1,407." (5,623.9 —
— — — 47.C — 47.5
3,697.¢ 558.¢ 34.2 2,380.: (5,623.9 1,047.:
1,030.¢ 2,760.¢ 1,331.: 10,958.: (16,080.%) —
2,473, 149.] 2,007.¢ 88.: — 4,718.¢
— 358.< — 3.8 — 362.1
— 2.3 8.7 534.7 — 5457
12,798.! 5,619. 2,618.¢ 14,545.¢ (22,790.9 12,791.(
— — — 7.3 — 7.2
12,798.¢ 5,619.; 2,618.¢ 14,552.¢ (22,790.9 12,798.!
$ 20,001 % 9,448.. % 6,000 $ 28,518.. $ (44,494.) $ 19,472.




ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net

Accounts receivable from
affiliates

Other
Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT,
AT COST

Less accumulated depreciation
Property and equipment, net
GOODWILL
DUE FROM AFFILIATES
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES
OTHER ASSETS, NET

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities
Accounts payable to affiliates

Current maturities of long-term
debt

Total current liabilities
DUE TO AFFILIATES
LONG-TERM DEBT
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER LIABILITIES

ENSCO SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS
Total equity
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(in millions)
Other
ENSCO Pride Non-guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries of Consolidating
Ensco plc Incorporated Inc. Ensco Adjustments Total
$ 271.¢ % 17 $ 85.C % 128.¢€ — 3 487.]
— 811.Z — 811.4
1,294 226.t — 2,375.. (3,896.) —
2.8 24.€ — 397.7 — 425.¢
1,569.: 253.% 85.C 3,712.¢ (3,896.) 1,723.¢
2.1 30.2 — 15,704.¢ — 15,737..
1.1 23.t — 2,566.¢ — 2,591.!
1.C 6.7 — 13,137.¢ — 13,145.1
— — — 3,274.( — 3,274.(
3,483.! 3,594, 1,628.. 4,748.¢ (13,455.) —
13,469.. 2,693.¢ 3,824.¢ — (19,987.9) —
112 67.4 — 343.1 — 421.¢
$ 18534. % 6,615.¢ $ 5,638.: $ 25,216.! (37,339.) $ 18,565.:
$ 31.C % 281 % 341 $ 849.( —  $ 942.2
2,364.¢ 136.¢ — 1,394. (3,896.) —
— — — 47.C — 47.5
2,395.¢ 165.( 34.1 2,290.¢ (3,896.) 989.7
1,816. 2,054, 877.t 8,706.¢ (13,455.) —
2,469.¢ 149.C 2,040.¢ 139.( — 4,798.«
— 335.1 — 16.€ — 351.7
— — 10.€ 562.¢ — 573.¢
11,852.: 3,912.; 2,575.( 13,495.. (19,987.9) 11,846.:
— — — 5.7 — 5.7
11,852.: 3,912.; 2,575.( 13,500.¢ (19,987.9 11,852.:
$ 18534. % 6,615.¢ $ 5,638.: $ 25,216. (37,339.) $ 18,565.




ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities of continuing
operations $ (114 $ (128.7) $ (629 $ 2,193 % — $ 1,886.
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipmel — — — (1,768.9 — (1,768.H
Purchases of short-term investments — — — (50.0 — (60.0
Maturities of short-term investment — — — 50.C — 50.C
Other — @.0 — 10.1 — 6.C
Net cash used in investing
activities of continuing
operations — 4.2 — (1,758.9) — (1,762.9
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends paid (525.€) — — — — (525.¢)
Reduction of long-term
borrowings — — — @7.5) — @7.5)
Proceeds from exercise of share
options 22.:2 — — — — 22.:
Debt financing costs — 4.6 — — — @.e
Advances from (to) affiliates 407.2 136.2 (17.2) (526.2) — —
Other (14.9) — — (7.9 — (1.7
Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities (110.5) 131.¢ (17.2) (581.0) — (577.J)
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities — — — 93.¢ — 93.¢
Investing activities — — — 37.¢ — 37.¢
Net cash provided by discontinu
operations — — — 131.€ — 131.¢
Effect of exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents — — — (2 — (2
DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (225.9) (W) (80.7) (14.9 — (321.%)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 271.¢ 1.7 85.( 128.¢ — 487.1
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR$ 46 $ 5 % 4¢ 3 1137 % — $ 165.¢
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities of continuing
operations $ (716 $ 382 $ (21.¢) $ 2,205 % — $ 2,074

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and

equipment — — — (1,715.0 — (1,715.()
Purchases of short-term investments — — — 90.0 — (90.0
Maturities of short-term investment — — — 445 — 44.5
Other (.3) 4 — 3.1 — 3.2

Net cash (used in) provided
by investing activities of

continuing operations (.3) 4 — (1,757.9) — (1,757.9)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends paid (348.7) — — — — (348.))
Commercial paper borrowings,
net (125.0 — — — — (125.0
Equity issuance reimbursement 66.7 — — — — 66.7
Reduction of long-term
borrowings — — — @47.5) — @7.5
Proceeds from exercise of share
options 23.¢ 11.€ — — — 35.¢
Advances from (to) affiliates 501.2 27.€ 84.C (612.9 — —
Other (11.¢) — — (5.9 — 7.9
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities 107.1 39.t 84.C (666.) — (435.5)
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities — — — 113.C — 113.(
Investing activities — — — 60.1 — 60.1
Net cash provided by discontinued
operations — — — 173.1 — 173.]
Effect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents — — — 2.C — 2.C

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 35.2 1.7 62.4 (42.9 — 56.4
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR 236.¢ — 22.¢ 171.t — 430.7
CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEARS$ 271.¢ $ 17 % 85.C $ 128.¢ % — $ 487.1
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2011

(in millions)
Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities of continuing
operations $ 2C % (26) $ (59.9 $ 817.¢ % — $ 757«
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Pride International,
Inc.,
net of cash acquired — — 92.¢ (2,748.9 — (2,656.()
Additions to property and equipmel — — — (645.%) — (645.7)
Purchases of short-term investments — — — @.5 — @.5
Other — (6.2 — 11.4 — 5.2
Net cash (used in) provided
by investing activities of
continuing operations — 6.7 92.¢ (3,387.Y) — (3,300.9
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of senior
notes 2,462.¢ — — — — 2,462.¢
Cash dividends paid (292.9) — — — — (292.9)
Reduction of long-term borrowings — — (181.0 (32.9 — (213.9)
Commercial paper borrowings,
net 125.( — — — — 125.(
Equity issuance cost (70.5) — — — — (70.5)
Proceeds from exercise of share
options — 39.¢ 39.¢
Debt financing costs (27.7) 4.7 — — — (31.9)
Advances (to) from affiliates (1,956.) (34.5) 170.€ 1,820.( — —
Other (10.€) — — (6.7 — 5.7
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities 231.2 7 (10.9 1,782.¢ — 2,004.:
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities — (11.7) — (14.7) — (25.2)
Investing activities — — — (54.¢) — (54.€)
Net cash used in discontinued
operations — (11.7) — (68.7) — (79.9)
Effect of exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents — — — (8) — (8)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 233.2 (19.7) 22.¢ (856.7) — (620.0
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 3.4 19.1 — 1,028.: — 1,050.°
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
END
OF YEAR $ 2366 $ — 3 226 % 1718 $ — $ 430.
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16. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables summarize our unaudited qubrteonsolidated income statement data for the gyeamde
December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in millions, excepispare amounts):

First Second Third Fourth
2013 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

Operating revenues $ 1,040 $ 1,130 $ 1,162 $ 1,187. $ 4,519
Operating expenses

Contract drilling (exclusive of depreciation) 479.¢ 527.2 534.: 538.¢ 2,080.:

Depreciation 127.¢ 132.( 132.¢ 135.7 528.2

General and administrative 37.¢ 36.4 37.4 35.2 146.¢
Operating income 394.¢ 4345 457.¢ 477 .£ 1,764.¢
Other expense, net (29.9) (39.9 (2.6 (28.9) (200.J)
Income from continuing operations before income
taxes 365.( 394.¢ 456.: 448t 1,664.
Provision for income taxes 50.¢ 48.5 65.4 48.C 212.5
Income from continuing operations 314.2 346.4 390.¢ 400.f 1,452.(
Loss from discontinued operations, net 5.7 16.2 (9.9 (36.5) (24.))
Net income 319.¢ 362.¢ 381.¢ 364.( 1,427.¢
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests (2.9 2.7 (2.6) (2.6) (9.7)
Net income attributable to Ensco $ 3171 $ 360.¢ % 378.¢ % 361« $ 1,418..
Earnings (loss) per share — basic

Continuing operations $ 132 % 14¢ % 166 $ 171 $ 6.1¢

Discontinued operations 0.0z 0.07 (0.09 (0.1¢) (0.1))

$ 13 $ 158 $ 16z $ 158 % 6.0¢

Earnings (loss) per share — diluted
Continuing operations $ 132 % 14¢  $ 166 $ 1.7¢ % 6.1¢€
Discontinued operations 0.0z 0.07 (0.09 (0.16) (0.12)
$ 13 $ 158 % 16z $ 152  $ 6.07

79




First Second Third Fourth

2012 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

Operating revenues $ 916f $ 9657 $ 1,013¢ $ 9731 $ 3,869.
Operating expenses

Contract drilling (exclusive of depreciation) 439.¢ 423.¢ 434.] 450.5 1,747.¢

Depreciation 116.4 115t 121.2 123.( 476.1

General and administrative 38.2 35.5 40.2 35.C 148.¢
Operating income 322.( 391.c 418.¢ 364.¢ 1,496.:
Other expense, net (26.7) (24.9) (25.5) (21.9) (98.6)
Income from continuing operations before income
taxes 295.% 366.€ 392.¢ 342.¢ 1,397
Provision for income taxes 32.¢ 40.4 44 120.¢ 238.1
Income from continuing operations 262.5 326.2 348.€ 222.: 1,159.¢
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net 4.¢ 16.5 3.2 (1.0 17.1
Net income 267.4 342.5 345.¢ 221.2 1,176.
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests (2.0 (1.9 (2.9 a.7) (7.0
Net income attributable to Ensco $ 265¢4 $ 341 $ 343f $ 2195 $ 1,169
Earnings (loss) per share — basic

Continuing operations $ 11 $ 14C $ 14¢  $ 09t % 4.97

Discontinued operations 0.0z 0.07 (0.09) (0.01) 0.0¢

$ 118 $ 147 $ 14¢  $ 09¢ $ 5.0¢

Earnings (loss) per share — diluted
Continuing operations $ 11 $ 14C % 14¢ % 0.9t % 4.917
Discontinued operations 0.0z 0.07 (0.03) (0.0)) 0.07
$ 118 $ 147 $ 14¢  $ 09¢ % 5.04

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2014, we closed on the sale of ENSC@n@9Pride Wisconsin for $32.2 milliariThe proceeds were recei
in December 2013 and included in net cash useahiesting activities of discontinued operations im consolidated statement
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 28@ accrued liabilities and other on our consodidabalance sheet as
December 31, 2013 . We classified the rigs as Faidsale during the fourth quarter of 2013 and udeld the$8.6 millior
aggregate net book value in other current assetsipnonsolidated balance sheet as of Decemb&03B. The gain on sale w
recognized during the first quarter of 2014.

In April 2014, we sold ENSCO 85 for net proceed$64.4 million. The gain on sale was recognized during the s¢
quarter of 2014.

During recent periods, a reduction in demand byatpes combined with an oversupply of rigs has hegly impacte
the floater market. The supply and demand imbaldra® significantly challenged drilling contractdws contract older, le
capable floaters.

During the second quarter of 2014, demand for éicatleteriorated further as a result of the coertimeduction in capit
spending by operators and recently announced détapperators’drilling programs. The further reduction in demamdher
combined with the increasing supply from newbullghfer deliveries, has led to a very competitiverkega In response to t
adverse change in the current and anticipatedeflsdtusiness climate, management evaluated
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our older, less capable floaters during the thmesth period ended June 30, 2014 and committedotarato sell five rigs. The
rigs were written down to fair value, less costsétl, and classified as "held for sale" on ourel88, 2014 condensed consolidi
balance sheet. We recorded a pre-tax, non-cashotogmpairment totaling $546.4 million during tHe@éemonth period ende
June 30, 2014.

As a result of the adverse change in the floatemiass climate observed during the second qudr@blel, managemen
commitment to a plan to sell five floaters duritg tsecond quarter of 2014 and the impairment chamgred on the "held f
sale" floaters, management concluded that a triggervent had occurred during the second quart&0a# and performed
asset impairment analysis on our remaining olésss tapable floaters. Based on the analysis pesthrwe recorded an additio
non-cash loss on impairment with respect to fobeofloaters totaling $991.5 million during thegbmonth period ended Ju
30, 2014.
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